

















PERFORMANCE METRICS FOR
THE AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE SOCIETY, INC.
OCTOBER 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016

Hosted the Florida African American Heritage Preservation Network Conference at the Coulson House 31
October 2015, sixteen people in attendance.

Presented Florida Humanities Program, Isaac Murphy Burns: Prince of Jockeys, with lecturer Dr. Pellom
McDaniels, Emory University, 7 November 2015 at the Bowden Building Classroom in conjunction with the Foo
Foo Festival.

Hosted the exhibit, Isaac Murphy Burns: Prince of Jockeys at the Coulson House AT & T Gallery from 1
November — 15 December 2015. 52 people visited the gallery during this time.

An analysis of our visitor sign in sheet during this period reveals that we had an average of 5 visitors per day to
the Coulson House during operating hours. The staff for the operating hours are underwritten by this grant.
The visitors were from the states of:

Florida — Pensacola, Fort Walton Beach, Jacksonville, Miami and Daytona Beach

Alabama: Gulf Shores, Mobile and Birmingham

Georgia: Atlanta, Hampton

Mississippi

Louisiana — New Orleans, Covington

Texas

Oklahoma

Ohio

California

S®m 0 o0 T

j. Kentucky

k. Germany

|.  Canada

m. lllinois

Presented Black History program by our Readers Ensemble at Naval Air Station Exchange with 97 people in
attendance. The readings were from our publications “When Black Folks Was Colored”.

Presented Florida Humanities program Black Farmers with Professor Charlene Gilbert, Ohio State University, 6
March 2016, at Pensacola State College Hagler Auditorium.

Produced an AWARE! Show with WSRE-TV and the Pensacola Multicultural Committee featuring Professor
Gilbert on the subject of The Black Farmer. The interview was filmed on 5 March and was aired on 4/9 and
4/10/2016. WSRE's actual viewership is approximately 80,000 people per week.

Presented a call for manuscripts for the final volume of When Black Folks Was Colored. The call deadline was 31
March and we received 27 manuscripts for this project which is now being for formatted for printing.




























































Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following infoermation and
complete the attached form. Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form
will remove your organization from consideration for funding, Please submit the requested information
and this form to;

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

Office of Management & Budget

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440

Pensacola, Florida 32502

Please submit:
+ A copy of your organization’s 2014 ar 2015 tax return.
& A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exermnpt

status,

N : i
Agency Name Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.
Agency Address: 6120 Enterprise Drive

Pensacola, FL 32505

Program Name; . .
8 General Operating Grant and Cultural TDUFIS"h

Program Contact:

David M. Bear

Contact Email: .
davidbearace @aol.com

Contact Phone:

850.393.1600
25-Word Description of Program:

To support arts/cultural programming organizations to improve/drive cultural tourism.
Marketing to drive cultural tourism and broaden base of tourists through Foo Foo
Festival and other marketing efforts.

Amount Requested:

$1,200,000.00 e I

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 1.141.423.00 |
$1,141,423.0 MAY -2 2016

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT L BUDGET




Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Briefly discuss how last year's funds were used. If na funds were received last year, please mark N/A.

Last year, funds were used to support the arts and cultural programming organizations
to improve and drive cultural tourism through a general operating support grant
program. Additional funds were secured from the overage of TDT funds and are being

used for Foo Foo Fest. Foo Foo Fest is designed to drive cultural tourism and broaden
the base of our tourist season.

Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used.
This year's request will be used in a similar manner. They will be used for our Genaral

QOperating Support Grant Program, for the promotion of Foo Foo Festival, and general
cultural tourism marketing and promotion.

If Escambia County funding can anly fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the difference?

We will look for an alternative funding source, scale back the programs, and/or cancel
them.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details
helow and include the amount and match ratio:

N/A

Please lIst the primary goal(s) that this program Is targeting. Maximum of three,
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia Caunty”

1. improve quality of life
2. Support arts and cultural destination experiences
3. Improve and diversify tourism.

Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your
program. Maximum of three.

For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6
months utilizing County funding.”

1. Improved professionalism of arts and culiural activities
2. iImproved tourism - Increase in ADR, TDT collections, and Qccupancy Rates
3. Number of Impressions and Click Through Rate of our marketing

Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s). Maximum of three.
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6
months in previous fiscal year.”

1. Grant application scores measuring outcomes

2. Current level of tourism in ADR, TDT collections, and Occupancy Rates

3. Compare our TOTAL number of Impressions and Click Through Rate from our
marketing to other industry participants’ data.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

BUDGET

Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting
funding. It is not necessary to fill out infarmation for the agency as a whole; only for the program for
which funding is requested. If this is a new program you are not required to complete the information

for the previous budget year,

Income
Most Recently Current Proposed

Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
ConmenTon .50 o000 ss0000
o : o
County Funding $987,500 $i ,141,423 $1,200,000
City Funding $75,000 $125,000 $150,000
State Funding $6,500 $6,500 $6,500
Federal Funding 0 0 0
Memberships 0 0 0
Investment Income $75 $75 $75
Other Income 0 0 0
Tatal Income $1,100,575 $1,332,998 $1,406,575



Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY

AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Expenses
Most Recently Current Proposed

Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year

Total Staffing
0 0 0
Salaries and Wages 0 0
0

Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Professtonal Services $5.500 $6.500 $6.500
Contractual Services $720,000 $850,000 $875,000
Travel Expenses
Rentals and Leases
Communication
Postage and Freight
Repair and Maintenance
Printing and Binding
Marketing and Promotion $348,800 $450 000 $500.000

Fuel



Expenses {cont.}

Supplies

Cther Expenses

Capitalizable Assets

Total Expenses

Net income

Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM
Most Recently Current
Completed Budget Year Budget Year
$25,000 $25,000
0 0
0 0
$1,099,300 $1,331,500
$1,275 $1,498

Please explain any capitalizable asset contained in your request.

Proposed
Budget Year

$25,000

0

$1,406,500

575



EERRRTAERY PR

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ' DEEARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. 0, BOX 2508
CINCINHATI, OH 45301

350

o AUG 1 0 2["[’ Employer Identification Number:
Date; | : 27-1396429 _

' ’ DLN:

- 200205004
ART CULTURE AND ENTERTAINMENT INC Contact Person;
C/0 DAVID M EBEAR CHRIE BROWN ID# 31503
6lz0 ENTERERISE DR Contact Telephone Number.
PEMSRCOLR, FL 32505-1858 : (B77) B29-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
September 30
Public Charity Status:
170 (b} (1) (A} (vi)
Form 990 Regquired:
ves |
Effective Date of Ex.empt:mn-
. December 2, 2009
Contribution Deductibility:
Yeg )
Addendum RApplies:
No

RO TSI S

o

Dear Applicant:

We“are pleased te inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
undezr section 501(0)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code., Contributlions to you are
deductlble under section 170 of the Code. You are also gqualified to recelve
tax deductible bequests, deviges, transfers or gifts under sectlon 2055, 2108
o"2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help résolve any questions
rédarding yDur exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(¢) (3) of the Code are Iurther classified
ae either public charities or private foundatlons. -We determlned that you ‘are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of this :
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide Eor 501(¢) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful informatlon abcut your rEEPDnELbLlitiES as an
exempt organizatleon.

Lettexr '947‘(DD/CG)

-
r¥




ART CULTURE ANMD ENTERTAINMENT TNC
Wéshavérsent:a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your

power:of attorney: . :

RN TP e

‘ginceraly,

Hobert Chol )
Director, Exempt Organizations
Fulings and Agreements

Letter 947 {(DO/CG)




o W-9
Form

(Rev. December 2014}

Dapartmicnt of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service:

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (a8 shown on your income tax return). Name Ie requirad on this line; do not laave this line blank.
Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.
o 2 Business nema/disregarded ety name, If differant from above
@ Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.
o
S | 3 Gheck appropriate bux for tederal tax classification: check orlly ene of the fullawing seven baxes: geﬁmﬂﬂﬁm (%%ctl?r? d?&gﬁfa?:lv o
' + 588
S | [0 Individual/sola proprivtar or [ ¢corperation [ 8 Goporation  [] Partneranip ] Trustiestate | inatructions on page 3%
E single-member LLC I ) Exampt payes code (if any)
= | [ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corparation, $=5 corporation, P=partnership) .
5 E Note. For a singla-mermiber LLC that s disragarded, do not chack LLG; check The appropriste box in tha fine above for | EXemption fram FATCA reporting
R the tax classification of the single-member ownar. coda (if any)
E £ | | Other (ses inatructions) * Tax Exempt 501(c)3 Not-For-Profit Corporation Aot 10 acocunts mntalned aatside the 4.5.)
-,'E_, 5 Address (number, street, and apt, or suite no.j Requester's name and address (optional)
2 |6120 Enterprige Drive
‘g & Chy, atate, and ZIP code
« |Pensacola, FL 32505
7 List account numbar(g) here (optional)

Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box, The TIN pravidad must match the name given on ling 1 ta avoid
backup withhalding. For individuals, this | generally your social security number (S5N). Howevet, for a
resident alien, sola proprletor, or digregarded entity, ses the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
antltles, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a numbier, sas How 1o gat a

TiN an page 3.

Note. If the account [2 in more than one name, sea the instructlons for line 1 and the chart on pape 4 for

guidelines on whose numbar {0 enter.

| Social security number

ar
Employer Identification number

27| | 13*64 9

R Certification

Under penalties of parjury, | certify that:

1. ‘The number shown on this form is my corract taxpayer identlfication number {or | am waiting for a nurmber to be lszued to me); and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding bacauss: (8) 1 am exempt from backup withholding, or () | have not been notifled by the Internal Revenue
Service (RS} that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subjact to backup withholding; and

3. lam a U.5. citizen or other LS. parson (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) antared on this form (if any) indicating that | am exermpt from FATCA reporting is correct,

Gertification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you ars eurrently subject to backup withhelding
because you have failed o repart all intares! and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactlons, ltem 2 does not apply, For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition ar abandenment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributlons to an individual retirement arrangerment (IRA), and
generally, paymants other than interest and dividends, you ara net requlred to sign the certification, but you must provide your cotract TIN. See the

Instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of
Here .5, person®

ol

Date 5/2/1%

General Instructions

Sactlon refarences are to tho Internal Revenue Code unleas otherwise noted.

Futura developments. Information about developments aHecting Form W-3 {such
as legiziation enacted after we relaasa it) is at wiww.irs.goviwa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requaster) who ks required to flle an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer Identiication number (TIN)
which may be your social security number (S5N), Individual taxpayar identification
number {ITIN), adoption taxpayer ldentiication number (ATIN), or employer
idertification numbes (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid ta
yau, or other amaount reportable on an information return. Examples of informatlon
returna Include, but are not limited to, the fallowing

~ Form 1088-INT (intarast samed or paid)
= Farm 1099-01V (dividends, Ingluding those from stocks or mutual Tunds)
+ Form 1099-MISC (varlous types of income, prizes, awards, o groas proceeds)

a Form 1088-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other transactions by
brokers)

* Form 1083-5 (proceads from real extate traneactlons)
* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

+ Form 1098 (home morigage Interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)
» Form 1099-C (cancelad dabt)
= Form 1089-A (acquisition or abandenment of 2equred property)

Lse Foen W-3 only If you are a U.5. person {including a resicent alien), to
prowide your gorvact TIN.

If you dio not ratum Form W-9 1o the requester with 2 TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding, See What iz backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the: fillsd-out farm, you!

1. Cerlify thal the TIN you are glving i comect (or you are waiting for a number
I be Issued),

2. Cartify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

a, Claim exemptlon from backup withholding if you are a L5, exempt payee. if
applicable, you are alao cartifylng that as a U5, person, your allocable ahare of
any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business Is nat subjact to the
withholding tax on foraign partners’ share of elfactively connactad income, and

4, Certity that FATCA codels) entered on this form {if any) indicating that you are
axemnpt from the FATGA reporting, iz correct. Sea What is FATGA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat, N, 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev, 12-2014)



7:66 AM

102115
Accrual Basls

ART, CULTURE AND ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

Profit & Loss

October 2014 through September 2015

Incema
Contributlons
Direct Public Support
Foo Foo Patron Sponsor
Lodging Patron Sponsor

Total Direct Public Support

Government Grants
Escambia County Foo Foo Grant
Escambia County Grants
Local Govarnment Grants
State Grants

Tolal Goavaernment Grants

Investments
Gain on sale of stack
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD

Tatal Investments

Total Income

Expense
Awards and Grants
Foo Foo Festival Expenses
Advertizing, Marketing, PR
Contingency
Fastival Curator Contract
Featival Grant Program

Total Foo Foo Festival Expenses

QOpearations
Audit and Tax Fees
Ingurance - Llabllity, D and O
Licenzes
Supplies

Total Operations
Total Expenge

Net Income

Oct "4 - Bep 15

B8,500.00
30,074.64
2,800.00

32,874.64

837 500.00
350,000.00
75,000.00
6,970.48

1.062.470.48

200.40
69.49

269.98

1,109,115.10

431,8970.47

361.661.61
35,6082.78
15,300.00

236,720.25

670,374.64

5,150.00
1,397 18
61.25
202,61

a,851.02

1,100,186.13

-81.03

Page 1



Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.

June 28, 2016

Ms. Katie MacArthur

Budget and Management Office
Escambia County, Florida

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440
Pensacola, FL 32502

Dear Ms MacArthur:

[ am happy to report, ACE and Visit Pensacola executed a Miscellaneous Appropriation
Agreement on April 29, 2016 for the total funding amount of $1,141,423 for the purposes of
funding our General Operating Support Grant program at $375,000 and Arts and Cultural
Marketing and Events at $766,423. To date, we have received $390,300 from our
appropriation and used $375,000 to fund our General Operating Support Grant program
and $15,300 for our Arts and Cultural Marketing and Events.

The breakdown of the Arts and Cultural Marketing and Events budget is as follows:
Creative and Advertising $356,300.00

PR and Social Media $103,174.50
Curator $ 15,300.00
Grants $285,793.74
Event Surveys $ 5,000.00
Miscellaneous $ 854.76
Total $766,423.00

Thank you again for Escambia County’s commitment to fostering the arts and culture in our

community.

Sincerely,

David M. Bear,

President
Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.






Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and
complete the attached form. Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form
will remove your organization from consideration for funding. Please submit the requested information
and this form to:

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

Office of Management & Budget

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440

Pensacola, Forida 32502

Please submit:
* A copy of your arganization’s 2014 or 2015 tax return.
s A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization's federally tax exempt

status.

) | :
Agency Name West Florida Historic Preservation Inc.
Agency Address: 120 Church Street

Pensacola Florida 32502

Program Mame: . . . .
West Florida Historic Preservation Inc.

Program Contact:
8 Raobert Overton

Contact Email:
roverian@uwf.edu

Contact Phone:
omtact Fhone (850)595-5985

25-Word Description of Program:

We operate Historic Pensacola Village, the Pensacola Children’s Museum, Voices of
Pensacola Multicultural Center and the T. T. Wentwarth, Jr. Florida State Museum.

Amount Requested: 70,000.00 | E@ E HVE
Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: LPR 28 2016

70,000.00

lD‘HIMSTR.HII‘H"E SERVICES
OFFICE OF MAHAGEMENT & BUDGET




Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Briefly discuss how last year's funds were used. If na funds were received last year, please mark N/A.

The $70,000 we received last year was used to continue the support of the over forty
year partnership between the University of West Florida Historic Trust and Escambia
County for the preservation of our precious historical resources. These resources serve
as a heritage tourism engine which attracted over 100,000 visitors and 11,000 school
children last year.

The funds received last year were used towards program expenses, marketing and
advertising our operation, covering a portion of our annual printing costs for items such
as brochures, rack cards, lesson plans, and other announcements, and general office
supplies and insurance.

Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used.

The requested funding will be used towards a) the costs of marketing our operation fo
beth locals and fourists, b) the printing of brochures, rack cards, lesson plans, and other
printed operational materials, c) the purchase of consumable office supplies used to
conduct business, and d) the expense of insuring the historic properties.

If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the difference?

Reduced funding would severely limit our ability to market the historic assets that we
manage and well as limit our ability to insure them.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details
below and include the amount and match ratio:

All grants received for special projects and programs require varying amounts of cash

match. Approximate estimate is 15% of the annual budget is bound by matching fund
requirements.

Please list the primary goal(s] that this program is targeting. Maximum of three.
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County”

1. The education of Escambia County and regional schoolchildren 'an-::l their families.
2. Serving as an economic engine by attracting and sharing our history with a broader
cultural heritage tourism audience.

3. Collecting, preserving, interpreting, and sharing the history of Escambia County and
the broader region of Northwest Florida.

Please list the performance measurels] by which your organization will measure the success of your
program. Maximum of three.

For example, “number of families successfully transitioned intc permanent housing and stabilized for 6
months utilizing County funding.”

1. Increase in the number of annual visitors {o our site.
2. Increase in the annual number of schoolchildren served.
3. Increase in the annual numbker of special events held on our site.

Please list the haseline statistics for the performance measure(s). Maximum of three.
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stakilized for &
months in previous fiscal year.”

For the 2014/2015 Fiscal year, we:
1. Hosted 104,013 site visitors.

2. Served 11,291 schoolchildren.
3. Hosted 302 special events.



Fiscal Year 2016-201?
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

BUDGET

Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting
funding. It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for
which funding is requested. I this is a new program you are not required to complete the information

for the previous budget year.

[ncome
Most Recently Current Proposed

Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
Contributions from 4.000.G0 4 000.00 4.000.00
Private Sources i S SR
Programmatic
Income 86,000.00 115,000.00 168,700.00
County Funding 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00
City Funding 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
State Funding 1,486,113.00 1,596,113.00 1,651,579.00
Federal Funding . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Memberships 19,000.00 29,000.00 25,000.00
Investment Income 2,000.00 670.00 1,000.00
Other Income 237,000.00 274,014.00 292,120.00
Total Income 1,906,513.00 2,085,097 .00 2,114,799.00



Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY

AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Expenses
Most Recently Current Proposed

Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year
Total Staffing
Salaries and Wages

618,099.00 663,002.00 698,749.00

Employee Benefits 318,414.00 336,395.00 344,200.00
Professional Services 72,000.00 74,000.00 75,000.00
Contractual Services 465,000.00 445,000.00 463,050.00
Travel Expenses 26,000.00 27.000.00 27,000.00
Rentals and Leases 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
Communication 15,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00
Postage and Freight 4,000.00 4,500.00 4,000.00
Repair and Maintenance 50,000.00 70,000.00 71,000.00
Printing and Binding 25,560.00 50,000.00 40,000.00
Marketing and Promation 40,000.00 50,000.00 55,000.00

Fuel 3,200.00 3,800.00 2,800.00



Expenses (cont.]

Supplies

Other Expenses

Capitalizable Assets

Total Expenses

Met Income

Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM
Most Recently Current
Completed Budget Year Budget Year
87,000.00 87,000.00
102,240.00 158,400.00
1,906,513.00 2,065,097.00

Please explain any capitalizable asset contained in your request.

NfA

Proposed
Budget Year

87,000.00

150,000.00

2,114,799.00



DATE: May 16, 2016

TO: Katie McCarthur
Board of County Commissioners
Escambia County, Florida
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440
Pensacola, FL 32502

FROM: West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.

RE: PO 160641 — Performance Metrics Reporting 2015-2016 FY

Measures of Performance for 2015-2016 Fiscal Year:

1. Increase in the number of annual visitors to our site.
2. Increase in the annual number of schoolchildren served.
3. Increase in the annual number of special events held on our site.

Performance Metrics Results for 2015-2016:

For the period October 1, 2015 - March 31, 2016, we have:

1. Hosted 39,069 site visitors.
2. Served 6,532 schoolchildren.
3. Hosted 308 special events.

As we enter into our busiest season we are on track to surpass last years’ visitation
and attendance numbers. If you have any questions about this report, or need
further information, please contact me.

Thanks!

-Amy Eve
aeve@uwf.edu

(850) 595-5985 x.101

P.O. Box 12866, PEnsacora, FL 32591 #850.595.5985 850.595.5989 UWE.EDU/HISTORICTRUST















WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
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Saltmarsh

Saltmarsh, Cleaveland & Gund
CERTIEIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.

d'bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust
Pensacota, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the enfity-wide activities of
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust {“the Trust™}, {a compounent unit
of the University of West Florida), which collectively comprise the statements of net position and governmental fund
balance sheets as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of activities and governmental fund revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance/net position for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemnents

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, iinplementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material inisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error. I[n making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal contrel. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

-1-
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Board of Directors

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.

d'bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust
Pensacola, Florida

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
Cpinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial positions of
the governmental activities and the entity-wide activities of the Trust as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in
financial position for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis on pages 3-5 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted m the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquinies, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
hunancial statements,. We do oot express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the {united
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standgrds, we have also issued our report dated August 14, 2015, on our
consideration of the Trust’s intemal control over [mancial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our festing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of thai testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit periormed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Trust’s internal control

over financial reporting and compliance.

Pensacola, Florida '
August 14, 2015



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

The following is a narrative overview and analysis of the West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.
d/bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust’s {*‘the Trust™) significant financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015.

Operational! Highlights

= Completion of an update to our membership program including changes to both prices and benefils and
the repriniing of collateral material.

» In May 2015 completed a restoration of the 1805 Charles Lavalle House. This was completed with help
from a $50,000 grant from the Florida Division of Historical Resources.

» Paritmership with the UWF Foundation and Gulf Power on development of the Voices of Pensacola
Multicultural Center was successful and in October 2014 we opened the new Voices of Pensacola
Multicultural Center.

¢ Successful marketing efforts continued to fuel an increase in admission and special events revenue.

¢ The organization began working on an Interpretive Master Plan fo evaluate how best to improve our site
and programs. Haley-Sharpe Design was hired as the consuitant firm to lead through this process.

» Completion of the Arcadia Mill boardwalk extension and bridge project.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Trust’s basic financial statements.
They are: 1) entity-wide and governmental fund financial statements and 2) notes to the financial statements.

Entity-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Trust finances in
a manner similar to a povate-sector business. Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end
of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA}
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on page § of
this report.

Summary of Financial Condition
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.’s

d/bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust
Net Position

2015 2014

Total assets, excluding capital assets 3 2179047  § 2,240,117
Capital assets 4,470,227 4,434,272
Total assets ’ $ 6649274 § 6,674,389
Current liabilities b 53,338 % 33,745
Invested in capital assets 4,470,227 4,434 272
Reserved 160,907 160,248
Designated 38,312 38235
Undesignated },926,490 2,007,889
Total fund balance/net position 6,595,936 f,640,644
Total Habilities and net position b 6,649274 % 6,674,389




WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Summary of Financial Condition {Coentinued)

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.’s
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

2015 2014

Program revenues i 664,080 % 1,804,764
General revenues - 36,804 200,096

Total revenues 700,974 2,004 8ol
Historic Pensacola ¥Willage and museum activilies TO877 46,334
Historic preservation and education programs 61,793 493 834
Management and general 476,830 375,361
Depreciation 136,182 92,733

Total expendituresfexpenses 745,682 1,008,262
Change in net position b (44,708) $ 906,508

Capital Assets

The Trust’s investment in capital assets totaled $4,470,227 (net of accumulated depreciation of $824,474).
Capital assets include land, buildings and improvements, and fumniture, and fixtures and equipment.

Economic Factors

Budgetary constraints of state and local governments can aflect the Trust’s funding.

Requests for Information

(Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional fnancial
information should be directed to the following address:

West Florida Historic Preservalion, Inc.

d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust
Attn: Execulive Director

P.O. Box 12866

Pensacola, FL 32576-2866



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
DBA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST

{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA]

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION AND GOVERNMEMNTAL FUND BALANCE SHEETS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

Assets:
Cash
Certificates of deposit
Dug from UWF Foundation
Due from {PWF
Grants and local suppor receivable
Accrued interest receivable
[nventory
Prepaid assets
Historical propertics, antiques and collections
Deposits
Capilel assets -
MNeom-depreciable
Depreciable, net of scoumulated depreciation

Total Assets

Liabilitles:
Accounis payvable
Due w TWF
Deferred revenus
Total liabilities

Fund BalancefMet Position:
Invesied in capital assets
Nonspendable
Restricted/reserved
Assipned/designated
Linassipnedfundesignated

Total find bajance/net position

Total Liakilities and Fund Balance/Net Position

2015 2014
Statement Statement
General Adjustments of General Adjustments of

Fund (Hote 1D Mei Position Fund (Mote 1} Met Position
¥ 493084 % - § 493084 % S5T8346 % - b 78,346
178,214 - 178214 177,097 - 177,997
1238059 - 1,238,090 1,235,724 1,235,724
- - - 00 - 700G
49,273 - 44273 22968 - 22968
130 - 130 130 - 130
20,501 - 90 501 94,950 - 94,950
3,814 - 3,814 3370 - 3370
125,248 - 125248 1252448 - 125,248
634 - G54 634 - G684
- 1,010,560 1,810,660 - 1,010,660 1,010,660
- 3450547 3,459,567 - 3423612 3423612
F 2170047 3 4470227 0§ 6649274 0% 2240117 0§ 4434272 0§ 6674389
3 8051 % - 3 g051 % 6,119 3 - b G119

14,135 - 14,135 - - -
31,152 - 31,152 27626 - 27,626
53,338 - 53,338 33,745 - 33,745
- 4,470,227 4,470,227 - 4,434 272 4,434,272

20247 (220,247} - 224 252 (224,252 -
160,907 - 160,907 160,248 - 160,248
38,312 - 38112 38,235 - 38235
1,706,243 22 247 1,926,420 1,783,637 224 252 2 007 R85
2,125,709 4,470,227 6,585 936 2,206,372 4434272 6,640,644
£ 2079047 0§ 4470227 % 6649274 8 2240117 0§ 443272 0§ 6674380

The accompanying ncies are an integral

part of these financial statements.

B-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATIDN, INC.
DBA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST

{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA}

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014
Statement Statement
(Generaf Adjustments of (Generzl Adjustmeits of
Fund {MNode 1) Aclivitics Fund {Mote 1} Aclivities
Program Revenues: ’
Grants and local support 3 205,626 % - § 205626 § 138699 % - $  1.385,994
*lemberships - - - 15,353 - 15,353
Admissions, including tours
and school programs 150,141 - 16,141 120 883 - 129,883
Rents and leases 285,424 - 185,424 260,264 - 250,264
kiuscumn siore income, net 12 880 - 12,889 12,268 - 12,268
Total program revenues G5, DB0 - o4 030 1,804 764 - 1,804,764
Geaneral Revenues:
Interest and dividends 24 464 - 24 464 i%,810 - 1810
Miscettaneous 4,729 - 4,719 4 890 - 4,899
Realizedfunrealized gains 7,701 - 7701 175,387 - 175,387
Total general revenues 36,804 - 36,50 200,0% - 200 (096
Total revenues T00,974 - 00,574 2,004 368 - 2,004 860
Expenditures/Expenses:
Historic Pensacola Village and museum
activities 70,877 - 0,877 46,334 - 46,334
Historic preservation and education programs 61,793 - 61,793 493 834 - 493,834
Maneagement and generat 476,830 - 476,830 375,361 . 375,351
Drepreciation - 135,182 136,182 - 92,733 92,733
Capital outlay 172,137 {172,137 - 970,321 {970,321} .
Total expenditures/expenses 181,637 (35,955 745,682 1,B85. 850 (877.588) 1,008,262
Change in fund balancenet position (80,683} 35,953 {44,708} 19010 877,588 095,598
Fund Balance/Met Position, Beginning of Year 2,206,372 4,434,272 6 640 644 2,087,362 3,356,684 5,544 (416
Fund Balance/Nel Position, End of Year FOO212570 % 4470237 05 659593 % 220637 05 4434272 5 6640544

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
DIB/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Purpose:

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. (“WFHPI™), formerly Historic Pensacola, Inc., was organized as a
not-for-profit corporation under Section 266.0018, Fiorida Statutes, to engage in the restoration and
exhibition of historical landmarks in the vicinity of Pensacola, Flonda. In 2001, Section 266.0013,
Florida Statules was repealed, at which time the legislature transferred the historic preservation
responsibilities fo the University of West Florida (“UWF”). On July 1, 2001, WFHPI was designaled as a
direct support organization of UWF under Section 267.1732, Florida Statutes, in order to assist UWF in
carrying out its dual historic preservation and historic preservation education purposes and
responsibiliies. In November 2013, West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. changed its name o West
Florida Historic Preservation, Inc., d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust (*the Trust™).

The general operating authority of the Trust is contained in Section 267.1732, Flonda Statules
{Chapter 2001-199, Laws of Florida). The Trust operates under an operating agreement with UWF and is
considered a2 component unit of UWF.

Expenses paid by the Trust to renovate or modify property controlled by UWF and leased by the Trust are
capitalized and reflected in buildings and improvemenis in these financial statements. The Trust assists
UWF i operating, preserving and maintaining various hisforical properties owned by the State of Florida
and controiled by UWF. Certain expenses related to these activities are directly paid by UWF and are not
included in these financial statements. Those expenses, which are not reflected in these financial
statements, are as follows:

2015 2014

Telephone $ 9883 % 10,487
Operating supplies 31,811 24,244
Office equipment rental 15,580 16,227
Electricity 163,741 147,972
Natural gas 23,614 34,541
(Hher utilitics 42371 42 932
Repairs and maintenance 501,985 218,024
Permits 450 450
Equipment 30,308 16,485
Contractual services 76,044 66,247
Professional services 18,425 14,348
Security 20,098 18,273
Insurance 8,261 8.377
Other 12,334 5,524

Totals $ 054905 § 624181




WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B!A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Organization and Purpose (Continued):

Salaries of UWF employees who staff the Trust are paid directly by UWF. These in-kind salanes
amounted to $945.710 and $1,077,532 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and are
not reflected in the books of the Trust. Addilionally, UWF donates office space in the Bowden Building
located at 120 Church Street in downtown Pensacola, Florida o the Trust. Management estimates the fair
value of this donated office space to be $152,832 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,

In November 2013, the Trust entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) with the University
of West Florida Foundation (“UWFF™), a direct service organization of UWF, where all membership
income is handled and recorded by UWFF. Membership income held by UWFF amounted to $25,304 and
$6,637 as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Each state university board of trustees is authorized to permit the use of property, facilities, and personal
services at any state university by any university direct support organization per Section 1004.28, Florida
Statutes. Administrative and fiscal services, office space, and other miscellaneous support services are
provided to UWT direct support organizalions by UWF at no cost. Estimated fair values are recorded if
determinable. No value is assigned to administrative and fiscal services in the accompanying statements
of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance/net position,
since there is no objective basis for determining the value.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the accounting principles and reporting
guidelines established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB™). The Trust uiilizes

the following fund type:

¢« General Fund, a governmental fund, is used to account for all revenues and expenditures
applicable to the general operalions of the Trust that are not required either legally or by
accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America (“GAAP”) to be
accounted for in another fund.

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

The government-wide financial statements {i.e., the statements of net position and governmental fund
balance sheets and the staterents of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balance/net position) report infonnation on all of the activities of the Trust. Goveminents
typically report activities as either governmental activities, which are supported by grants and other
intergovernmental revenues, or business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support. The Trust reports its aclivilies as governmental activilies.

-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '
JUNE 30, 215 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued):

Because the Trust reports only govemmental activities and only one program, it is considered to be a
special-purpose government for financial reporting purposes under GAAP. As such, the government-wide
financial statements are presented together with the governmental fund financial statements with an
adjustment column presented to reéconcile the two sets of statements.

Crovernmental Fund Firancial Statements:

The Trust has one governmental fund type, which is the General Fund. The General Fund is used to
account for all resources and operations. Govemmental funds are accounted for on a “spending™ or
“financial flow” measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are
generally included on the balance sheet. Govemmental fund operating stalements present increases
{revenues and other financing sources) and decreases {expenditures and other financing uses) in net
curent assets.

Basis of accountimg refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported
in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the
time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.

Covernmerndtal Funds:

The General Fund is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual; that is, when they are
measureable and available. Measureable means the amount of the transaction can be determined and
available means collectible within the cumrent period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the Trust considers revenues to be available if they are collecled within
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures are generally recorded when the related
liability is incurred. Primary revenues consist of charges for services, licenses, and permits. All of these
revenues are susceptible to accrual.

-10-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/BIA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reporfed amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Inventory:

Inventory consists of merchandise held for resale in the museum gift shops. Inventory is stated at lower of
cost or market and is accounted for under the first-in, first-out method.

Capital Assets:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair
market value on the date of contribution. Expenditures which equal or exceed $5,000 that matenially
increase values, change capacities, or extend useful lives are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance costs
are charged to operations when incurred.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of propery and
equipment range as follows:

Buildings and improvements 10 - 40 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 - 10 years

Historical Properties, Antiques, and Collections:

Purchased historical properties, antiques, and collections that are held for educational and curatorial
purposes are recorded at cost. Donated items are not capitalized but are recorded both as revenue and
expense in Lhe government-wide statement of activities. Whether purchased or donated, each item is
cataloged, preserved, and cared for, and activities verifying their existence and assessing their condition
are performed continuously.

-11-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Historical Properties, Antiques, and Coffections (Continued):
Historical properties, antiques, and collections are acquired for purposes of preservation and display.
Management considers these items to be historically significant and should be preserved perpetually
Accordingly, depreciation is not recorded for these items.

FProgram Revenue:
Program revenue from local governments and government grants is recorded based upon the terms of the
grantor allotment which generally provides that revenue is earned when the allowable costs of the specific
grant provisions have been incurred or the performance of the services has been rendered. Such revenue

is subject to audit by the grantor, If the examination results in a deficiency of allowable expenses, the
Trust will be required to refund any deficiencies.

fncome Taxes:

The Trust is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 301(c)(3).
As a result, there is no provision for taxes in the accompanying financial statements.

Donated Services, Materials, and Facilities:
The Trust receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting in the museum and
education programs. No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statements of activities for
these donated services.
As discussed previously, UWT pays ceriain expenses and donates office space to the Trust.

Adjustments Between Governmental Fund Balance Sheets and Statementis of Net Position:

Capital assets are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental fund.
Adjustment is made to include capital assets in the entity-wide statements of net position.

Designations of net position are considered to be an internal constraini on resources and, therefore, are not

reported in the entity-wide statements of net position. Adjustment is made to remove designations of net
position from the entity-wide statements of net position.

12-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
DiB/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
{A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

Adjusiments Between Governmental Fund Statements of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances and Statements of Activities:

Because capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund, no depreciation is recognized in the
governmental fund statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances. Instead, capital
outlays are reported as expenditures. Adjusiment is made fo include depreciation expense and remove
capital outlays in the entity-wide statements of activities.

Donations of capital assets increase net position in the statements of activities, but do not appear in the
governmental fund because they are not [inancial resources. Adjustment is made to include donations of
capital assets in the entity-wide statements of activities.

Donated collections do not increase net position in Lhe statements of activities and accordingly, de not
appear in the povernmental fund because they are not financial resources. Adjustment is made o include
donated collections as both revenue and expense in the entity-wide statements of activities.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Trust’s deposits and investments consist of demand depasits and certificates of deposit. The carrying
amount of the Trust’s deposiis and investments at June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $670,063 and $755,408,
respectively, and the bank balance was $692,318 and $779,197, respectively. The Trust’s cash balances
held by financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to certain limits.
At June 30, 2015, the Trust had $17,039 held by financial institutions in excess of insured limits.

NOTE 3 - DUE FROM UWF FOUNDATION

In March 2013, the Trust entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”} with the University of
West Florida Foundation (“UWFF?), a direct service organization of UWF, where the Trust may transter
current cash assets to UWFF to invest on the Trust’s behalf. These funds are invested as a Quasi-
Endowment with UWFF and will be parl of the overall invesiment pool subject to spending and
invesiment policies of UWEFF as agreed to in the MOU. The Trust’s investment with UWFF amounted to
$1,238,099 and $1,235,724 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

13-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA]
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 4 - CONTRIBUTIONS FROM ESTATES

During 2014, in connection with the MOU executed in March 2013 with UWFF, the Trust received
remaining funds of $498,121 from the estates of two deceased donors and subsequently transferred the
funds to UWFF.

In May 2014, the estates entered into a more specific gift agreement with UWFF regarding the use of
these funds, specificaily the establishment of a research room in the historic Beacon Building. As a result,
these remaining funds will be recognized as contributions by the Trust when reimbursement is received
from UWFF for the cost of establishing the research room. During 2015, the Trust received and
recognized contnbutions of $33,943 from UWFF under this agreement.

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets consist of the following:

June 30, 2015: Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Historic Pensacola Village

Land £ 1,010,660 3 - $ - $ 1,010,660

Buildings and improvements 3,589,643 112,556 - 3,702,199

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 55,570 - - 55,570

Barkley House

Fumniture, fixtures and equipment 14,003 - - 14,003

{reneral and Administrative

Furniture, fixiures and equipment 452,688 59,581 - 512,269
5,122,564 172,137 - 5,294,701

Less accumulated depreciation 688,292 136,182 - 824 474

§ 4434272 % 35,955 % $ 4,470,227

-14-



WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, iNC.
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS {Continued)

June 30, 2014: Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Historic Pensacola Villape

Land ¥ 1,010,660 $ - 3 - ¥ 1,010,660

Buildings and improvements 2,804,391 785,252 - 3,589,643

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 55,570 - - 55,570

Construction in process 24,240 - (24,240} -

Barkley House

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 14,003 - - 14,003

(General and Administrative

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 243,379 209309 - 452,638
4,152,243 004 561 (24,240) 5,122 564

Less accumulated depreciation 595,550 92,733 - 688,292

$ 3,556,684 3 901,828 % (24,240) § 4434272

Depreciation expense was $136,182 and $92,733 for the vears ended June 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

NOTE 6 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Rental revenue is considered eamed when the event has occurred or the performance of the services has
been rendered. Amounts received by the Trust in advance of the date of the event or performance of

services are recorded as deferred revenue until the event has occurred or services are rendered.

Total deferred revenue amounted to $31,152 and $27,626 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/B{A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA RISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT CF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION

In the financial statements, fund balances/net position are classified as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance:

Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in a

nonspendable form or becanse they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.
Nonspendable fund balances as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are presented as follows:

2015 2014
Nonspendable -
Inventory $ 00,501 % 94,950
Prepaid assets and deposits 4,498 4,054
Histoncal properties, antiques and collections 125,248 125,248

$ 220247 % 224252

Restricted Fund Balance / Reserved Net Position:

Restricted fund balance or reserved net position represent amounts that can be spent only for specific
purposes required by law or other externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors. Restricted fund
balances/reserved net position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 are presented as follows:

2015 2014

Restricted -
Old Christ Church fund b

157,928 § 157,788
Dronations and memorials

2,979 2,460

$ 160,907 § 160,248
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.
D/BIA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION {Continued)
Assigned Fund Balance / Designated Net Position:

Assigned fund balance or designated net position represent amounts that are designated by the Board of
Directors, under authorization governed in the Trust’s By-Laws, for a particular purpose but not spendable
until a majority vote of approval by the Board of Directors. The assigned fund balance/designated net
position of $38,312 and $38,235 as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, represents the remaining cash
balance in the Veal Education Fund.

Use of Restricted Resources:

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources {net
position), the Trust’s policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources and then toward
unrestricted resources. In governmental funds, the Trust’s policy is fo first apply the expenditure toward
restricted fund balance and then to other, less-restrictive classifications, committed and then assigned fund

balances, if any, before using unassigned fund balances.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Dependency on Government Support:

The Trust receives a substantial amount of support from UWF, and state and local government agencies.
A reduction in the level of future support from these entities could have a substantial effect on the Trust’s
programs and activities.

UWE Agreement:

As discussed in Nole 1, the Trust is committed to assist UWF under an operating agreement which
extends for an indefinite term.

NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Trust 1s exposed to various levels of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The Trust is insured for these nsks. There were no insurance
losses related to these nisks in any of the past two years. The Trust is not aware of any liabilities related to
these risks as of June 30, 2015.

17-
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Saltmarsh

Saltmarsh, Cleaveland S Gund
CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCRUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.

d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust
Pensacola, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards issued by the
Compiroller General of the United States, the financial statements of West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.,
d/bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust (“the Trust™), (a component unit of the University of West
Florida), which comprise the statement of net position and governmental fund balance sheet as of June 30,
2015, and the related siatement of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance/net position for the year then ended, and the related notes fo the financial statemnents, and have issued
our report thereon dated August 14, 2015. '

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

It planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Trust’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal conirol. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Trust’s intemal control.

A deficiency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the nommal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal
coutrol, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatemnent of the Trust’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficlency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important encugh to merit attention by those charged with governance.

18-
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Board of Directors
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.,
d/bia University of West Florida Historic Trust

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed o identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, matenial weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance aboui whether the Trust’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmental Auditing

Standards.
Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this reporl is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Trust’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Pensacola, Florida
August 14, 2015
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Saltmarsh

Saltmarsh, Oeaveland & Gund
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

To the Board of Directors

West Fiorida Historic Preservation, Inc.

d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust
120 Church Street

Pensacola, FL 32501

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the entity-wide activities of West
Florida Historic Preservation, Inc., d/bfa University of West Florida Historic Trust (“the Trust™) for the year
ended June 30, 2015. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Governmental Auditing Standards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have commumcated such
information in our letter to you dated June 17, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate
to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Manapement is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Trust are described in Note 1 to the financial staternents. No new accounting
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during fiscal year 20i5. We
noted no transactions entered into by the Trust during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensns. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the

proper period.

Accounting estimates are an inegral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that fuiure events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.
The most sensitive estimate affecting the Trust’s financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of depreciation expense which is based on estimated useful lives of underlying
capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimate for depreciation
expense in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole. '

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficuliies in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Since 1944
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' Board of Directors
West Flonda Historic Preservation, Inc. : Page 2 of 2

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstaternents identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management,
Management has corrected all such misstaternents. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of
audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggrepate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporimg, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor’s report. We are pleased to repori that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are inctuded in the management
representation letter dated August 14, 2015,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar fo obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves applicatior: of
an accounting principal to the governmental unit’s consolidated financial staternents or a determination of the
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants other than Mrs. Stevens.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to oui retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the Trust and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

btk s f- ok

Pensacola, Florida
August 20, 2015






Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and
complete the attached form. Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form
will remove your organization from consideration for funding. Please submit the requested information
and this form to:

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

Office of Management & Budget

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440

Pensacola, Florida 32502

Please submit:
e Acopy of your organization’s 2014 or 2015 tax return.

e Aletter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt
status.

Agency Name: Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. (DBA National Flight Academy, LLC)

Agency Address: 1750 Radford Blvd, Suite B, NAS Pensacola, FL 32508

Program Name: National Flight Academy

Program Contact: Michele Sweigart, Executive Vice President Development

Contact Email: msweigart@navalaviationmuseum.org

Contact Phone: 850-453-2389

25-Word Description of Program: The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, a 501(c)(3), supports the
Naval Aviation Museum and the National Flight Academy, a Science, Technology, Engineering and Math
educational experience.

Amount Requested: $100,000

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: $100,000



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year,
please mark N/A.

During spring and summer 2015, 1,174 students matriculated through the National Flight Academy’s
(NFA) AMBITION six-day DEPLOYMENT program. Nine hundred-sixty five of these students received at
least partial scholarships to attend. Eighty-nine percent of these students were from outside of Escambia
County. The total amount of scholarships offered was approximately $455,000, $100,000 of which was
funded through the Escambia County grant. Of all students who attended AMBITION’s six-day
DEPLOYMENT program, 1,041 of them were out of County.

While these students stay onboard, their families bring them to the six-day program on a Sunday and are
generally present at the students’ graduation ceremony the following Friday. Whether they stay for the
entire week or travel to Escambia County for drop off and pick up on consecutive weekends, these
families spend at least one overnight in our area and experience the diversity of our community including
our local beaches, hotels, restaurants, retail, galleries and museums.

Additionally, the NFA regularly engages in “Embarks,” adult programs that range from corporate retreats
to armed service units/squadrons reunions. These programs range in length from one to three days.
Participants usually stay off site in local accommodations when participating in an Embark program.
Monies raised through Embarks help to offset the costs of maintaining the 102,000 square foot NFA
building during off peak seasons.

Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used.

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc., subsidiary, the National Flight Academy, proposes to use
any funds received from Escambia County to continue to provide scholarship support to AMBITION
students.

If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the
difference?

We will continue our ongoing fundraising and development efforts, primarily focused on corporate,
community and private donor support. Examples of past and current supporters of the AMBITION
program include the American Legion, Delta Air Lines and Federal Express.

Additionally, the NFA will continue to reach out to businesses and national organizations such as the
through our EMBARK programs. This will not only continue to provide national exposure for Escambia
County, it is also a valuable tool in our economic development arsenal as exemplified by Leadership
Florida’s two-day visit in 2015.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

If the funding you are applying for can be used as amatch for other funding, please
provide the details below and include the amount and match ratio:

Not applicable.

Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting. Maximum of three.
For example, “ reduce homelessness in Escambia County”

1) To educate students a minimum of 2,000 students during spring and summer 2016 in Science,
Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) disciplines, as well as offer them real-life work-force
experience through critical thinking, problem-solving, teamwork and communication skills

2) Through ourimmersive, interactive, one-of-a-kind programming, it is the NFA’s goal to inspire
students to take a more proactive interest in STEM, improving their performance in school and
sparking an interesting in STEM-focused careers.

3) To continue to provide a showcase experience and national exposure for Escambia County through
Embark programs offered to national business leaders from companies such as Boeing, Federal
Express, Delta Air Lines and Google. In doing so, we will continue to offset operating expenses for the
NFA’s core AMBITION Program and support the County’s economic development initiatives to
develop a strong economy that can provide for the County’s into future.

Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success
of your program. Maximum of three.

For example, “ number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and
stabilized for 6 months utilizing County funding.”

In the four years since the NFA’s inception, we have grown our AMBITION capacity by 36 students per
week (to 144 per week) or by 432 students during our twelve-week spring and summer seasons alone. It is
ourintent to build on this success, eventually expanding the program to host 288 students per six-day
DEPLOYMENT and to expand our potential deployment weeks from 12 to 14 by recruiting students from
other areas of the country, particularly the Midwest and Northeast.

We will also continue to seek an increased number of off-season EMBARK events, creating a stronger
revenue stream for the NFA and expanding Escambia County’s national exposure to targeted economic
industries.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s). Maximum of three.
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and
stabilized for 6 months in previous fiscal year.”

The National Flight Academy is a state of the art facility that provides science, technology engineering
and math (STEM) learning instruction to 7th through 12" graders. There are numerous high costs
associated with such a program including but not limited to, insurance, technology, facility
maintenance cost, personnel cost to deliver the program, utilities, and marketing of the programs.
The funds provided by Escambia County would support these program costs, specifically, to pay the
expensive insurance premiums related to the facility and delivery of the program in the high
hurricane risk area.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

BUDGET

Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting
funding. It is not necessary to fill outinformation for the agency as a whole; only for the program for
which funding is requested. If this is a new program you are not required to complete the information
for the previous budget year.

Income
Most Recently Current Projected Proposed
Completed Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Result Budget Year
Results
Contributions from
Private Sources (see attached schedule for all revenue & expense categories)

Programmatic
Income

County Funding

City Funding

State Funding

Federal Funding

Memberships

Investment Income

Other Income

Total Income



Expenses

Total Staffing Salaries

and Wages Employee

Benefits Professional

Services Contractual

Services Travel

Expenses Rentals and

Leases

Communication

Postage and Freight

Repair and Maintenance

Printing and Binding

Marketing and Promotion

Fuel

Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Most Recently Current
Completed Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

See Attached Schedule

Proposed
Fiscal Year



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Expenses (cont.)

Most Recently Current
Completed Budget Year Budget Year
Supplies
Capitalizable Assets

Total Expenses

Net Income

Please explain any capitalizable asset contained in your request.

Proposed
Budget Year



Most Recently Budget Fiscal Projected
Completed Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

National Flight Academy, LLC Year 12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2016
Scholarship income S 84,000 S - S 30,000
Donation income S 105,000 S - S 50,000
Program income S 1,808,000 S 3,142,000 S 2,300,000
Less scholarship expense S (575,000) S - S (300,000)
County funding S 100,000 S 100,000 S 100,000
City funding S - S - S -
State funding - capital grant S 454,000 S - S 46,000
In-kind donations (software) S 494,000 S - S -
Total Income $ 2,470,000 S 3,242,000 S 2,226,000
Direct costs & costs of sales S 842,000 S 1,442,000 S 950,000
Salaries & Benefits S 441,000 S 468,000 S 468,000
Travel Expenses (fundraising related) S 33,000 S 23,000 S 23,000
Marketing/Advertising S 69,000 S 75,000 S 75,000
Depreciation & amortization S 1,216,000 S 1,250,000 S 1,250,000
Insurance S 149,000 S 146,000 S 146,000
Organization shared administrative charges S 316,000 S 366,000 S 366,000
IT expense S 50,000 S - S 20,000
Office supplies & expenses S 13,000 S 9,000 S 9,000
Other expenses S 27,000 S 37,000 S 37,000
Facility repairs, cleaning & maintenance S 197,000 S 200,000 S 200,000
Security expense S 18,000 S - S 10,000
Utilities & telephone S 165,000 S 149,000 S 149,000
Grant expense S 100,000 S 100,000 S 100,000
bank expense S 2,000 S 5,000 S 5,000
Total Expenses S 3,638,000 S 4,270,000 S 3,808,000
NetLloss $  (1,168,000) $ (1,028,000) $ (1,582,000)

Total Staffing (approximately) 8 full-time
* 80 seasonal

8 full-time
* 80 seasonal

8 full-time
* 80 seasonal

* Seasonal part-time employee salaries & benefit cost are included in direct cost & cost of sales amounts
above due to those cost relating specifically to the delivery of the programs.



May 4, 2016

Attention: Katie Macarthur, Director’s Aide
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners
Office of Management & Budget

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440

Pensacola, FL 32502

Dear Ms. Macarthur:
RE: Additional Information Needed for Outside Agency Application Form for FY 16/17 Funding

As it relates to our application for fiscal year (FY) 2016/2017 funding and specifically how the previous year funds
received in FY 2015/2016 were utilized; as the date of this letter; the Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc.,
DBA National Flight Academy (NFA), has not yet requested the appropriated funds for FY 2015/2016 from the
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners (County). The National Flight Academy conducts its primary
operating activities during summer months when kids are out of school and therefore can participate in our
programs. In the coming weeks we will be providing the County our funding request related to FY 2015/2016 in
order to fund our summer 2016 scholarships awarded to kids living outside of the County that NFA will match
with its own funds provided to kids living with the geographical limits of the County which includes Santa Rosa
County. As it relates to FY 2014/2015 funding received from the County in January 2015 in the amount of
$100,000, NFA utilized those funds as stipulated in the agreement with the County, to pay program expenses.

Please let me know of any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Mike Hampton

Director of Accounting

Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc.
National Flight Academy, LLC

1750 Radford Blvd, Suite B

Pensacola, FL 32508

PH: 850-458-7836

P.O. Box 33104 | 1750 Radford Blvd. | Suite B | NAS Pensacola, FL 32508 | T: 850.453.2389 | F: 850.457.3032 | www.Naval AviationFoundation.org
A 501(c)(3) charitable, educational foundation
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w Warren 316 South Baylen Street, Suite 300
Averett Pensacola, FL 32502

CPAs AND ADVISORS warrenaverett.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Board of Directors
Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Naval Aviation
Museum Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries (a nonprofit corporation) (the “Foundation”) which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014, and the related
consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries, as
of December 31, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Foundation’s 2013 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated April 24, 2014. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2013, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements
from which it has been derived.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The consolidated schedule of divisional income and expense on pages 17
and 18 and the consolidating schedules on pages 19 and 20 are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Pensacola, Florida
April 24, 2015
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 566,057
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation expense 1,266,688
Net realized and unrealized (gain)/loss on investments (95,091)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property 247,341
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Unconditional promises to give 1,214,900
Inventories (154,594)
Prepaid expenses (33,120)
Other assets (49,831)
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 21,367
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable (82,350)
Accrued wages and compensated absences (30,999)
Deferred revenue (373,036)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,497,332
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (117,732)
Purchase of investments (2,508,814)
Proceeds from sale of investments 2,096,521
Net cash used in investing activities (530,025)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net payments on line of credit (393,963)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,573,344
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,596,632
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 3,169,976

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest $ 4,095

See notes to the financial statements.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
INFORMATION

Business Operations

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) was incorporated in Florida in
1966 as a “nonprofit” corporation. The Foundation was organized to foster and perpetuate the
National Naval Aviation Museum (Museum) as a medium of informing and educating the public
about the important role of United States Naval Aviation; to inspire students undergoing naval
flight training to complete training and become career officers; to serve as a philanthropic
corporation in assisting the development and expansion of the facilities of the Museum; and to
receive, hold, and administer gifts received from persons, other organizations, corporations,
foundations, and philanthropies, in the best interest of the Foundation.

The Foundation further supports the Museum by providing services necessary for its day to day
operation. The services include all marketing activities, radio and television ads, promotional
billboards, conventions, development and maintenance of the Museum’s website and social
media, and custodial services. Through its wholly owned subsidiary, the Foundation Museum
Support, LLC (FMSC), the Foundation also operates a number of attractions within the
Museum, such as the Giant Screen IMAX® Theatre, MaxFlight and Motion Based Simulators,
the Blue Angels X4D® Experience, Flight Deck gift shop and Navalaviation.com. Proceeds
from these attractions are used to support the Foundation and Museum.

The Foundation’s wholly owned subsidiary, the National Flight Academy, LLC (NFA), is an
educational activity, but not endorsed or financially supported, by the United States Navy. NFA
is designed to address the serious concerns of declining Science, Technology, Engineering,
and Math (STEM) skills and standards in our country. The STEM concepts are taught using a
hands-on approach in both real and virtual settings. NFA’s mission is to inspire students who
subsequently return to their parent schools and seek out the more challenging courses in
STEM.

Under agreements with the Navy, the Foundation is provided, without cost, office space in the
Museum, floor space for operation of the Museum Flight Deck gift shop, and use of NFA. These
agreements also govern operational programs conducted at the Museum and NFA by the
Foundation.

Additionally, the Foundation must file an annual financial report with the Navy and make
provision in the Foundation’s annual budget to provide fiscal support of Museum programs.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Foundation and its two wholly
owned subsidiaries, NFA and FMSC. All material intercompany transactions are eliminated
upon consolidation.



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
INFORMATION — CONTINUED

Basis of Accounting

The Foundation follows standards of accounting and financial reporting prescribed for nonprofit
organizations in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP). The Foundation uses the accrual basis of accounting, which recognizes
revenue when earned and expenses as incurred.

Basis of Presentation

Under the provisions of generally accepted accounting principles, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. Board designated or
appropriated amounts are legally unrestricted and are reported as part of the unrestricted
class.

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will
be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time.

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be
maintained permanently by the Foundation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposit with original maturities in excess of three months,
debt and marketable equity securities, mutual funds and annuities. Investments in debt and
equity securities are carried at fair value, which is based on quoted market prices, with
unrealized gains and losses recognized in earnings. All gains and losses arising from the sale,
collection, or other disposition of investments are based on the specific identification method
and are accounted for in the fund that owned the assets.

Inventory

Inventory consists of items available for sale in the Flight Deck gift shop as well as for web sales
at Navalaviation.com and is stated at the lower of cost (using the average cost method) or
market.

Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are stated in the statement of financial position at their estimated
realizable value. The Foundation accounts for bad debts using the allowance method.
Unconditional promises to give with due dates extending beyond one year are discounted at
4%.



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
INFORMATION — CONTINUED

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, except for donated equipment which is recorded
as a contribution at estimated fair market value on the date of receipt. Assets costing $5,000 or
more are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated service lives on a straight-line basis.
The Foundation does not imply a time restriction on gifts of long-lived assets received.

Buildings and Aircraft Collections

The Museum is housed in buildings which were purchased with funds raised through the
Foundation. The cost of these buildings is expensed as a transfer to the U.S. Navy since they
are constructed on land owned by the Navy.

The Museum has extensive collections of aircraft and artifacts that constitute a record of
aviation in the United States. These valuable, and sometimes irreplaceable, collections have
been acquired through field expeditions, contributions and purchases since the Foundation’s
inception and represent one of the largest aviation history collections in the United States.
Costs to refurbish these aircraft are recognized as expense when incurred.

The collections are the property of the United States Navy and are not recognized as assets in
the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position. They are held under the care
of the curatorial staff for educational and public exhibition purposes in furtherance of the
Foundation’s mission.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recognized when a donor makes a promise to give to the Foundation that is,
in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized.

All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Sales, special events revenue, and admissions are recognized as services are performed.
Membership fees and tuition collected in advance are credited to deferred revenues.
Membership income is recognized over the life of the membership on a straight-line basis.
Tuition revenues are recognized at the time of camp attendance. Grant revenues are
recognized when performance occurs under the terms of the grant agreement.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
between program and supporting services.



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL
INFORMATION — CONTINUED

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Tax Exemption

The Internal Revenue Service has determined the Foundation to be exempt from federal income
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Foundation has been classified
as a publicly supported organization which is not a private organization under Section 509(a) of
the Code. The Foundation is not aware of any uncertain tax positions that would require
disclosure or accrual in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Summarized Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Foundation’s
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the year ended December
31, 2014 was approximately $237,000.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2013 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to
conform to the 2014 financial statement presentation.

Events Occurring After Reporting Date

The Company has evaluated events and transactions that occurred between December 31,
2014 and April 24, 2015, which is the date that financial statements were available to be issued,
for possible recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

2. CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

The Foundation maintains deposits in financial institutions which may at times exceed amounts
covered by insurance provided by the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
and/or the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). As of December 31, 2014, the
Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents are concentrated in a few financial institutions and
subject to risk of loss in the event of financial institution failure as it exceeds insurance coverage
provided. The Foundation’s exposure in its investments is limited due to the diversity of its
portfolio. The Foundation believes it is not exposed to significant risk of financial institution
failure.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to donor promises to give are limited due to the large
number of contributors comprising the Foundation’s contributor base. As of December 31,

2014, the Foundation had no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to donor
promises to give.

3.  UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE
Unconditional promises to give at year-end consisted of the following:

Amounts due:

Within one year $ 793,641
In one to five years 1,168,040
After five years 217,325
2,179,006
Less: Present value discount and
allowance for uncollectable accounts (326,833)
Total promises to give $ 1,852,173

4. INVESTMENTS

The Foundation considers various inputs when determining the fair value of its investments.
The inputs are summarized in three broad levels listed below:

e Level 1 — observable market inputs that are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets.

e Level 2 — other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar
securities, interest rates, credit risk, etc.)

e Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs. The Foundation does not have any
investments considered level 3 as of December 31, 2014.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

4. INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED
Investments at December 31, 2014, consisted of the following:

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation and Foundation Museum Support

Fair Market Value

Certificate of deposit (level 1) $ 139,189
Equities and mutual funds (level 1) 8,227,429
Hedge funds (level 2) 1,094,022
Annuities (level 2) 1,267,291

$ 10,727,931

The Foundation uses the following valuation techniques to determine the fair value of its
investments:

Certificate of deposit: Valued at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value
due to the short-term nature of these investments.

Equities and mutual funds: Determined by the published net asset value per unit at the end
of the last trading day of the fiscal year, which is the basis for transactions at that date.

Hedge funds: These funds invest in marketable securities that trade in well-established and
highly-liquid markets (stocks, bonds, futures, options, etc.). Independent pricing services
are used to obtain daily position prices. These prices are used to determine the value of the
multi-fund pool (hedge fund). Once the hedge fund valuation is established, the individual
investor valuations are calculated based on their ownership share of each pool.

Annuity contracts: Determined by prices and other relevant information generated by
market transactions involving comparable instruments. The prices and other relevant
information used are adjusted based on the risk and benefits of the annuity contracts in
order to arrive at the fair market value.

There were no changes in the valuation techniques during the year.

5. BENEFICIAL INTEREST TRUSTS

The Foundation is the beneficiary of a perpetual trust and a pooled income trust. Both trusts
are administered by local financial institutions. The Foundation receives income distributions
from the perpetual trust quarterly and has no access to the corpus. Perpetual trust assets
totaling approximately $1,324,000 are recorded in the statement of financial position as
permanently restricted assets. At year-end the perpetual trust fund included approximately
$47,000 in cash, approximately $1,064,000 in equity securities, and approximately $213,000 in
debt securities. The perpetual trust is valued at fair market value and is comprised of equities
and mutual funds (level 1). Distributions to the Foundation from the perpetual trust for the year
totaled approximately $56,000.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

5. BENEFICIAL INTEREST TRUSTS - CONTINUED

During 2014, the administrator of the pooled income trust distributed to the Foundation the trust
assets totaling approximately $42,000 in accordance with the terms set forth by the donors.
The receipt from the trust of approximately $42,000 is recorded in the statement of financial
position as unrestricted assets.

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2014, consisted of the following:

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation and Foundation Museum Support

Useful lives
Office, simulators and theater equipment 3 -15 years $ 1,503,234
Vehicles 10 years 10,203
Software 3 -5 years 26,602
1,540,039
Less: Accumulated depreciation (676,470)
$ 863,569
National Flight Academy
Useful lives
Office equipment and furnishings 3 -15 years $ 4,070,668
Leasehold improvements 15 years 1,404,056
Flight academy curriculum 7 -15 years 918,221
Software 3 -15 years 1,312,273
Website 3 - 5years 47,169
7,752,387
Less: Accumulated depreciation (3,236,933)
$ 4515454

7. LINE OF CREDIT

In 2013, NFA entered into a $1,000,000 line of credit with a bank which expired on August 23,
2014. On July 23, 2014, NFA renewed its line of credit with similar terms as the previous
agreement except for the principal balance was reduced to $950,000 and will mature on August
23, 2015. The rate of interest for the line of credit is the LIBOR-one month rate plus 4.5% with a
floor of 4.75%. The line is secured by an agreement covering all equipment and promises to
give. At December 31, 2014, the outstanding balance on the line of credit was $0.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Foundation has a Safe Harbor 401(k) plan which covers employees who have completed
three months of service and who are at least 21 years of age. Employees may contribute up to
the lesser of $17,500 or 50% of their eligible salaries into the plan. The Foundation makes a
fully vested matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 4% of compensation each
participant contributes to the plan each payroll period. The Foundation made matching
contributions to the plan in 2014 of approximately $55,000.

9. UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets at December 31, 2014, consisted of the following:

Board designated:
Wings of Gold $ 909,634
Benefactor’s Circle 222,528
1,132,162
Undesignated 9,835,506
$10,967,668

10. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2014, are available for the following
purposes:

Lupo Trust - Symposium $ 31,608
Wings of Gold 1,817,248
NFA - Donor Restricted 133,061
Benefactor’s Circle 678,483
Grants 24,902
Aircraft and Exhibit projects 1,261,642

$ 3,946,944

Permanently restricted net assets consist of assets to be held indefinitely. The income from the
assets can be used as follows:

Purpose Amount
McCarthy Trust Unrestricted $ 1,324,040
Lupo Trust Symposium 112,580
Wings of Gold To perpetuate the mission
of the NAMF 6,244,324
Trader Jon’s NFA Scholarships 25,000
$ 7,705,944
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

11. COMMITMENTS

The Foundation leases equipment in the IMAX Theater from IMAX Corporation under a non-
cancelable operating lease ending in June 2016. The lease sets forth a minimum monthly lease
cost, however, the Foundation is required to pay 3% to 7% of IMAX Theater admission revenue
if it exceeds the minimum lease cost requirement. The operating lease also includes required
annual maintenance. The Foundation incurred approximately $149,000 in cost related to this
lease for the period ending December 31, 2014.

The Foundation operates the Motion Based Simulator under a profit-sharing agreement with
Flight Avionics of North America, Inc. (FANA). The Foundation and FANA evenly split profits
derived from operation of the simulator. Losses, if any, are absorbed 100% by FANA. The
amount paid to FANA during 2014 under the profit-sharing arrangement was approximately
$112,000.

The Foundation has an existing lease agreement with NAVFAC LANT for the use of the NFA
building. The lease was executed upon the donation and acceptance of the building by the
Foundation to the Navy. The lease agreement is effective until December 31, 2061. Under the
terms of the lease agreement the Foundation is responsible for the NFA building interior and
exterior maintenance costs.

12. LITIGATION

The Foundation is subject to a variety of claims and lawsuits that arise from time to time in the
ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, there are no lawsuits or claims
outstanding which could have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the
Foundation.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

NFA received contributions from the Foundation’s Board of Trustees and from companies
whose management serve on the Foundation’s Board of Trustees of approximately $1,200,000
during 2014. As of December 31, 2014, NFA has outstanding pledges receivable of
approximately $1,400,000 from the Foundation’s Board of Trustees and from companies whose
management serve on the Foundation’s Board of Trustees.

The Foundation received contributions of approximately $121,000 from its Board of Trustees
during 2014.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

14. ENDOWMENT

The Foundation’s endowment consists of individual funds established for scholarships and a
fund established for the support of the Foundation. Its endowment included only donor-
restricted endowment funds. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net
assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The State of Florida adopted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of
1972 (UPMIFA) effective June 17, 2012. The Foundation currently classifies as permanently
restricted net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b)
the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment (if any) and (c) accumulation
to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those
amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the
donor’s stipulations or the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the organization considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund.

(2) The purpose of the organization and donor-restricted endowment fund.

(3) General economic conditions.

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation.

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments.
(6) Other resources of the Foundation.

(7) The investment policies of the Foundation.

The following depicts the endowment funds, as well as the activity for the endowment funds, for
the year ended December 31, 2014:
Permanently

Restricted
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 6,875,957
Donations and other support 829,987
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 7,705,944

The endowment net assets are all donor designated funds.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

14. ENDOWMENT - CONTINUED

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation’s assets shall be invested in accordance with sound investment practices that
emphasize long-term investment fundamentals. In establishing the investment objectives of the
Foundation, the Board of Directors has taken into account the financial needs and
circumstances of the Foundation, the time horizon available for investment, the nature of the
Foundation’s cash flows and liabilities and other factors that affect their risk tolerance.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation has determined that the
investment of the assets shall be guided by the following underlying principles: (a) to achieve a
positive rate of return over the long term that would significantly contribute to the cash flow
needs of the Foundation for ongoing operations and capital projects; (b) to provide for asset
growth at a rate in excess of the rate of inflation; (c) to diversify the assets in order to reduce the
risk of wide swings in market value from year to year or of incurring large losses that could
occur from concentrated positions; and (d) to achieve investment results over the long term that
compare favorably with those of other endowments and foundations, professionally managed
portfolios and of appropriate market indexes.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to the Spending Policy
The Foundation uses the following principles for their Spending Policy:

(1) The Board approves the Foundation's general spending practices.

(2) The current spending policy for scholarships is to distribute amounts equal to donor
specifications.

(3) Foundation revenue generating functions should substantially fund Foundation
operations.

(4) Strict adherence to donor gift instructions is mandatory.

(5) Absent donor gift instructions to the contrary and as permitted by pertinent law, income
and capital appreciation related to restricted assets may be used to fund Foundation
operating needs. Absent specific Board approval this funding will not, in any year,
exceed 5% of the market value of the fund averaged over the preceding three years.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Unconditional promises to give
Inventories

Investments

Prepaid expenses

Due from other subsidiaries

Other assets

Beneficial interest in perpetual trust
Property and equipment, net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued wages and compensated absences
Due to other subsidiaries

Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities
NET ASSETS

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

NAMF Support NFA Consolidating Consolidated

$ 1667436 $ 612,544 $ 889,996 $ - $ 3,169,976
26,285 - 1,825,888 - 1,852,173

- 510,991 - - 510,991

9,460,640 1,267,291 - - 10,727,931
57,592 9,479 112,947 - 180,018

- 1,557,252 22,457 (1,579,709) -

3,191 48,396 47,264 - 98,851
1,324,040 - - - 1,324,040
64,241 799,328 4,515,454 - 5,379,023
12,603,425 4,805,281 7,414,006 (1,579,709) 23,243,003
36,210 106,594 36,691 - 179,495
125,973 139,145 32,355 - 297,473
1,579,709 - - (1,579,709) -
99,644 - 45,835 - 145,479
1,841,536 245,739 114,881 (1,579,709) 622,447
10,761,889 4,559,542 7,299,125 - 22,620,556

$ 12,603,425 $ 4,805,281 $7,414,006 $ (1,579,709) $ 23,243,003

See independent auditors' report.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Sales, special events, and admissions
Contributions and memberships
Investment income
Investment gains (losses)

Increase (decrease) in interest in perpetual

trust and pooled income fund
Miscellaneous income

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES
Operating expenses:
Program services
Management and general

Total Expenses

Other expenses:
Loss on disposal of property
Interest expense

Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

NAMF Support NFA Consolidated

$ 676,810 $4,605,511 $ 1,054,321 $ 6,336,642
2,386,159 456,612 1,142,242 3,985,013
238,861 176 327 239,364
63,643 31,404 44 95,091
2,876 - - 2,876

4,577 124,525 - 129,102
3,372,926 5,218,228 2,196,934 10,788,088
1,171,917 4,105,909 3,637,494 8,915,320
630,847 424,428 - 1,055,275
1,802,764 4,530,337 3,637,494 9,970,595
57,200 12,437 177,704 247,341

- - 4,095 4,095

57,200 12,437 181,799 251,436
1,859,964 4,542,774 3,819,293 10,222,031
1,512,962 675,454 (1,622,359) 566,057
9,248,927 3,884,088 8,921,484 22,054,499

$ 10,761,889 $4,559,542 $ 7,299,125 $ 22,620,556

See independent auditors' report.
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| IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1545-1678
ram 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2014, of fiscal year beginning , 2014, and ending .20 20 14

P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Depariment of the Traasury

Internal Revenus Service P Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at www.lrs. ov/form88789e0.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FQUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

Nane and tite of officer
LT GEN DUANE\{- THIESSEN, USMC

PRESIDENT/CEQ
Part | Type of Re’tu_rn and Return Information {whole Doliars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8878-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever Is applicabls, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicabla line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part L

4s Form9gdcheckhers P[X] b Total revenue, If any (Form 890, Part VI, column (A), line 12) v __ 8,713,627,
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P |:| b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 980-EZ. fine @) . ... ... . 2b
8a Form 1120-POL check here P ] b Total tax (Form 1120:-POL, in@ 22} | ... 3b

d4a Form 990-PF checkhere P \:1 b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 8} 4b
Sa Form 8868 checkhere pr[_] b Balance Due {Form 8868, Part |, fine 3c or Part Il, line 8c)

[Part Il [ Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2014
elactronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and befief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declars that the amount in Part | abova is the amount shown on the copy of the organization'’s electronic return, I consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERC) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to recaive from the IRS
{a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c}
the date of any refund. If applicable, § authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
deblt) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation sottware for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. Ta revoke a paymant, | must contact the 1.8, Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the paymenit {settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved In the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidentlal information necessary 1o answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the orgenization's elactronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronlc funds withdrawal.

Officer’'s PIN: check one box only

[X] | authorize WARREN AVERETT, LLC toentermy PIN__78237

ERD firm name Enter five numbaers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signatura on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed retum. If | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the return
is baing filed with a state agency(ies) regutating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | elso authorize the aforementioned ERC to
enter my PIN on the retum's disclosure consent screen.

: 6 signature on the organization's tax year 2014 electronically filed retum, If | have
indicated within this refurn that a copy pf tf &ing filed with a state agancy(ies) regulating charfiies as part of the IRS Fed/State

Officer's signature P e it Date P> 9 urge AOIS .
Duane D. Thiessen ~

[Partfil] Certification and Authentication
ERQ’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your shx-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followad by your five-digit self-selected PIN, [ 50702684437 |
do not enter all zeros

1 certity that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirerpents of Pub, 4163, Modernized e-Filo (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS

e-file Providers for Wﬁmums. /
ERQ's signature @p&ﬁ Date é /db /S
77—

l é ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
o Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I“.zljé For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2014)
09.29-14



EXTENDED TO AUGUST 17,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

m 990

Department of the Treasury

2015

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www irs.gov/form990 Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
oange | NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.
yf?gze Doing business as 59-6178237
rotien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Ffra | POST OFFICE BOX 33104 850-453-2389
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 12,690,176.
fmended) PENSACOLA, FL 32508 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgr?“.ca- F Name and address of principal officer LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN for subordinates? |:|Yes No
Perdts | 1750 RADFORD BOULEVARD, SUITE B, PENSACOLA, |H(b) e aisubordinates inciude?_lYes [_No

| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) (

)< (insertno.) [__| 4947(a)(1)or [__| 527

J Website: p» WWW . NAVALAVIATIONMUSEUM. ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 19 6 6] M State of legal domicile: FLs

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO BE THE BEST IN THE WORLD, A
% SELF-SUSTAINING FOUNDATION THAT ENGAGES AND EDUCATES THE PUBLIC BY
aE> 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 11
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . 5 197
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 15
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 1,522,356. 4,497,537.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 29) 3,036,040. 2,907,584.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) . 626,729. 305,410.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . . .. .. 1,222,885. 1,003,096.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 6,408,010. 8,713,627.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 423,953. 391,000.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 263,038.
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . . ... 7,681,079. 7,788,491,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . ... 8,105,032, 8,179,491.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -1,697,022. 534,136.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
%c—% 20 Totalassets (Part X, line16) . 23,557,294. 23,243,003.
<3| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,502,795, 622,447.
gug_, 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ......................................... 22,054,499. 22,620,556.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC , PRESIDENT/CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ][ PTIN
Paid  MARGARET N. 'MCGEE' LORRE tempos [P00012084
Preparer |Firm'sname ), WARREN AVERETT, LLC Frm'sEINp 45-4084437
Use Only |Firm'saddressp, 316 SOUTH BAYLEN ST. SUITE 300
PENSACOLA, FL 32502 Phonen0.850-435-7400
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page?2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part 1l ...

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO BE THE BEST IN THE WORLD, A SELF-SUSTAINING FOUNDATION THAT ENGAGES
AND EDUCATES THE PUBLIC BY SUPPORTING AND PROMOTING THE NATIONAL NAVAL
AVIATION MUSEUM EXPERIENCE, NAVAL AVIATION AND AVIATION-INSPIRED
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 ’ 1 7 9 ’ 8 55. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $
MUSEUM SUPPORT-CONTRIBUTES TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF EXHIBITS, INCLUDING
ARTIFACT REWORK AND MAINTENANCE, AND TO MUSEUM OPERATIONAL
REQUIREMENTS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ 3 7 8 5 7 ’ 5 4 3 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 1 7 O 5 4 I 3 2 1 ° )
NATIONAL FLIGHT ACADEMY UTILIZES NAVAL AVIATION EXPERIENCES AND
CONCEPTS TO MOTIVATE YOUNG PEOPLE TO PURSUE THE STUDY OF SCIENCE,
TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, MATHMATICS AND AVIATION IN ORDER TO PURSUE
CAREERS IN TECHNICAL FIELDS.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8 2 9 ’ 4 O 5 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 8 1 3 I 3 2 2 ° )
THE FILM PROJECT AND IMAX THEATER SERVE THOUSANDS OF VISITORS BY
EDUCATING THE PUBLIC ON THE IMPORTANT ROLE OF UNITED STATES NAVAL
AVIATION THROUGH FILMS THAT DOCUMENT THE HISTORY OF FLIGHT AND THE
HISTORY OF THE "BLUE ANGELS", AS WELL AS OTHER ASPECTS OF THE NAVAL
EXPERIENCE.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 8 3 9 7 5 2 4 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 1 l O 3 9 l 9 4 1 .)

4e Total program service expenses P 6 .7 06 ’ 327.

Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XII 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland v~ 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheauleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 2562 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LA Bt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v~ 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33| X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part Vi, line 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 pageb

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 23
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 Prize WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... ... 2a 197
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
H5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O FilE FOMMN 8282 ... .o, 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vvill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(3]

7a

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 11

Yes | No

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, Or KEY EMIDIOY O Y
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body ?
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing DoAY ?
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ...

oo (s |w
i

7a

P o T o] e I o I

7b

sb | X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this wasdone
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year?
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ...

Yes | No

10a X

10b

11a

12a

12b

12¢c

13

bl e Ea T Eal K T B

14

15a

bailad

15b

16a X

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed AL , AK , AR ,AZ ,FL,GA,IA,ID,IN,KS,KY,LA
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>
MICHAEL HAMPTON - 850-453-2389
1750 RADFORD BLVD, SUITE B, PENSACOLA, FL 32508
432006 11-07-14 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2014)

6



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page?
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | jst all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | (4o not crigfmggth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 SEL and related
below 2l€|.|E 182 s organizations
line) |E|Z |5 |5 28|
(1) DIONEL M, AVILES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC 45.00
PRESIDENT/CEO X 187,000. 0. 0.
(3) PATRICK J, FINNERAN, JR, 1.00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DURWOOD W. RINGO, JR. 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) THE HONORABLE LACEY A, COLLIER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DAVID ORECK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) LT GEN FREDERICK MCCORKLE, USMC 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BARBARA WOODBURY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ADM MARK P, FITZGERALD, USN (RE 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) VICE ADM JAMES ZORTMAN, USN (RE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MR, THOMAS F, DARCY 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) VADM JOHN CURRIER, USCG(RET) 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MS. DEBBIE RUB 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) WILLIAM ALVIS BOWERS 45.00
CFO/TREASURER NON-VOTING X 147,000. 0. 0.
(15) CAPT CHARLES E ELLIS,JR JaGc us| 45.00
SECRETARY NON-VOTING X 57,000. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 Page8

IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
Name and title Average (do not cfigsmggthan one Reportable Reportable
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related
(list any s the organizations
hours for | £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC)
related 2 % g (W-2/1099-MISC)
organizations| 2 | = g |
ine) |2 |E|£|5[EE| S

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

1b Sub-total 391,000. 0 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0 0.
d Total (add lines 1band 1C) ... > 391,000. 0 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
432008
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page9
Part VIll | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... [ ]
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’&?}“&%ﬂgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . . ... 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b 149,358,
!?‘Ef ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 512,524,
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1f 3,835,655,
25| CMAramouls IotIMEUGeaanove .
%E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 601,036,
($X] h Total. Addlines 1a-1f ... > 4,497,537,
Business Code|
8 2 g FLIGHT ACADEMY 900099 1,054 321, 1,054 321,
2o b SIMULATOR/4D THEATRE 900099 1,020,212, 1,020,212,
?B2 ¢ IMAX THEATER 512000 813,322, 813,322,
%% d EDUCATION 900099 19,729, 19,729.
S e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ...\ > 2,907,584,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 239,364, 239,364,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMI®S ... > 5,127, 5,127,
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 2,000,055,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 1,934,009,
¢ Gainor(oss) 66,046,
d Net gain or (I0SS) .......ooiooiieoe e > 66,046, 66,046,
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 512,524, of
2 contributions reported on line 1c). See
o )
5 PartIV,line18 ... a 139,430,
g b Less:directexpenses b 366,000,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ............... > -226,570. -226,570.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances al 2,771,977,
b Less:costofgoodssold b 1,676,540,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... > 1,095,437, 1,095,437,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a OTHER INCOME 900099 129,102, 129,102,
b
c
d Al other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-14d [ 2 129,102,
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . ... > 8,713,627, 2,907,584, 1,308,506,
2009 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION,

INC.

59-6178237 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr)mnses Prograﬁ)service Management and Func(ilr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 391,000. 269,790. 109,480. 11,730.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payrolltaxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal

c Accounting . 33,500. 33,500.

d Lobbying .

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees 139,305. 29,733. 109,572.

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 157,984. 87,728. 70,040. 216.
12 Advertising and promotion . 340,344. 186,681o 1,244. 152,419.
13 Office expenses 56,401. 40,612. 12,671. 3,118.
14 Information technology =~
15  Royalties
16 Occupancy 210,705. 181,666. 29,039.
17 Travel 26,012. 4,481. 21,327. 204.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 4,095. 4,095.
21 Payments to affiliates . . ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1,266,688. 1,127,909. 138,779.
23 Insurance 252,589. 178,110. 74,479.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .

a LEASED EMPLOYEES 2,445,204, 1,912,517. 444,759. 87,928.

b FLIGHT ACADEMY EXPENSES 1,028,038, 1,028,038.

¢ DIRECT MUSEUM SUPPORT 699,481. 699,481.

d THEATER/SIMULATOR EXPEN 327,484. 282,516. 44,968.

e All other expenses 800,661. 672,970. 120,268. 7,423.
o5 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 8,179,491.| 6,706,327.] 1,210,126. 263,038.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page i1
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1,135,642, 1 1,908,164.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 460,990.| 2 1,261,812.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 ’ 067 ’ 073.] 3 1 ’ 852 ’ 173.
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . ... 356,397. s 510,991.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . 146,898.[ o 180,018.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 9,292,427.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 3,913,404. 6,775,320.| 10¢c 5,379,023.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 11,565,954.] 12 12,051,971.
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 . 49,020.[ 15 98,851.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 23,557,294.] 16 23,243,003.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 590,317.| 17 476,968.
18 Grantspayable 18
19  Deferred revenue 518,515.| 19 145,479.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b4 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 393,963.| 23 0.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,502,795.| 26 622,447,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> ILI and
A complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 10,829,985.| 27 10,967,668.
S |28  Temporarily restricted net assets 4,348 ,557.| 28 3,946,944.
3 29 Permanently restricted net assets 6,875,957.| 29 7,705,944.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ..~ 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 22,054,499.| 33 22,620,556.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 23,557,294 .| 34 23,243,003,
Form 990 (2014)
432011
11-07-14
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Form

990 (2014) NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237 page12

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 8,713,627.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 8,179,491.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet 3 534 ’ 136.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. . 4 22,054,499.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InVvestmeNnt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 31,921.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) oo 10 22,620,556-

Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl ...

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ...

3b

Yes | No

2a X

2 | X

2c | X

3a X

432012

11-07-14

12
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Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and
complete the attached form. Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form
will remove your organization from consideration for funding. Please submit the requested information
and this form to:

Escambia County Board of County Commissioners

Office of Management & Budget

221 Palafox Place, Suite 440

Pensacola, Florida 32502

Please submit:
e A copy of your organization’s 2014 or 2015 tax return.

o A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt
status.

A N :
gency fame Sertoma's 4th of July Celebration, a joint ventyg

Agency Address: c/o Jeff Heddy
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club Inc
P.O. Box 10697
Pensacola, FL 32504

Program Name:

Sertoma's 4th of July Celebration

Program Contact:
Gena Hernandez

Contact Email: )
genahernandez@rocketmail.com

Contact Phone:

850-221-2520
25-Word Description of Program:

Escambia County's 4th of July Festival, which includes free activities for children,
art/craft vendors, food vendors and live music, followed by the largest fireworks
display on the Gulf Coast in celebration of our Independence.

Amount Requested:

75,000.00

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable:

75,000.00



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A.

Fireworks, Barge, Tug, Park Rental, Bands, Stage, Children's Area, billboards
The event is open to the public with no costs to participate.

Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used.

Fireworks, Barge, Tug, Bands, Stage, Children's Area - the children's area includes but

is not limited to rock climbing wall(s), pony rides, bounce houses, pony petting area,
character meet/greet and face painting.

If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the difference?

We would have to cut out a portion of the festivities during the day. We try to get
additional sponsorships, but funds have been very limited.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details
below and include the amount and match ratio:

n/a

Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting. Maximum of three.
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County”

Celebration of our independance
Family fun at no cost to families
Promote patriotism and unity

Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your
program. Maximum of three.

For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6
months utilizing County funding.”

Number of attendees at our celebration
Income from the sale of vendor booths which help fund additional event items

Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s). Maximum of three.
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6
months in previous fiscal year.”

We consistently have large crowds for our celebration. Our event has the largest
number of participants than any other celebration in Escambia County.



Fiscal Year 2016-2017
ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM

BUDGET

Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting
funding. It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for
which funding is requested. If this is a new program you are not required to complete the information
for the previous budget year.

Income
Most Recently Current Proposed
Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year

Contributions from
Private Sources
Programmatic
Income 12,200.00 12,200.00
County Fundin

Hy Hinding 75,000.00 75,000.00

City Funding

State Funding
Federal Funding
Memberships
Investment Income

Other Income

Total Income 87,200.00 87,200.00



Expenses

Total Staffing

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Professional Services

Contractual Services

Travel Expenses

Rentals and Leases

Communication

Postage and Freight

Repair and Maintenance

Printing and Binding

Marketing and Promotion

Fuel

Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM
Most Recently Current
Completed Budget Year Budget Year
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Proposed
Budget Year



Fiscal Year 2016-2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY
AGENCY REQUEST FORM
Expenses (cont.)
Most Recently Current Proposed
Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year

Supplies
Other Expenses
Capitalizable Assets
Total Expenses

80,456.98 91,800.00
Net Income

7169.15

Please explain any capitalizable asset contained in your request.

We are on an extremely tight budget so we constantly renegotiate with our vendors
and get bids from other vendors. We were also able to get more income from the
additional sales of vendor spaces. We will be using the income to put towards next
years celebration. We get many "in kind" donations from the City of Pensacola,
CatCountry 98.7, ADX Communications, WEAR, Cox Communications, etc. as well as
many volunteer hours from Sertoma members. We would like to use remaining funds
to get a bigger headline act or to add towards the cost of the fireworks for a bigger
show. There are no wage/salary expenses as we are all volunteers.



Sertoma's Fourth of July - 2013 Budget

Revenue 14 BUDGET 14 ACTUAL 15 BUDGET 15 ACTUAL 16 BUDGET 16 ACTUAL
Balance from prior year $ 7,169.15
Sponsorship - City
Sponsorship - County $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00 | $ 75,000.00
Sponsorship (2013 - Wal-mart)
Sponsorship
ADDITIONAL SPONSORSHIP INCOME
Sertoma Clubs Contributions
Buffalo Rock
Food Vendor Income $ 3,000.00 | $ 4,715.00 | $ 4,500.00 | $ 7,500.00 | $ 4,500.00
Arts & Crafts Vendor Income $ 2,000.00 | $ 3,650.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 2,175.00 [ $ 3,500.00
Other Vendor Income (politicians, displays, etc) $ 500.00
Event Receipts $ 4,000.00 | $ 4,490.50 | $ 4,000.00 | $ 2,898.00 | $ 4,000.00
Event Tips $ 234.00 [ $ 200.00 | $ 53.13 | $ 200.00
Sales - Other
Misc Income
Total Revenue $84,500.00 $88,089.50 $87,200.00 $87,626.13 $94,369.15 $75,000.00
Operating Expenses
Sales Tax $ 900.00 $ 900.00
Beer Expense $ 440.00 [ $ 500.00 | $ 302.96 | $ 500.00
Beverage Expense $ 1,700.00 | $ 1,243.50 | $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,144.50 [ $ 1,200.00
License Expense $ 50.00 | $ - $ 50.00 | $ 25.00 | $ 50.00
Port O Lets Expense - Pot-o-Gold $ 3,500.00 | $ 5,240.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,5629.35| $ 3,500.00
Dumpsters (2-15yd.) - Pot-o-Gold/Garbage Dumping $ 750.00 | $ 673.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 390.00 | $ 750.00
Trash pick-up labor (Clean & Green?) $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,500.00
Street Sweeper $ 175.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 500.00 | $ - $ 500.00
Security Expense - PPD $ 1,500.00 | $ 175.00 | § 1,000.00 | $ 375.00 [ $ 1,000.00
Fire Protection Expense - Fire Dept (4 @ $23/hr for 8 hrs.) $ 800.00 | $ 1,482.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,620.00 | $ 1,000.00
Fireworks Expense $ 40,000.00 | $ 38,000.00 | $ 35,000.00 | $ 35,000.00 | $ 35,000.00
Barge and Tug $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00
Headquarters/Cleaning $ 150.00 | $ 150.00 [ $ 150.00 | § 150.00
Entertainment
Sound at Seville & Bayfront $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,800.00 [ $ 3,800.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,800.00
Entertainment at_Seville
Band (Opening Act Main Stage) $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 1,000.00
Band (Headline Act) $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 750.00 [ $ 5,000.00
Lodging for band
Stage (covered) $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
Sound and Lighting for Stage - included with stage
Stage labor (Marines)
Band "Green Room" Artels
Band catering
Back Line Gear rental - included with stage
Arts and Crafts - Postage $ 50.00 | $ - $ 50.00 $ 50.00
Permit for Parks - City $ 700.00 [ $ 1,050.00 | $ 1,050.00 | $ 1,550.00 | $ 1,050.00
Permit for Fountain Park - WFHPI $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
Permit for Stage $ 35.00 | $ - $ 35.00 | $ - $ 35.00
Barricades $ 200.00 | $ - $ -
Trolley - Beachboy Trolley $ 1,500.00 | $ - $ -
Generator / Re-Fuel Generator
Set-up for Electrical - Gulf Power
Set-up for Electric Use
Table and Chair Rental - Kents (Tent for 2011?) $ 700.00 | $ 383.63 [ $ 500.00 [ $ 634.00 [ $ 500.00
Insurance $ 4,000.00 | $ 4,593.33 | $ 4,500.00 | $ 4,574.06 | $ 4,500.00
Gulf Coast Traffic Engineers - Traffic Cones $ 200.00 | $ -
Promotions
T-Shirts (Rockett Marketing) $ 850.00 | $ 795.75 [ $ 600.00 [ $ 67761 (% 700.00
Rack Cards (Franklin's) $ 400.00 [ $ -
Posters (Franklin's)
Signs/Banners (Fast Signs) $ 500.00 | $ -
Lamar - Billboards $ 2,000.00 [ $ 2,250.00 [ $ 2,250.00 [ $ 2,250.00 | $ 2,250.00
Administration
Postage/PO Box $ 100.00 | § 92.00 | $ 100.00 $ 100.00
Web Site $ 150.00 | $ 113.00 | $ 115.00 $ 115.00
Bank Charges $ 2500 ($ 85.00 [ $ 50.00 [ $ 14.50 | § 50.00
Admin Supplies $ 100.00
Volunteer Goodwill Expense
Children's Area Expense $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,200.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 9,570.00 | $ 15,000.00
Total Operating Expenses $93,985.00 $91,566.21 $87,200.00 $80,456.98 $91,800.00 $0.00
Net Income (Loss) -$9,485.00 -$3,476.71 $0.00 $7,169.15 $2,569.15 $75,000.00




SERTOMA'S 4TH OF JUuLY CELEBRATION

PENSAcoLA, FLORIDA

Amount of funding received from Escambia County = $75,000

Funds were used as follows:

Fireworks - $35,000 (Please see separate attachment for shot count)
**Eireworks’ company prepares show in synchronization to music broadcast on
Cat Country 98.7
Barge and Tug - $7,000
Sound at Seville Square and down Bayfront Pkwy - $3,500
Stage - $5,000
Bands —
Opening Act - $500
Headline Band - $750
Children’s area - $9,570
Included Character meet and greets (Elsa, Spiderman, Captain America, etc), 3 Bounce
Houses, Pony rides, Pony petting area, Rock Climbing Wall, Bungee Jump, Face Painting
Insurance for event - $4574.06
Port —o-lets for Seville Square, Bartram Park and down Bayfront Pkwy (80 units + Handwash units) — 3,529.35
Billboards for promoting event - $2,250
Trash Pick-up (Keep Pensacola Beautiful) - $1,400
Permits for parks —
$1,550 (Seville and Bartram)
$500 (Fountain Park)

Please see event study for estimate of attendance and financial impact for the County






Proposing Entity: East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.

Name of Project: Pensacola Sertoma’s July 4th
Event Date: July 4, 2015

Contact Person: Jeff Matfthews, Event Producer
Contact Address: East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.

4652 Catawba River Road
Catawba, SC 29704

Contact Telephone: (800) 238 - 5114
Contact Facsimile: (803) 789 - 6440

Contact e-mail Address: [eff@eastcoastpyro.com




FIREWORKS SERVICES

East Coast Pyrotechnics produces hundreds of July 4th
shows each year. From small scale traditional displays
to Multi-media, computer designed and executed
pyromusical presentations, East Coast Pyrotechnics is
working to preserve the traditional craft and lead the
digital future of fireworks entertainment.

traditional fireworks displays:

The traditional style fireworks display is the
foundation of our business.

East Coast Pyrotechnics stocks a tremendous variety of
fireworks products for use in our custom designed
traditional displays. Multi-effect barrage devices,
exhibition low level effect fronts of comets and mines,
large precision candle scenes, traditional aerial shell
styles, state of the art graphic pattern shells and exotic
imports from Europe give our shows an exciting
International flare. Each traditional display is a unique
production designed by your East Coast project
manager.

computer designed fireworks
entertainment:

Fireworks choreographed to music is the next
level of pyrotechnic entertainment.

These multi- media productions combine two
tremendously powerful mediums. East Coast
Pyrotechnics has the technology, Creative Personnel
and expert pyrotechnicians to design and deliver world
class pyro-musical entertainment. Our production staff
can produce a digital soundtrack to your specifications.
Patriotic, Sports related, Rock, Country, Classical, Beach
Music, Big Band, Little Band, any band, If you can
describe it we can produce it. East Coast pyro-musical
productions are designed and computer fired using the
industries most advanced software and digital show
hardware.

close proximity pyrotechnics:

An impactful way to add awesome precision
pyrotechnic effects to a smaller venue.

Designated as 1.4g pyrotechnics, Close Proximity

pyrotechnics can be used in situations where large
caliber 1.3g pyrotechnics are not an option due to
separation distances from an audience. In venues were
the show location is less than 75’ from spectators, Close
Proximity effects are the best option. These effects are
often used at events produced by East Coast such as
NACSAR pre-race ceremonies, college and NFL pre-
game player intros and scoring shots, Minor and Major
League Baseball Home Run shots, and myriad special
events that benefit from the unparalled impact of close
proximity pyrotechnics. These products can be fired
from stages, rooftops, floating platforms, bridges, light
towers, you name it. Our project managers can evaluate
any venue to determine if Close Proximity Pyro is an
option for your next event.

indoor pyrotechnics:

Everything you need for the “Wow” factor under
one roof.

The Georgia Dome in Atlanta, Bobcats Arena in
Charlotte, The Bi-Lo Center in South Carolina and many
other buildings capable of hosting large scale events
often incorporate indoor pyrotechnics to impact
sporting events, corporate event, concerts and stage
performance of all kinds. Indoor pyrotechnics are a
specialty product designed specifically for indoor
events.

East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.
(800) 238-5114 (phone) | (803) 789-6440 (fax)

eastcoastpyro.com



Proposal Specifications

Show Type: Electronically Fired
Computer Choreographed
Pyro-Musical Production

Prepared For: Pensacola Sertoma’s July 4t
Type of Pyrotechnic Effect: Low Level through 10" Aerial Shells

This Proposal Includes:

Five Million Dollars Public Liability Insurance
Licensed Professional Pyrotechnicians

Workers Compensation Insurance

All Fireworks Material Necessary to the Production
All Firing Equipment Necessary to the Production

Proposal Cost: $35,000.00



Program

East Coast Pyrotechnics is proud to present this custom program for your

special event. As a direct importer East Coast Pyrotechnics assembles a world class
inventory of the best professional grade pyrotechnic product from the best
manufactures in the industry. Our creative and technical

presentation capabilities create a surefire formula for a spectacular

One-of-a-kind production designed to exceed your expectations.

Opening Segment

Shot Quantities Multi-Shot Devices
250 2” Blue Falling Leaf Shells
150 2-1/2” Gold Brocade Shells
250 1-1/2” Variegated Crossette Shells
100 2” Multi Color Peony Shells
150 1-1/2” Swirling Dragon Shells
100 2 5" Col & Titanium Salute with Tail
90 2-1/2” Peony in Spring Shells
72 2 %" Gold Glitter with Assorted Pistil
150 2" Blue, Red & Silver Comet Shells
100

2-1/2” Silver Brocade to Crackling Shells

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Main Body - 3" Aerial Shells

Shot Quantities Aerial Shells
45 3” Anping Shells
35 3” Dancing Fireworks Group
45 3" Flower Basket Brand
35 3" Glorious Entertainment Production
45 3" Icon Pyrotechnics International
35 3” Lidu Fireworks Corporation Ltd.
45 3" Sunny International
35 3" Vulcan Premier Fireworks

Product Description

Assorted Flower Basket; Red Ring; White Ring; Blue Ring;
Dispark Chrysanthemum; Crackling Tiger Tail; Red Tiger Tail; Blue
Tiger Tail; Silver Tiger Tail; Titanium Salute; Titanium Salute with
Silver Tail; Ruby, Blue, White Flashes; Lemon Ruby Blue Green
Purple; Brocade Green; Brocade Purple; White Dahlia; Lemon
Dahlia; Kamuro; Kamuro to Silver; Lemon & Peach Color Peony;
Aqua & Red Color Peony; Cyan & Grass Green Color Peony;
Orange & Purple Color Peony; Red Comets;

Lemon Comets; Blue Comets; White Comets; Silver
Tourbillion; Silver Tourbillion with Report

*Due to space limitations this list contains a sampling of effects to be incorporated into this production. During the show
design phase products from our full inventory will be utilized.
|

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Main Body - 4" Aerial Shells

Shot Quantities Aerial Shells
35 4” Anping Shells
35 4” Dancing Fireworks Group
35 4” Flower Basket Brand
35 4” Glorious Entertainment Production
35 4” Icon Pyrotechnics International
35 4” Lidu Fireworks Corporation Ltd.
35 4” Sunny International
35 4” Vulcan Premier Fireworks

Product Description

Red to Blue Crackling Tail Peony; Purple Crackling Tail Peony;
Orange with Green Palm; Charcoal Crossette; White Dahlia; Ring
Purple & Lemon (alternating stars); Time Rain Coconut Tree;
Purple Rays & Green Strobe; Silver Crown & Blue Stars; Lemon &
Blue Glittering; Gold Flash to Red; Assorted Glorious with Tail;
Assorted Glorious; Kamuro; White Strobe Waterfall; Blue to
Brocade; Red to Brocade; Multicolor Pastel Umbrella;
Twilight Glitter Umbrella; Gold Glitter Umbrella with
Red Tips; Red Strobe Waterfall; Lemon Strobe
Waterfall; White Strobe Waterfall; Red Crossette

*Due to space limitations this list contains a sampling of effects to be incorporated into this production. During the show
design phase products from our full inventory will be utilized.
|

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Main Body - 5” Aerial Shells

Shot Quantities Aerial Shells
27 5" Anping Shells
27 5” Dancing Fireworks Group
27 5” Flower Basket Brand
27 5" Glorious Entertainment Production
27 5” Icon Pyrotechnics International
27 5” Lidu Fireworks Corporation Ltd.
27 5” Sunny International
27 5" Vulcan Premier Fireworks

Product Description

Crackling Palm with Crackling Tail; Green to Silver Diamond;
Christmas Dahlia with Silver Tail; Red Peony; Blue Peony; Silver
Wave to Red; Glittering Silver to Color; Green Strobe; Smiling
Face; Sunflower with Rising Comet; Silver to Red & Blue Palm
Tree; Red Dahlia with Red Tail; Blue Dahlia with Blue Tail; Lemon
Dahlia with Lemon Tail; Purple Dahlia with Purple Talil;

Blue Peony with Yellow Pistil; Blue to Silver Peony;

Red Peony with Blue Pistil with Gold Tail; Dispark
Chrysanthemum; Red Flying Stars; White Flying Stars;

Red Five Point Star; Gold Willow to White

*Due to space limitations this list contains a sampling of effects to be incorporated into this production. During the show
design phase products from our full inventory will be utilized.
|
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Main Body - 6” Aerial Shells

Shot Quantities Aerial Shells
25 6” Anping Shells
20 6” Dancing Fireworks Group
25 6” Flower Basket Brand
20 6” Glorious Entertainment Production
25 6” Icon Pyrotechnics International
20 6” Lidu Fireworks Corporation Ltd.
25 6” Sunny International
20 6” Vulcan Premier Fireworks

Product Description

Brocade Red and Green & Double Rings; Red Dark Red Peony;
Blue Dark White Peony; Red to White to Silver to Blue Peony;
Gold Flashing to Color Peony; Yellow to White Flash with Brocade
Purple; Gold Flitter with Purple Pistil with Gold Tail; Kamuro; Gold
Glitter Crossette; Kamuro to White Strobe; Lemon Peony with
Silver Tail; Red to White Strobe with Red Crackle Flower; Pink
Peony with Sparkling Pistil with Silver Tail; Green to White
Strobe with Silver Tail; Green Strobe Willow; Golden
Kamuro to Green; Golden Kamuro to Purple;

Red Crossette; Brocade; Twilight Glitter to Blue

*Due to space limitations this list contains a sampling of effects to be incorporated into this production. During the show
design phase products from our full inventory will be utilized.
|
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Main Body - Large Caliber Aerial Shells

Shot Quantities Aerial Shells
2 8” Blue to Yellow Peony Shells
2 8” Kamuro Shells
2 8” Green Palm Tree Shells
2 8” White Dahlia Shells
2 8” Silver Glitter Dahlia Shells
1 10” Blue to Gold Glitter Shell
1 10” Green Falling Leaf Shell
1 10” Glitter to Strobe Shell
1 10” Variegated Peony to Red Star Shell

Product Description

Red Dark Red Peony; Blue Dar; Gold Flashing to Color Peony;
White Peony; Red to White to Silver to Blue Peony;Yellow to
White Flash with Brocade Purple; Gold Flitter with Purple Pistil
with Gold Tail; Gold Glitter Crossette; Kamuro to White Strobe;
Lemon Peony with Silver Tail; Red to White Strobe with Red
Crackle Flower; Pink Peony with Sparkling Pistil with Silver Tail

*Due to space limitations this list contains a sampling of effects to be incorporated into this production. During the show
design phase products from our full inventory will be utilized.
1
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Multi-Shot Barrage Segments

Shot Quantities Multi-Shot Items
300 1” Blue Peony Peacock Tail Cake
50 2 ;" Brocade with GoldTail Cake
150 2 /2" Multi Color Palm with Multi Color Tail
100 1” Quick Crackling Crossettes

1 74" Titanium Salutes and Color
2” Fan Silver Swirl up to Green Strobe
150 1” Blue Tail to Blue and Gold Glittering

2 2" Gold Glitter with Assorted Pistil

100 2” Peony for Spring with Silver Tail
150 2” Brocade Wave with Gold Tail
125 2” Fan Super Peony with Color Tail

1” Fan Crackling Flower Gold Straws
150 12" Z Silver Whirling Dragon
1 %” Red and Green Light Crackling Flower Tail
1%2" Z Silver Tail Candle
Big Golden Coconut with Blue
Fan Shape Color Whistling Dragon
Colorful (red, green, blue, yellow, purple)

2 5” Col & Titanium Salute with Tail

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Multi-Shot Barrage Segments continued

Shot Quantities

150
150

150

300

100

300

Multi-Shot Items

2 '>"” Col & Titanium Salute with no Tail

2" Assorted Color

2 /2" Tourbillion with Assorted Color Pistils
Crackling and Color Wipe

5 Angle — Blue Stars & Brocade Comets

Z Shape — Silver Serpent to Var Peony

Z Shape — Blue Tail to Blue + Var Falling Leaves

Fan Shaped Crackling Flower Mine to Dragon Eggs
W Shape Red, White & Blue

Fan — Gold Strobe with Pistil

Z Fan Cake Green Tail Silver Whirlwind to Red Strobe
Silver Spiral Flower with Silver Tail

Purple Palm Tree with White Tail

W Shape Blue and Gold Horsetall

Instant Fire Fan Shape - Crackling Mine with Variegated
Tails to Titanium Salute

X Shape Silver Strobe Mine with Blue Tails to Blue & Red
Strobe Peony

Blue Fast Peacock

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.

800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Shot Quantities

Special Effects Segments

Product Description

Blue, Red & Silver Comet Candle Barrage

Red Comet Candle Barrage

Silver Comet Candle Barrage

13 Shot Red Tail w/ C Shaped Fan Row

13 Shot C Silver Wave Tail w/Red Mine Fan Row
13 Shot Fan Silver Wave Tail w/Red Mine Fan Row
13 Shot Crackling Mine Fan Row

15 Shot Meander in Cloudland Fan Row

11 Shot Fan Green Star w/ Lemon

11 Shot Fan Brocade Tail to Brocade

11 Shot Fan Blue Crossettes

11 Shot White Glitter Bombettes

19 Shot Lemon Crossettes

19 Shot Silver Tail Crossettes

19 Shot Red Strobe Bombettes w/ Red Tails

19 Shot Red & Silver Glitter Crossettes

40mm Mines — Assorted Colors

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc.

800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Grand Finale

Shot Quantities Product Description

250 2 2" American Thunder Salute Shells
560 2” Silver Comets with Screamer Shells
60 3” Shimmering Colored Peony Shells
60 3” Sparkling Variegated Dahlia Shells
60 3” Multi-Colored Chrysanthemum Shells
60 3" Radiant Assorted Palm Tree Shells
60 3" Assorted Color Star Shells

60 3" Golden Waterfall Shells

60 3" Brocade Crown Shells

110 3” Salutes

110 3” Salutes with Silver Splatter

110 3” Salutes with Silver Splatter and Rising Comets
10 4” Silver Crossette Shells

10 4” Palm Tree Shells

10 4” Assorted Peony Shells

10 4” Falling Leaf Shells

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Grand Finale continued

Shot Quantities Product Description
10 4” Silver Brocade Shells
10 4” Red Strobe Shells
7 5” Artillery Titanium Shells
7 5” Golden Willow Shells
7 5" Dahlia Shells
5 6" Red Tourbillion Shells
4 6” Crackling Palm Tree Shells
5 6” Crackling Palm Shells
4 6" Assorted Dahlia Shells
5 6” Golden Rain Shells
4 6” Purple to Red Kamuro Shells
2 8" Sunflower Pattern Shells
1 10” Silver Rain to Silver Crossette Shell

© 2014 East Coast Pyrotechnics, Inc. 800-238-5114 803-789-5733 eastcoastpyro.com



Event & Festival Survey
2015 July 4t Celebration

Conducted for
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Purpose & Methodology
60-Second Summary
Attendee Profile

Event Marketing & Experience
Visitation Overview
Accommodations

Spending
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The purpose of this marketing research is to
measure and track the impact of festivals and
events held in Escambia County.

Intercept interviews were conducted by trained
interviewers at the event using iPads.

A total of 191 interviews was conducted at this
2015 event.



The 2015 July 4% Celebration in downtown Pensacola drew approximately 62,000 people.

12% of the event attendees were visitors to Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key of whom
79% (9% of the total attendees) were aware of the event before attending and 42% (5% of
the total attendees) came to Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key specifically for the
event.

The average age of spectators was 40 and their average household income was $59,310.

6% of attendees spent the night in Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key and stayed an
average of 1.8 nights.

It is estimated that the July 4% Celebration in downtown Pensacola generated 686 room
nights (with all 686 of these room nights in Escambia County).

On average, visiting parties attending the July 4% Celebration in downtown Pensacola spent
$967.50 during their stay and resident parties spent an average of $48.68 in the course of
attending the event.

All together it is estimated that 2015 July 4 Celebration in downtown Pensacola attendees
contributed $2,404,459 to local economies (all of this $2,403,459 of this spending in
Escambia County). Factoring in that 42% of the visitors specifically came to Pensacola for
the event, it is estimated that the event directly aided in $1,385,177 being spent (all
$1,305,177 in Escambia County).



Attendance

Origin
Resident
Visitor
In-State
Out-of-State

Gender
Male
Female

Age

Under 25

25-34

35-44

45 - 54

55 - 64

65 or older

Average Age (years)

Household Income
Less than $25,000
$25,000 - $34,999
$35,000 - $49,999
$50,000 - $74,999
$75,000 - $99,999
$100,000 - $149,999
$150,000 - $199,999
$200,000 or more
Refused

Average Income

2015
62,000

88%
12%
2%
10%

44%
56%

9%
32%
26%
19%
13%

2%

40

9%
17%
21%
23%
11%

6%

2%

1%
10%

$59,310




Source of Awareness

Family & Friends

Television

Social Media

Newspaper

Visitor Information Center

Event Website

Walked/Drove By

Saw Signs

Don't recall, but have been many times

Visitors aware of event before visiting

Event was main reason for visitors visiting

Event Experience
Positive (8,9,10 on ten-point scale)

Neutral (4,5,6,7 on a ten-point scale)
Negative (1,2,3 on a ten-point scale)

Event Length
Right length

Too long
Too short

Would come back to this event

2015

20%
6%
6%
2%
2%
1%
1%
1%

61%

79%

42%

73%
27%

87%
12%
1%

96%



Visitor Status
First Time Visitor
Repeat Visitor

Pensacola was Primary Destination

Party Size

WN P

4
5 or more

Average (persons)

Overall Pensacola Experience
Positive (8,9,10 on ten-point scale)
Neutral (4,5,6,7 on a ten-point scale)
Negative (1,2,3 on a ten-point scale)

Plan to Return for a Future Visit

2015

21%
79%

96%

4%
33%
17%
25%
21%

4.1

79%
21%

92%



2015
Spent the Night in Pensacola in Paid Accommodations 6%

Accommodations Type

Hotel 4%
Condo 1%
House/Cottage -
Camp Site/RV 1%
Accommodations Location

Downtown 1%
Pensacola Beach 4%
Perdido Key 1%
Outside of Pensacola -
Average Length of Stay Among Visitors (nights) 1.8
Estimated Room Nights Generated* 686
Rooms Nights Generated in Escambia County** 686

* Estimated Room Nights = Attendance x Spent Night in Pensacola in Paid Accommodations = Average Party Size x Average Length of Stay x Event Main Reason for Visiting

** Total estimated room nights minus those outside of Escambia County



2015

Average Spend Per Party on: Average Residents Visitors
Accommodations $67.30 NA $451.46
Food & Drink in Restaurants $65.09 $38.39 $217.50
Entertainment/Activities $14.16 $4.26 $70.62
Shopping $14.73 $4.57 $72.71
Gasoline $13.60 NA $91.25
Groceries $9.01 NA $60.42
Anything Else $1.77 $1.46 $3.54

Average Spending Per Party $185.66 $48.68 $967.50

Total Estimated Spend by Attendees!: $2,403,459 $647,800 $1,755,659

Event Impact Spending?: $1,385,177 $647,800 $737,377

Total Spending in Escambia County3 $2,403,459

Total Impact Spending in Escambia County* $1,395,177

1 (Average spend per resident party x estimated number of resident parties) + (Average spend per visiting party x estimated number of visiting parties)

2 (Average spend per resident party x estimated number of resident parties) + (Average spend per visiting party x estimated number of visiting parties x % visiting because of event)
3 Total estimated spending minus lodging dollars spent outside of Escambia County

4 Total impact spending minus lodging dollars spent outside of Escambia county among those who were visiting because of the event
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The purpose of this marketing research is to
measure and track the impact of festivals and
events held in Escambia County.

Intercept interviews were conducted by trained
interviewers at the event using iPads.

A total of 191 interviews was conducted at this
2015 event.



The Pensacola Police Department estimated that the 2015 July 4™ Celebration in downtown
Pensacola drew approximately 25,000 people.

12% of the event attendees were visitors to Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key of whom
79% (9% of the total attendees) were aware of the event before attending and 42% (5% of
the total attendees) came to Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key specifically for the
event.

The average age of spectators was 40 and their average household income was $59,310.

6% of attendees spent the night in Pensacola/Pensacola Beach/Perdido Key and stayed an
average of 1.8 nights.

It is estimated that the July 4% Celebration in downtown Pensacola generated 277 room
nights (with all 277 of these room nights in Escambia County).

On average, visiting parties attending the July 4% Celebration in downtown Pensacola spent
$967.50 during their stay and resident parties spent an average of $48.68 in the course of
attending the event.

All together it is estimated that 2015 July 4t Celebration in downtown Pensacola attendees
contributed $969,137 to local economies (all of this $969,137 of this spending in
Escambia County). Factoring in that 42% of the visitors specifically came to Pensacola for
the event, it is estimated that the event directly aided in $558,539 being spent (all
$558,539 in Escambia County).



Attendance

Origin
Resident
Visitor
In-State
Out-of-State

Gender
Male
Female

Age

Under 25

25-34

35-44

45 - 54

55 - 64

65 or older

Average Age (years)

Household Income
Less than $25,000
$25,000 - $34,999
$35,000 - $49,999
$50,000 - $74,999
$75,000 - $99,999
$100,000 - $149,999
$150,000 - $199,999
$200,000 or more
Refused

Average Income

2015
25,000

88%
12%
2%
10%

44%
56%

9%
32%
26%
19%
13%

2%

40

9%
17%
21%
23%
11%

6%

2%

1%
10%

$59,310




Source of Awareness

Family & Friends

Television

Social Media

Newspaper

Visitor Information Center

Event Website

Walked/Drove By

Saw Signs

Don't recall, but have been many times

Visitors aware of event before visiting

Event was main reason for visitors visiting

Event Experience
Positive (8,9,10 on ten-point scale)

Neutral (4,5,6,7 on a ten-point scale)
Negative (1,2,3 on a ten-point scale)

Event Length
Right length

Too long
Too short

Would come back to this event

2015

20%
6%
6%
2%
2%
1%
1%
1%

61%

79%

42%

73%
27%

87%
12%
1%

96%



Visitor Status
First Time Visitor
Repeat Visitor

Pensacola was Primary Destination

Party Size

WN P

4
5 or more

Average (persons)

Overall Pensacola Experience
Positive (8,9,10 on ten-point scale)
Neutral (4,5,6,7 on a ten-point scale)
Negative (1,2,3 on a ten-point scale)

Plan to Return for a Future Visit

2015

21%
79%

96%

4%
33%
17%
25%
21%

4.1

79%
21%

92%



2015
Spent the Night in Pensacola in Paid Accommodations 6%

Accommodations Type

Hotel 4%
Condo 1%
House/Cottage -
Camp Site/RV 1%
Accommodations Location

Downtown 1%
Pensacola Beach 4%
Perdido Key 1%
Outside of Pensacola -
Average Length of Stay Among Visitors (nights) 1.8
Estimated Room Nights Generated* 277
Rooms Nights Generated in Escambia County** 277

* Estimated Room Nights = Attendance x Spent Night in Pensacola in Paid Accommodations = Average Party Size x Average Length of Stay x Event Main Reason for Visiting

** Total estimated room nights minus those outside of Escambia County



2015

Average Spend Per Party on: Average Residents Visitors
Accommodations $67.30 NA $451.46
Food & Drink in Restaurants $65.09 $38.39 $217.50
Entertainment/Activities $14.16 $4.26 $70.62
Shopping $14.73 $4.57 $72.71
Gasoline $13.60 NA $91.25
Groceries $9.01 NA $60.42
Anything Else $1.77 $1.46 $3.54

Average Spending Per Party $185.66 $48.68 $967.50

Total Estimated Spend by Attendees!: $969,137 $261,210 $707,927

Event Impact Spending?: $558,539 $261,210 $297,329

Total Spending in Escambia County3 $969,137

Total Impact Spending in Escambia County* $558,539

1 (Average spend per resident party x estimated number of resident parties) + (Average spend per visiting party x estimated number of visiting parties)

2 (Average spend per resident party x estimated number of resident parties) + (Average spend per visiting party x estimated number of visiting parties x % visiting because of event)
3 Total estimated spending minus lodging dollars spent outside of Escambia County

4 Total impact spending minus lodging dollars spent outside of Escambia county among those who were visiting because of the event



_ S_ohort Form
Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code 201 3
(except private foundations)

> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-1150

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > : N e . . . i
o saas, Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2013, and ending Jun 30 , 2014
Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
Address change
Name change Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459
Initial return Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Terminated P.0. Box 10697 (850) 748-7007
Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
Application pending [Pensacolla FL 32504 Number . . . . . . > 5409
G Accounting Method: Cash I_—II Accrual  Other (specify) > H Check > E if the organization is not
| Website: ™ www. nepensacolasertoma.com required to attach Schedule B
J  Tax-exempt status (check only one) — @ 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( ) “(insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: Corporation D Trust D Association D Other
L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total
assets (Part Il, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ. . . . . . . . .. . .. ) 81.556.
[Part1 |Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart! . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... ... ....
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amountsreceived. . . . . . . . . . .. ..o L 0000000 1 0.
2 Program service revenue including governmentfeesand contracts . . . . . . . . . ..o o000 2 0.
3 Membershipduesand assessments . . . . . . . . . ..o 3 13,033.
4 Investmentincome. . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e e e 4 0.
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other thaninventory . . . . . . .. ... .. 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and salesexpenses. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b fromline5a). . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... 5c
6 Gaming and fundraising events
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000) . . . . | 6a|
‘E’ b Gross income from fundraising events (not including ~$ of contributions
ﬂ from fundraisirjg events reporteq on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . . . . . . .. .. 6b 68,523.
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . . .. 6c 21.476.
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
6b and subtractline6c) . . . . . ... o e e 6d 47 ,047.
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . ... ... .. 7a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . . . . . ... ..o o 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b fromline7a) . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... 7c
8 Otherrevenue (describein Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢,6d,7c,and 8. . . . . . . . . . o e e e > 9 60,080.
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (listin Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. See L-10 Stmt . . 10 50,298.
11 Benefitspaidtoorformembers . . . . . . . . . . . L L e 1
)E( 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . ... L oo oo oL 12
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ..., 13
N 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . .. oL 14 14.,856.
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . . . . . . . . . ... .. oo 0oL ORI 15
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O) . . . . . . .. ... ... ...\ See Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line. 16, Other Expenses| 16 19.267.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10through 16 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o e > 17 84.421.
R 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 fromline9). . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .o oL 18 -24.341.
Ng 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
% figure reported on prior year'sreturn) . . . . . . ... oL Lo oo 19 47 .737.
s | 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20. . . . . . . . .. .. .. .. .. > 21 23.396.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2013)

TEEA0812 11/27/13



Form 990-EZ (2013) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-

[Part Il |Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part I1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart Il . . . . . . . . ... ...

(A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, andinvestments . . . . . ... ... 47 ,737.122 23.396.
23 Llandandbuildings . . . . . ... 0.|23 0.
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) . . . . . . . . .. .. oo 0.|24 0.
25 Totalassets . . . . . . . . ... 47 ,737.]25 23.396.
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . .. ..o o o 0.|26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line21) . . . . . . . 47,737 .127 23.396.

[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part I1l)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Partlll. . . . . . .. .. |7|

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? ~ See Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as
measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

Expenses
(Required for section 501
(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations and section
4947(a)(1) trusts; optional
for others.)

28 AN ANNUAL FUNDRAISER HELD IN APRIL EACH YEAR. THE EVENT IS A REVERSE RAFFLE FOR_A NEW CURRENT YEAR HARLEY DAVIDSON_NOTORCYCLE.

(Grants $ 36 158. ) Ifthis amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . . . .. .. |_[ 28a 21,476.

29

Grants $ ) Ifthis amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . .. . ... ... » [ ] 29a
%

Grants $ ) Ifthis amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . ... ... » [ ] 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . . . .. L oo oo

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . . . . . .. > D 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough31a). . . . . . . . . . . .. .o oo 0oL >| 32 21.,476.

[Part IV _|List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (iist each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartIV. . . . . . .. .. ...

............. [

(d) Health benefits,

(b) Average hours per (c) Reportable compensation Do :
(a) Name and Title weekpzj)i\igﬁd to (Fﬁﬁ”ﬁitﬁﬁﬂ,ofﬁ{e“’r”i%) gggé?'?ﬁaﬁ:i rﬁ%?&;s:d (e)otlisg:rgg;?gee:]rggﬁgrt] of

Jeffrey J. Heddy = _______

Treasurer 7.00 0. 0. 0.
George Knefley

Secretary 7.00 0. 0. 0.
Christopher Mclntosh __ __ __

President 8.00 0. 0. 0.
Gregory Litton

Chairman 8.00 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0812 11/27/13 Form 990-EZ (2013)



Form 990-EZ (2013) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 3

[Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in
the instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPartV . . . . . . .. ... .. |_|

33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,” provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . .. ... o 00000000 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If 'Yes,’ attach a conformed copy of the amended documents if they reflect
a change to the organization’s name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
(such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?. . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 35a X
b If 'Yes,’ to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If 'No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . 35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Partill . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete applicable parts of ScheduleN . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 36 X
37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . . . >| 37a| 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o o e e e e 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by thisreturn? . . . . . . . . .. 38a X
b If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total
amountinvolved . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e 38b
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonline9 . . . . . . . . ... ..o 39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . . . . . . ... ... ... 39b
40 a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 > : section 4912 > : section 4955 >
b Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been reported
on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958. . . . . . . >
d Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organization . . . . . . . . .. L e e e >
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,” complete Form 8886-T. . . . . . . .« o o o o i i e e 40e X

41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed >

42 a The organization’s

books areincareof ™  Dr. Geor_ge Knefley Telephone no. > (8‘;10_) 434-5989

Locatedat > 2862 Blackshear Avenue ] Pensacola _______ FL _2ZP+4> 32503 _ _
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 42b X

If 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside ofthe U.S.? . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 42c X
If 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:  *>

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Checkhere . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. > D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear . . . . . . . . . ... .. >| 43 |
Yes | No
44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,” Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form 990-EZ . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If 'Yes,” Form 990 must be completed
instead of FOrm 990-EZ . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 44b X
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . ... . ... ... .. 44c X
d If 'Yes’ to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If 'No,” provide an explanationin Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . 0 . o i e e e e e e 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity of the organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . .. 45a

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’
Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see instructions) -+ . . .« . . o . . . oo oo 45b X

TEEA0812 11/27/13 Form 990-EZ (2013)




Form 990-EZ (2013) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . . . . .00 46 X

[Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartVI . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... .. ... |_|
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . ... .. 48 X
49 a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 49a X
b If 'Yes,’ was the related organization a section 527 organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o L L0000 000 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.’

(d) Health benefits,

(b) Average hours (¢) Re ) TS .
N portable compensation contributions to employee (e) Estimated amount of
(a) Name and fitle of each employee per Ygezgﬁgﬂted (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans, and deferred other compensation
P compensation
None __ _ _ _ _ ______________.
None 0.00 0. 0. 0.

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000. . . . . .

51 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter ‘None.’

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo .

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note. All section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt
charitable trusts must attach a completed Schedule A. . . . . . . . . . . . . L e > |_|Yes |_|No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

l05/15/15
Slg n Signature of officer Date
Here } Jeffrey J. Heddy Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer’s signature Date |—| PTIN
Check L if
Paid Jeffrey Heddy Jeffrey Heddy 05/27/15 sel-employed  |P01620256
Preparer Fimsname »  F| ORES FLORES & GARG, PA
Use Only |Fimsaddress » 25 W Cedar St. Suite 400 Fim'sBN > 26-0873252
Pensacola FL 32502 Phoneno. (850) 791-6666
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... > Yes DNo

Form 990-EZ (2013)

TEEA0812 11/27/13



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A
i Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 3

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Oﬂﬁgsgcﬁgﬂ'c
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated_ for the b_eﬁeﬁt_of_a?:oﬂeae_ or ﬁﬁe?sﬁy_ovVnEd_oFo_pe_raTea Ey_a aoTle_rnr_T@nt_al_uﬁit_de_sgriEea insection
170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

10 HAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType Il c |:| Type lll = Functionally integrated d D Type Ill — Non-functionally integrated

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Ill supporting organization, D
check thisbox . . . . o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

-

Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . v « v v v v v i e e 119 (i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i)above? . . . . . . . . ... Lo oL oo 11 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii)above? . . . . . . . .. . ... oL 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in [ column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? u.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

TEEA0401 06/28/13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 2
[Part Il |[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . ... ... ..

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . .

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . . . .. ... ...

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . . .. ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . ..

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon . . . . . .. .. ..

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartIV.) . .. ... ... ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . . . . .. ..
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ..o oo oo oo | 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo L L0000 15 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 000 > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. oo > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . .. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . > ||
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

TEEA0402 06/28/13



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 3
[Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.’). . . . . . 10,550. 24 ,246. 20,993. 26,510. 26,732. 109,031.
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . . 74,453. 57,153. 64,291, 92,941. 68,523. 357,361.
3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . ... ... ..

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . . 85,003. 81,399. 85,284. 119,451. 95,255, 466,392.
7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . . .. ..

c Addlines7aand7b . ... ..
8 Public support (Subtract line

7cfromline6.) . . . . .. ... 466,392.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . .. ... 85,003. 81,399. 85,284. 119,451. 95,255. 466,392.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . .. 3. 3.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Add lines 10aand10b . . . . . 3. 3.
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon . . . . . . ..
12 Otherincome. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total Support. (addins 9,10¢, 11 and 12) 85,003. 81,399. 85,284. 119,454. 95,255. 466,395.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox andstop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. o e > |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 15 100.00 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . oo 0oL 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 0.00 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . ... oL 18 0.00 %
19 a 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. >
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . . .. > E

BAA TEEA0403 06/28/13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 4

|Part IV |Supp|ementa| Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a
or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2013

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Inspection
Internal Revenue Service at WWW.irS.gOV/fOI’mQQO.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Partl | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |_| Mail solicitations e |_| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |_| Internet and email solicitations f |_| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . . . .. ... .. DYes DNO

b If 'Yes,’ list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
TEEA3701 06/26/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

59-2417459

Page 2

Part Il |Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events
(add column (a)

HOGFEST through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
ﬁ 1 Grossreceipts . . .. .. ... ... .. 68,523. 68,523.
u
= 2 Less: Charitable contributions. . . . . . . 48,698. 48,698.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). . . . . 19,825. 19,825.
4 Cashprizes. . . . . . ..o oo 10,000. 10,000.
5 Noncashprizes. . . . ... .......
D
||2 6 Rent/facilitycosts . . . . . . ... .. .. 2,000. 2,000.
E
$ 7 Foodandbeverages . . . . . ... ...
E
X | 8 Entertainment. . . ............ 950. 950.
E
§ 9 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . ... .. 8,526. 8,526.
E
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 21,476.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). . . . . . . . o o o v vt ol -1,651.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . . .o
2 Cashprizes. . . . . ..o
E
D X
R El 3 Noncashprizes. .. ...........
E N
cs
T E| 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . . ... .......
5 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . . ...
Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . . . . ... . ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . o o o i >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. D Yes |:|No

b If 'No,” explain:

TEEA3702 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... oo D Yes |:| No

12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . Lo e e e D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . L 13a
B AN OULSIAE TACHIEY . « « « « v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 13b] %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name >

Address >

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . |:|Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > 3 and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year )
[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 06/26/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is f A
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901  09/09/2013 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Form 38068 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Depariment of the Treasury . > File a separate a.ppllication for ea.\ch return..

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

® |[f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... ... >

® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Part | | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Partlonly . . . . . . . > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.
Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print

Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
due date f
fingyour . |P.O. Box 10697
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.

Pensacola FL 32504
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn). . . . . . . . .. ... ... ...
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Telephone No. > _(8_5_0) 434-5989 FaxNo.>
@ |If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. .. > D
@ |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 5409 . If this is for the whole group,
check thisbox . . . » D . If it is for part of the group, check this box. . . . » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until Feb 17 . 20 15 .to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization’s return for:
> |:| calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning  Jul 1~ ,20 13 ,andending Jun 30 .20 14 .
2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return DFinal return

DChange in accounting period

3 a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. Seeinstructions . . . . . . . ... L Lo L L L o s e e 3a|$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedasacredit . . . . . . . . . ..., 3b($ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...... 3¢c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2014)
FIFZ0501 12/31/13



IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Frm8879-EO for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545.1878
For calendar year 2013, or fiscal year begimning ~ JUll 1 .2013,andending Jun 30 . 2014
Department of the Treasury . ) > Do not send to the IBS.' Keep f?r your records_. 201 3
Internal Revenue Service nformation about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879eo.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Name and title of officer

Jeffrey J. Heddy Treasurer
[Part | |Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here . . » D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . 1b
2a Form 990-EZ check here . . . » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 2b 60,080.
3a Form 1120-POL check here . . . » |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here . . . » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . . » D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part|l, line8c) . . . ... ... 5b

[Part Il |Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2013
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.
| further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

DI authorize to enter my PIN | as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer’s signature  » Date » 05/15/2015

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN . . . . . . . . . . . oo | 59771810228 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature > Date » 05/27/2015

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2013)

TEEA7401 10/07/13



IRS e-file Authentication Statement 2013

> Keep for your records

Name(s) Shown on Return Employer ID Number

Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

A — Practitioner PIN Authorization

Please indicate how the taxpayer(s) PIN(s) are entered into the program.
Officer(s) entered PIN(S) « . « « v v o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
ERO entered Officer's PIN . . . . . . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

B — Signature of Electronic Return Originator

ERO Declaration:

| declare that the information contained in this electronic tax return is the information furnished to me by the Corporation. If the Exempt
Organization furnished me a completed tax return, | declare that the information contained in this electronic tax return is identical to that
contained in the return provided by the Exempt Organization. If the furnished return was signed by a paid preparer, | declare | have entered the
paid preparer’s identifying information in the appropriate portion of this electronic return. If | am the paid preparer, under the penalties of
perjury, | declare that | have examined this electronic return, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. This
declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge.

| am signing this Tax Return by entering my PIN below.

ERO’s PIN (EFIN followed by any 5numbers) . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ...... EFIN 597718 Self-Select PIN 10228

C — Signature of Officer

Perjury Statement:

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above Exempt Organization and that | have examined a copy of the Exempt
Organization’s 2013 electronic income tax return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete.

Consent to Disclosure:

| consent to allow my electronic return originator (ERO), transmitter, or intermediate service provider to send the Exempt Organization’s return
to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) and acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) an indication of any
refund offset, (c) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (d) the date of any refund.

Electronic Funds Withdrawal Consent (if applicable):

| authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial
institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the Exempt Organization’s Federal taxes owed on this return, and
the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institution involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment.

| am signing this Tax Return and Electronic Funds Withdrawal Consent, if applicable, by entering my self-selected PIN below.

Officer’s PIN 17459

TEEW2701 05/28/13



Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 16 Other Expenses

Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)
SPONSERSHIP OPERATING COSTS 19,267.

Total 19,267.

Form 990-EZ, Part lll, Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose

**SERVICE TO MANKIND**

WE FOCUS ON THE UNDERSERVED NEEDS OF

LOCAL NEEDY CHILDREN, PRIMARILY WITH

HEARING 1SSUES.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. CASH DONATION / HOGFEST BENEFICUARY
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
501C3 JUNIOR ACHEIVEMENT NONE
1010 NORTH 12TH AVENUE
PENSACOCLA FL 32501 9,653.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . ...
Book Value How Book Value Determined
FMV How FMV Determined
Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. CASH DONATION / HOGFEST BENEFICUARY
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . . Person. ... .. |:|
501C3 PATHWAYS FOR CHANGE NONE
1211 WEST FAIRFIELD
PENSACOLA FL 32501 10,447.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . .. ..

Book Value How Book Value Determined

FMV How FMV Determined




Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Continued

Purpose of Payment

........ CASH DONATION / HOGFEST BENEFICUARY

Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
501C3 ECARE (EVERY CHILD A READER) | NONE

P.O. BOX 71

PENSACOLA FL 32591

16,058.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . .. ..
Book Value How Book Value Determined
FMV How FMV Determined

Purpose of Payment

........ CASH DONATION TO PROVIDE HEARING AIDS

Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
501C3 HEARING AID BANK / BOARD NONE

P.0O. BOX 17500

PENSACOLA FL 32522

1,000.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . .. ..
Book Value How Book Value Determined
FMV How FMV Determined

Purpose of Payment

........ CASH DONATION / SPONSERSHIP

Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
501C3 CAPSTONE ADAPTIVE LEARNING NONE

2912 NORTH E STREET

PENSACOLA FL 32501

600.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . .

Book Value

How Book Value Determined

FMV

How FMV Determined




Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Continued
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. CASH DONATION / TRANSFER
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
501C SERTOMA EVENT BENEFICUARY
P.O0. BOX 10697
PENSACOLA FL 32504 12,540.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . .. ..
Book Value How Book Value Determined
FMV How FMV Determined

Explanation Statement

Form/Line: Form 990-EZ, Return of Org Exempt from Inc Tax
Explanation of: Reasonable Cause for Late Filing of Form 990-EZ

EVERY EFFORT WAS MADE TO PRODUCE THIS RETURN TIMELY. AN APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION WAS APPROVED

TILL 2/15/2015, BUT MORE TIME WAS NEEDED. OUR RETURN THIS YEAR, REQUIRED A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF ADDITIONAL

TIME TO WORK THROUGH, RECONCILE & PREPARE. ADDITIONALLY, INFORMATION HAD TO BE REQUESTED AND

SOURCED FROM THIRD PARTIES WHICH TOOK ADDITIONAL TIME TO RECIEVE, REVIEW & INCORPORATE. OUR BOARD

MEMBERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED FOR THEIR EFFORTS AND WE MAINTAIN NO PAID STAFF TO ASSIST US.

WE WILL WORK HARD TO STAY MORE CURRENT AND WILL NOT BE LATE ON OUR FUTURE FILINGS.




Short Form

OMB No. 1545-1150

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code 201 4
(except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > : N e . . . i
o saas, Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1 , 2014, and ending Jun 30 , 2015
Check if applicable: "G \ame of organization D Employer identification number
Address change
Name change Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459
Initial return Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Final reunfierminated [P . 0. BoxX 10697 (850) 748-7007
Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
Application pending [Pensacolla FL 32504 Number . . . . . . > 5409
G Accounting Method: Cash I_—II Accrual  Other (specify) » H Check > E if the organization is not
I Website: > www.nepensacolasertoma.com required to attach Schedule B
J  Tax-exempt status (check only one) — @ 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( ) <(insertno) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527|  (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: Corporation D Trust D Association D Other
L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total
assets (Part Il, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ. . . . . . . . .. . .. ) 130,051.
[Part1 |Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart! . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... ... ... ....
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amountsreceived. . . . . . . . . . .. ..o L 0000000 1
2 Program service revenue including governmentfeesand contracts . . . . . . . . . ..o o000 2
3 Membershipduesand assessments . . . . . . . . . ..o 3 14,703.
4 Investmentincome. . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e e e 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other thaninventory . . . . . . .. ... .. 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and salesexpenses. . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b fromline5a). . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... 5c
6 Gaming and fundraising events
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000) . . . . | 6a| 3,550.
‘E’ b Gross income from fundraising events (not including ~$ of contributions
ﬂ from fundraisirjg events reporteq on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . . . . . . .. .. 6b 111,523.
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . . .. 6c 55,646.
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
6b and subtractline6c) . . . . . ... o e e 6d 59,427.
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . ... ... .. 7a 275.
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . . ... ... ... oo 7b 130.
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b fromline7a) . . . . . . . . . ... . ... ... 7c 145 .
8 Otherrevenue (describein Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢,6d,7c,and 8. . . . . . . . . . o e e e > 9 74,275,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (listin Schedule O) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. See.L-10 Stmt . . 10 52.142.
11 Benefits paidtoorformembers . . . . . . . . .. ..o oL 11 0.
)E( 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . ... L oo oo oL 12 0.
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. 13 3,444 .
N 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . .. oL 14 15,843.
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . . . . . . . . . ... .. oo 0oL ORI 15 379.
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O) . . . . . . .. ... ... ...\ See Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line. 16, Other Expenses| 16 10,365.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10through 16 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o e > 17 82.,173.
R 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 fromline9). . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo 000000 18 -7.898.
Ng 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with end-of-year
% figure reported on prioryear'sreturn). . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e 19 23.,396.
s | 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20. . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. > 21 15,498 .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2014)

TEEA0812 05/28/14



Form 990-EZ (2014) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

[Part Il |Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part I1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il

(A) Beginning of year | (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, andinvestments . . . . . ... ... 23.396. |22 15.,498.
23 Llandandbuildings . . . . . ... 0.|23 0.
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule O) . . . . . . . . .. .. oo 0.|24 0.
25 Totalassets . . . . . . . . . ... 23.396. |25 15.498.
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . .. ..o o o 0.|26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line21) . . . . . . . 23.396. |27 15,498.
[Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part I1l) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Partlll. . . . . . .. .. D

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose?  See Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as
measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

(Required for section 501
(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional
for others.)

28 HOGFEST 1S AN ANNUAL FUNDRAISER. THE EVENT IS_A_REVERSE RAFFLE FOR A NEW HARLEY_DAVIDSON MOTORCYCLE.

(Grants $ 0.) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . . . . . .. |_[ 28a 26,861.
29 DRAGON BOAT FESTIVAL IS AN ANNUAL FUNDRAISER. THE EVENT INCLUDES A ROWING COMPETITION |
BETWEEN LOCAL BUSINESSES AND COMMUNITY GROUPS. EACH TEAM MUST HAVE 10 _MEN AND 10 WOMEN|
EACH TEAM_PAYS AN ENTRY FEE AND RAISES FUNDS. THE EVENT 1S HELD_IN BAYOU TEXAR, PENSACOLA, FL
(Grants $ 0. ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . . . . . .. |_[ 29a 28,785.
30
Grants $ ) Ifthis amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . ... ... » [ ] 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O). . . . . . . . . . . . .. L oo oo
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . . . . . . . . .. > D 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough31a). . . . . . . . . . . .. .o oo 0oL >| 32 55,646

[Part IV _|List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (iist each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartIV. . . . . . ... ... ..

[

(b) Average hours per (c) Reportable compensation (d) Health benefits, :
(a) Name and title weekpzj)i\igﬁd to (Fgfrnrq"s)tvxéﬁg’oes)rs‘at-el\/y_so(_:)) gggé?'?ﬁaﬁ:i rﬁ%?&;s:d (e)otlisg:rgg}ﬁgee:]rggﬁgrt] of

Jeffrey J. Heddy = _______

Treasurer 7.00 0. 0. 0.
George Knefley

Secretary 7.00 0. 0. 0.
Rusty Mack

President 8.00 0. 0. 0.
Christopher Mclntosh _ ___ __

Chairman 8.00 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0812 05/28/14 Form 990-EZ (2014)



Form 990-EZ (2014) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 3

[Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in
the instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thisPartV . . . . . . .. ... .. |_|

33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
If 'Yes,” provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . .. ... o 00000000 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If 'Yes,’ attach a conformed copy of the amended documents if they reflect
a change to the organization’s name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
(such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)?. . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e 35a X
b If 'Yes,’ to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If 'No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . 35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. 35¢c X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,’ complete applicable parts of ScheduleN . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 36 X
37 a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions . . . >| 37a| 0.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o o e e e e 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by thisreturn? . . . . . . . . .. 38a X
b If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total
amountinvolved . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e 38b
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonline9 . . . . . . . . ... ..o 39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . . . . . . ... ... ... 39b
40 a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 > : section 4912 > : section 4955 >
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part1 . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organlzatlon
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958. . . . . . .
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c relmbursed
by the organization . . . . . . . . L L e e e e
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If 'Yes,” complete Form 8886-T. . . . . . . .« o o o o i i e e 40e X

41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed >

42 a The organization’s
booksareincareof ®  Dr. George Knefley

Telephone no. > (850) 434-5989

Locatedat ™ 2862 Blackshear Avenue ___ | Pensacola _______ FL _zP+4> 32503 _ _
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . 42b X

If 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
c At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outsidethe U.S.? . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. 42c X
If 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: >

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Checkhere . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. > D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear . . . . . . . . . ... .. >| 43 |
Yes | No
44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,” Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form 990-EZ . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 44a X
b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If 'Yes,” Form 990 must be completed
instead of FOorm 990-EZ . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 44b X
c Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 44c X
d If 'Yes’ to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If 'No,” provide an explanationin Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . o L o e e e e e e 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 45a

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’
Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see instructions) - . . . .« . . o . . . o oo 45b X

TEEA0812 05/28/14 Form 990-EZ (2014)




Form 990-EZ (2014) Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . . . . .00 46 X

[Part VI | Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartVI . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... .. ... |_|
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,’
complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . ... .. 48 X
49 a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 49a X
b If 'Yes,’ was the related organization a section 527 organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o L L0000 000 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.’

(d) Health benefits,

(b) Average hours (¢) Re ) TS .
N portable compensation contributions to employee (e) Estimated amount of
(a) Name and fitle of each employee per Ygezgﬁgﬂted (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) benefit plans, and deferred other compensation
P compensation
None __ _ _ _ _ ______________.
None 0.00 0. 0. 0.

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000. . . . . .

51 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter ‘None.’

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo .

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note. All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed Schedule A . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e > |_|Yes |_| No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

l02/12/16
Slgn Signature of officer Date
Here } Jeffrey J. Heddy Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer’s signature Date |—| PTIN
Check L1 if
Paid Jeffrey Heddy 02/12/16 sel-employed  |P01620256
Preparer Fimsname »  F| ORES FLORES & GARG, PA
Use Only |Fimsaddress » 25 W Cedar St. Suite 400 Fim'sBN > 26-0873252
Pensacola FL 32502 Phoneno. (850) 791-6666
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions. . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... ... > Yes DNo

Form 990-EZ (2014)

TEEA0812 05/28/14



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A
i Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 1 4

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Inspection
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

[Part] |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The orgﬁnization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ | A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ |A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [ |Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s

name, city, and state:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

L1 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
—! in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type I, Type Ill functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above or IRC section in your governing
(see instructions)) document?
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0401 07/16/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 2
[Part Il |[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf . . ... ... ..

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . .

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . . . .. ... ...

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) * (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4 . . .. ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . ..

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon . . . . . .. .. ..

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVIL) . . . ... ... ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . . . . .. ..
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . ... o oo oL | 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o oo o 000 15 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 000 > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .. oo > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . .. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . .. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . > ||
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

59-2417459

Page 3

[Part lll_[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . .
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . ... ... ..

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . . .. ..

c Add lines7aand7b . . .. ..

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromline6.) . . . . .. ...

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

24,246.

20,993.

26,510.

26,732.

14,978.

113,459.

57,153.

64,291.

92,941.

68,523.

111,523.

394,431.

81,399.

85,284.

119,451.

95,255.

126,501.

507,890.

507,890.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >
9 Amounts fromline6 . .. . ..

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources . . . . ... ...

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Add lines 10aand10b . . . . .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10D,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon . . . . .. L

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PartVL) . ... ... .. ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c,11and12.) . . . . . . ..

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

81,399.

85,284.

119,451.

95,255.

126,501.

507,890.

3.

3.

81,399.

85,284.

119,454.

95,255.

126,501.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. .. 15 100.00 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line15. . . . . . . . . . . ... . oo 0L 16 100.00 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 0.00 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..o 18 0.00 %
19 a 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . .. >
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . . .. > E
BAA TEEA0403 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 4

[Part IV |Supporting Organizations
(Compilete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?
If 'No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain . . . . . . . . . . o o Lo 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(2)(1) OF (2) - « « « v ¢ o ot i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,” answer (b)
and (C) BEIOW. . .« v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure suchuse . . . . . . . . ... .. 3c

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes’ and
if you checked 11a or 11bin Part |, answer (b) and (c) below . . . . . . . . o e e e e 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations . . . . . . . ..o oL e e e 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes . . . « « « « « .« . . 4c

5 a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document) . . . . . . . . . L. L L L e e e e e e e 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organizing document? . . . . . . . . L L L L L L o e e e e e e e e e e 5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? . . . . . . . . . ... .. 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization’s supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . . . ..o o000 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form990) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... .. 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (FOrm 990). . . . . . . o o o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If'Yes, provide detail inPart VI . . . . o o 0 o o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide detailinPart VI . . . . . . . . . . . . ... oo 0oL 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes, provide detailinPartVI . . . . . . ... ... .. 9¢c

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’
answer (b) below . . . . . oL e e e e e e e e 10a

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) . . . . . . . . .« . . . L L e e 10b

BAA TEEA0404 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 5
[Part IV_|Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? . . . . . . . . L oL L e e e 1Ma

b A family member of a person described in () above?. . . . . . . . L e e 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes’ to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . .. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.

If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during thetaxyear . . . . . . . o . o o i e e e e e e e e e 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOrtiNg Organization. « « « v v v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If 'No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) . . . . . . 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? . . . . . . . . 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,’ explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). . . . . . . . . . 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
inthisregard . . . . . . o e e 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities . . . . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s iNVOIVEMENT .« . . . . o v o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide detailsinPart VI. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . oo 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in thisregard . . . . . . . . .. .. 3b

BAA TEEA0405 07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

|:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A\) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capitalgain . . . . . . . . . ... . ... o oo

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . ... ..o 0000000

Other gross income (see instructions). . . . . . . . . ..o o o

Addlines 1through 3. . . . . . . . . . . e e e

Depreciationand depletion . . . . . . . . . . . o o e

a (W (N|=

O (AW N~

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . ..o oL

Other expenses (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . oo

N (o

© (N

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 fromline4) . . . . . ... ... ...

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securites . . . . . . . . ... o oo L

1a

b Average monthly cash balances . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... oL

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets . . . . . ... .. ... ......

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b,and 1c). . . . . . . . . . o o o o e

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-useassets . . . . . . . ... ...

Subtractline 2 fromline 1d . . . . . . . . . .o e e e e e e e

w

(W

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
seeinstructions) . . . . . .. L L L L e e e

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromline3) . . . . ... .. ...

Multiply line 5by .035. . . . . . . . . .. e e

Recoveries of prior-year distributions . . . . . . . ... .00 0000000

(N |O

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7toline6) . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ...

0 IN(o|o [

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A). . . . . . . . ..

Enter85% of iNe 1 . . . . .« o o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, ColumnA) . . . . . . ..

Enter greaterof line2orline3 . . . . . . . . . . . .. e e

Income tax imposed inprioryear . . . . . . . ... Lo oo o

a|bh(wN|[=

O (bW (N|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ..o 0oL

6

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEA0406 07/18/14

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 7

[Part V| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes . . . . . . . . . ..o

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations . . . . . . . . ... .. ..

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets . . . . . . . L. L L e e e e e e e e

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required). . . . . . . . . . . .00 L

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . ... oo oo

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through6 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. oo o

(N~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
inPart VI). Seeinstructions. . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6 . . . . . . o . o o 0 e e e e e e e e

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line Qamount . . . . . . . . . ... e e e e

LU -
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions

Distributions Pre-2014

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line6 . . . . . . . . .

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable
cause required — see instructions) . . . . . ...

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . ...

Total of lines 3athroughe . . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. ...

Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . . ... . ...

S|Q | |® (|0 |T|®

Applied to 2014 distributable amount . . . . . . ... ..o

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ..

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f . . . ... ... ..

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prioryears . . . . . . . ... . ...

Applied to 2014 distributableamount . . . . . . .. ...

Remainder. Subtract lines 4aand4bfrom4 . . . ... .. ... ..

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, seeinstructions) . . . . ... ..o

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions) . . . . . . .

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3jand 4c . . . .

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2013 . . . . . . . . . ..

Excess from2014 . . . . . . . . . ..

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0407 10/31/14



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 8

|Part VI |Supp|ementa| Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0408 08/18/14



. . .. . .o OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 4
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the T .
|n?§§1a?q|§2v§nueesé:/?cs§ i > Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. FEfOE
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459
Partl | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b |_| Internet and email solicitations f |_| Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . . . . . .. ... .. DYes DNO
b If 'Yes,’ list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
column (i)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total. . . . . . . e e e e e e e e >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA3701 09/16/14



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

59-2417459

Page 2

Part Il |Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d()jJOta}l events
HOGFEST DRAGON BOAT | NONE g ool
R (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E 1 Grossreceipts . . . .. ... ...... 82,186. 29,337. 111,523.
= 2 Less: Contributions . . . . . . ... ... 0. 0. 0.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). . . . . 82,186. 29,337. 111,523.
4 Cashprizes. . . . . . ..o oo 0. 0. 0.
5 Noncashprizes. . ... ... ...... 16,957. 0. 16,957.
D
||2 6 Rent/facilitycosts . . . . . . ... .. .. 0. 0. 0.
E
$ 7 Foodandbeverages . . . ... ..... 0. 0. 0.
E
X | 8 Entertainment. . . ............ 950. 0. 950.
E
S | 9 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . . . .. 8,954 28,785. 37,739.
E
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 55,646.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column(d). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... L. 55,877.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue . . . . . . . .o
2 Cashprizes. . . . . ..o
E
D X
R El 3 Noncashprizes. .. ...........
E N
cs
T E| 4 Rentfacilitycosts . . . ... .......
5 Otherdirectexpenses. . . . . . . . ...
Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . . . . ... . ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d). . . . . . . . . . . . o o o i >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... D Yes |:|No

b If 'No,” explain:

TEEA3702 09/16/14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... oo D Yes |:| No

12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . Lo e e e D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . L 13a
B AN OULSIAE TACHIEY . « « « « v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 13b] %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name >

Address >

15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . . . . . . . |:|Yes DNO
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > 3 and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If 'Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided *>

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year )
[Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703 09/16/14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 16 Other Expenses

Other expenses (describe in Schedule O)
SPONSERSHIP OPERATING COSTS 10,365.

Total 10,365.

Form 990-EZ, Part lll, Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose

**SERVICE TO MANKIND**

WE FOCUS ON THE UNDERSERVED NEEDS OF

LOCAL NEEDY CHILDREN, PRIMARILY WITH

HEARING 1SSUES.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Purpose of Payment . . . . .. .. DONATION FOR PARTICIPATION IN 2014 DRAGONBOAT FESTIVAL
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
NON-PROFIT GULF COAST KIDS HOUSE NONE
501C3 3401 12TH AVENUE
PENSACOLA FL 32503 5,000.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . ...
Book Value How Book Value Determined
FMV How FMV Determined
Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. CHRISTMAS WALK DONATION
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . . Person. ... .. |:|
NON-PROFIT UNITED MINISTRIES NONE
501C3 257 E LEE STREET
PENSACOLA FL 32503 2,543.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . .. ..

Book Value How Book Value Determined

FMV How FMV Determined




Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club

59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Continued

Purpose of Payment

........ CHARITABLE DONATION

Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
NON-PROFIT CAPSTONE NONE
501C3 4901 W FAIRFIELD DRIVE

PENSACOLA FL 32506

600.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . ...

Book Value How Book Value Determined

FMV How FMV Determined
Purpose of Payment . . . . .. .. PARTICIPATION IN HOGFEST CONTRIBUTION
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . . Person. ... .. |:|

NON PROFIT JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT NONE
501C3 1010 N 12th Ave #233

PENSACOLA FL 32501

11,838.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . ...

Book Value How Book Value Determined

FMV How FMV Determined
Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. PARTICIPATION IN HOGFEST
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . . Person. ... .. |:|

NON PROFIT PATHWAYS FOR CHANGE NONE
501C3 1211 W FAIRFIELD

PENSACOLA FL 32501

17,277.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:

Description of Property .

Date of Gift . . . . .

Book Value

How Book Value Determined

FMV

How FMV Determined




Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Continued
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 10 Grants and Similar Amounts Paid

Purpose of Payment . . . . . . .. PARTICIPATION IN HOGFEST
Grantee’s
Class of Activity Grantee’s Name and Address Relationship Amount Given
Business. . . .Person ...... |:|
NON PROFIT ECARE (EVERY CHILD A READER) | NONE
501C3 P.0. Box 71
PENSACOLA FL 32591 14,884.

If property other than cash was given, the following additional information needs to be provided:
Description of Property .
Date of Gift . . . . ...

Book Value How Book Value Determined

FMV How FMV Determined




Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club 59-2417459

Supporting Statement of:

Form 990-EZ/Line 7a

Description Amount
SLIDE THE CITY 217.
ZOMBIE RUN 58.
Total 275.
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E&Nﬁgﬁﬁﬁ}"s Certificate of Exemption|

n 4 Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes
REPARTMENT
OF REVENUE

B5-B014881317C-5 12/31/2013 12/31/2018
Certificate Number Effective Date Expiration Date
This certifies that

NORTHEAST PENSACOLA SERTOMA CLUB INC
14 W JORDAN ST
PENSACOLA FL 32509-1736

PR V‘:I PR S .
ls exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental pfoperty fénted, tangible
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchased.

R s remET T APre———mm—" -.v '- L e e .' i o D .
w Important information for Exempt Organizations JI Roa
n 7 LT -
DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE
1. You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.

See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

2. Your Consurner's Certificate of Exemption is to be used solely by your organization for your organization’s
customary nonprofit activities.

3. Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization.

4, This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible
personal property, sleeping accommodations, or other real property is taxable. Your organization must register,
and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this
requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule 12A-1.070, FA.G.)..

5. It is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. Under no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for
payment of the sales tax pius a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revecation of this certificate.

6. if you have questions regarding your exemption certificate, please contact the Exemption Unit of Account
Management at 800-352-3671. From the available options, select “Registration of Taxes,” then "Registration
Information,” and finally “Exemption Certificates and Nonprofit Entities.” The malling address is PO Box 6480,
Tallahassee, FL 32314-6480.



2016 FLORIDA NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FILED

DOCUMENT# N06114 Apr 27, 2016
: i Secretary of State
Entity N : NORTHEAST PENSACOLA SERTOMA CLUB, INC.
ity ame ’ CC1030898833

Current Principal Place of Business:

830 VALLEY RIDGE CIRCLE
PENSACOLA, FL 32514

Current Mailing Address:

830 VALLEY RIDGE CIRCLE
PENSACOLA, FL 32514 US

FEI Number: 59-2417459 Certificate of Status Desired: No
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent:

HEDDY, JEFFREY J
830 VALLEY RIDGE CIRCLE
PENSACOLA, FL 32514 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Officer/Director Detail :

Title SECRETARY Title PRESIDENT

Name KENEFELY, GEORGE M Name MACK , RUSSELL
Address 2862 BLACKSHEAR AVENUE Address 1830 E LLOYD STREET
City-State-Zip: PENSACOLA FL 32503 City-State-Zip: PENSACOLA FL 32503
Title TREASURER

Name HEDDY, JEFFREY J

Address 830 VALLEY RIDGE CIR

City-State-Zip: PENSACOLA FL 32514

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under
oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 617, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears
above, or on an attachment with all other like empowered.

SIGNATURE: JEFFREY J HEDDY, CPA TREASURER 04/27/2016

Electronic Signature of Signing Officer/Director Detail Date



//4 latall l(’({,m

& 1912 E. Meyer Bhvd.
' Kansas City, MO 64132

SERTOMA 816-333-8300
SOO-593-506406

W Feax: 816-333-4320

infosertoma(sertomaHQ.org
wwnserfoned, org

June 30, 2008

Dr. George M. Knefely

Northeast Pensacola Sertoma Club
2862 Blackshear Avenue
Pensacola, Florida 32503 :

Dear George:

Attached the materials to provide proof of the club’s new 501(c)(3) tax exemption
that begins July 1, 2008. This is the exemption you will use in the future and to
report all activitics under on the annual 990 report starting with the 08-09 fiscal
year. The EIN number kept by the IRS is 592417459, This number must be
reflected on the'club’s bank accounts and incorporation. All other EIN numbers
currently used by the clubs are no longer valid.

You will note that the exemption is under the name of the Sertoma Foundation.
Once we finalize the merger with the State of Missouri, we will notify the IRS of
the name change. Once that is done we will receive an updated letter with the
new name, and will forward a copy. This does not affect the club, as your EIN is
listed under this group exemption. That is what is critical for the club.

Thank you for your assistance in helping with the transi‘ion to a 510(c)(3)
organization, In the new Club Manual, your Treasurer will find their section
updatcd to provide all the information on how to adjust your budget and banking
to function under the new exemption. If you or your Treasurer has any questions,
please let us know,

Yours in Service

SIS

Steven Murphy
Executive Director/Seccretary
Sertoma, Inc,

Attachment
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Forms 990 { $80-EZ Return Summary
For calendar year 20115, or tax vear baginning , and anding
VETERANE MEMORIAL PARE FTOUNDATION 46-3073405
OF PENSACOLA, INC ’
Net Asset ! Fund Balance st Beglnning of Year 102,692
Revenue
Contributions 32,495
Program savica nvenue
Investment income
Capital gain ! loas
Fundraiging / Gaming:
Gross revenue
Direcd expanses
Mel ncome
Other income 1]
Total revenue 32,495
Expensos
Frogram services €l,266
Managomerl and gerera
Fundralsing
Total expensea 61,266
Excess f (doficl} -28.771
Changes
Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year 73,521
Reconclllation of Revenus Reconclliston of Expenses
Total revanue per finandal statements Total expenses per inancial siatements
Lass: Lsas:
Unrealized gaine Conaled sarvices
Doneted services Prior year adiusiments
Recoveries Loases
Other Cther
Plus: Phus:
Investment sxpenses Inweslment expenass
Other — Other
Total revemus per return 32,495 Total axpenses per return 6l,266
Balance Sheet
Beginning Ending Differarces
Assels 102, 692 73,921
Liabiles
Net assets 102, 692 73,921 -28,771
Miscelianecus Informathon
Amended rebm -
Retumn f sxlended due date 05/16/16
Failure to fila penalty




Ducker & Company, Inc.

6825 Oak Street
Milton, FL. 32570-6732
850-623-3250
February 11, 2016
CONFIDENTIAL

Veterans Memoaria! Park Foundation
of Pensacols, Inc

8259 El Dorado Drive

Pensacola, FL. 32506

Dezar :

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
We sugpest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
comtained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use m preparing the returns. If the retums are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retsin all pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any comrespondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have sny questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

Drucker & Company, Inc.




Ducker & Company, Inc.

6825 Oak Street
Milton, FL 32570-6732
850-623-3250
February 11, 2616
CONFIDENTIAL

Veterans Memorial Park Foundation
of Pensacola, Inc

8259 El Dorado Drive

Pensacola, FL 32506

For professional services rendered in connection with the preparation of the following tax forms
for year ending 12/31/15.

Amount due h ) 2,400.00




Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature:

Orther:

Filing Instructions

Yeterans Memorial Park Foundation
of Pensacola, Inc

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2015

May 16, 2016

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/15 shows no
balance due.

¥ ou are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your retum
electronically. Sign the IRS e-file Authorization and mail it as soon as possible
to;

Ducker & Company, Inc,
6825 Oak Street
Milton, FL 32570-6732

Initial and date the copies of the IRS e-file Signature Authorization: and the Ferm
99(. Retain them for your records. If previousiy signed and returned no further
action is required for Form 8879-EO.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. Mailing a paper copy of your retumn to the IRS will delay the processing
of your return.




WPF PER T2 172008 4: 1% Ph

IRS eo-file Signature Authorization
rom 887 9-EQ for an Exempt Organization OB Ho. 15t
For calelar ymar 2015, of facal ymav beginning ... ... ... . .25 andendny L L. 20,
Degparmar of te Tressury P Do not send to the IRE. Kesp for yous reconds. 2015
interris! Reverue Serdce P Information about Form 8879-EOQ and Its Instructions Is st waww.irs. gowiiormBET S0,
Nameosamptoginizten  VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUMDATION Employer ldentification number
. OF PENSACOLA, INC 46-3073405

Nartv and % of ofosc PAUL BROWN

TREASURER

_Parti Type of Retum and Rstum Information (Who's Dollars Only}
Check the bax for the retum for which you are using this Fom 8878-EO and amier the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you
check the bax on fine 1a, 2a, 3a, 48, or Sa, batow, and the amount on that line for the retum being Wed with this form was blank, then
teave line 1b, 2B, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichewer is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter <0- an
the applicable {ina below. Do not complete more than 1 line In Part |

1a Form $80 check here P Total revenus, il any (Forrn 990, Parl VI, column &), fne 42y
Form §90-EZ check hers P Total revenus, if any (Form 980-EZ, ine 3)

Form 1120-PCL check here P b Totaltmx (Form 1120-POL line 22) .
Form 930-PF check here B b Tax based on Investmant Income (Forrn S90-PF, Parl ', ling 5)
Form 8888 chedk here P D b Balance Due {Fomn 5858, Part 1, line 3¢ or Part i, Hhe Bg)

32,4595

v EES
e bko

Part I Declaration and Signature Authorizetion of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organizetion's 2015 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and staternents and 1o the besl of my knowledpe and baliaf, they
are trug, comect, and compiele. | further declare thel the ameunt in Part | above Is 1he amount shown on the copy of the
organzation's electonlc relum. | consent fo allow my intermediete servica provider, transmitier, or eledronic retum orlghator [ERO}
to send the onganization's rstum to ihe IRS and ko receive from 1he IRS {a) an acknovdedgament of recsipt or resson for reection of
the irensmission, [b) the reason for amy delay in proceasing the retum or refurd, and (c] the date of ary refund. If applcabde,
autheorize the .S, Traaaury end fte designated Financlal Agent 1o initiate an elecironic funda withdrawel {direct debit} entry 1o the
finangial institution eccount Indicaled m the tec preparation softwans for payment of the omanization’s federal taxes owed on thie
retumn, and the financial institution 1o debit the antry 1o this scocount. To evoke a paymenL, | must contact tha U.S, Treasury Financial
Agent 8t 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days pricr to the paymenm (sefllemant} dale. | &lso authorize the financial instilrions
involved in 1he processing of the electronic paymem of tems to recalve confidential Infermation necessary to answer inquides and
resolhve issues related to the payment. | have salacted a personal identification number (FiN) as my signature for the argankzation’s
glectronic refum and, if applicable, the opanization’s consent to electronic funde withdraneal.

Cfficar's PIN: check one box ondy

E | authorize DUCEER & COMPANY, INC. 10 enter my FiM 73405 & my sigralure

ERC finn name: Errier five number, but
do niot enier ol zeros.

on the organlzation's tax year 2015 electronicalty filed ratum. If | have indicaled within this metum that a copy of the reium is
belng fled with a slele egency(ies) regulating chertles as parl of the IRS Fed/State program, | also aulherize the aforementioned
ERC 1o anler mry PIN on the redum's disdcsurs consent screan,

|:| As an officer of the arganization, | will enter my PHN a3 my signature on tha erganization's tax vear 2015 slectronically fled refum.
i 1 herve indicabed within this retum that a copy of the relum is being fled with a slate agency(iea) regulaling charities as part of
the IRS FedfState program, { will enter my FIM on Lhe retum’s discrosure consant screan.

OMcens wgnare b Dme ) 02/13/16
Partill ___ Cectification and Authentication

ERO's EFINPIN. Enter your aix-dig electronic Ming identification
number (EFINY followed by your fve-diglt self-selected PIN. (50566611113 |

do Aot enter all e

| certify thal the above numeric endry is my PIN, which i= my signatune on the 2015 electronically Fed retum for the organization
indicated above. | confirm Lhel | am submitting this relum in sccordance with the requirements of Pub. 4183, Modemized e-Flie (Mef}
Informalion for Authorized {RS e-flle Providers for Business Relume.

crossgars » _ EDWARD ROUSE, CPA o » _02/13/16

ERC Must Retaln This Form—See Instructiona
Do Mot Submit Thls Form To the IRS Unleas Requested To Do 8o
For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, sea back of form. Form BBTE-EQ 12045
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rom 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under sactan 501 (c), 837, or 4947 [a}{1] of the internal Revenus Code {(except privats foundations)

Deparment of e Trssry Pnnnul-nhrsoﬂineuntrnum:nnmhhmunmqhmﬁpuhh

Interml Revenus Bardcs d its

A __For the 2018 r .m

B Ghrodk it apiicable: C Nene of organizadion VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUMDATICRS D Empioyer idesttication numbar

x_ Adiress changa QF PENSACOLA, INC

T N ch e —— 465-3073405

—- Fharnter mnd sireet {or P00, B il Ml (8 00 GeEvened 1 FTReT S00res) Teoorss | T

| it ream 8259 EL DORADO DRIVE B850-324-5893

7 :ra'hgnf Tty or tovwn, shats or provines, colrery, and ZIP o krsign postal coce

m

_—i o PENSACOLA FL 32506 a Grost eosls$ 32,455

-...| fmanded F Hama end address of principel offices: _
101 W. LLOYD STREET HID) A o sctororna et || Yoo [ ] Mo
PEHSACOM FL 32501 Hf "o, aftach & #al. {see Inxiructions}

I Tes-ensirpt setus: | sptgesa sty } o Gnsett nc.) r- apaaNor | L7

J__ Wiebshe: b \’!T!RENRIALPARKPEHSACOLH. ORG

Form of crganization: X Cormoration Agpociaton Othar B

He) o P
|L Yeurotoman: 2014 ia State of g ¥ toenile:  F'L

Parti Summary
1 Briefiy desaribe the organization's mission or most significant ectivities:
2 . FROVIDE FCR THE MAINTENANCE, PRESERVATION, TMPROVEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OF
g .. THE VETERANS MEMORTAL PARK IN PENBACOLA, FLORIDR ... ...
§ 2amed:mmboxbm=fu-|eugam:atmndism-rln-uedﬂsupmﬁlonsurdispnsedufmm&anﬁ%nhbneiusuts
< | 3 Numbergf voting members of the governing body (Part W), kne 18 s | 14
5 4 Mumber of independan voting members of the goveming body {Parl VW, line 1k} 4 1 14
3| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Psrl V. ine 28) | . ... 510
3 Tola! number of volunteers (estimate [fnecessary) g1 25
7a Tolal unrelated business revenus from Part VIIl, column {C), dime12 Ta 1]
It et unrsiated business texable income from Form 990-T, tne 34 Th 0
Prioe Year Currsai Year
g | 8 Contribuons and grants (Part Vit five 1hy 02,228 32,495
€ | ¢ Program service revenue (Pari Vill, line 2g) 1]
5 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column {A), lines 3, 4, and7d) 1]
1 Cther revenue (Part VII), column (A}, iines 5, 6d, Bc, 9c, 10c.and 118} 1]
12 Tolat revenue ~ add lines 8 through 11 {musl equal Par VIli column (A Ine 12} ... ... 102,228 32,495
13 Granis and similar amournts paid (Part X, colomn (A}, fines =3y 0
14 Benefils paid to of for members (Part IX, column (&}, line4y 0
g | 185 Salaries, other compensation, emplayee benefits (Parl IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
£ | 1saProfessional fundraleing fees (Part X, column (A), bne 4de) 0
&| b Tolal ndraising expensea (Part IX, coumn D}, e 25 0
] T Other expenses (Part X, column {A}, lines 118-11d, 11248 4,329 61,266
18 Total axpenses. Add lines 13-17 {mu=i aqual Part IX, column (A}, line 25 4,329 61,266
18 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 97,899 -28,771
s of Comrent Yoar End of Tear
g 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16} 102,692 73,921
21 Total liablities (Patt X, line 26) 0 1]
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 _ 102,692 73,921
Part i} Signatiure Block
Linder panaltfes of perury, ! declare that | have exemnined this rsturn, inciuding accomparmying schadukes and slatsments, and Lo tha besd of my knowlecge snd belied, i is
Irug, comec], and complete. Declarslion of proparer (oiher than officer) is based on all information of which praparer has any knowiadps.
I
Sign ’ Signature of offcer Duin
Hare ’ PAUL BROWN TREASURER
Typs o prirt narns and Hie
PrirbTyps prepsne’'s name Freparwr's signabe Dty Check, |:|il PTH#E
Paid RDMARD ROUSE, CPA EDWARD RORISE, CPA 02/11/16] saampiored | 00409215
Proparer | crveae > DUCKER & COMPANY, INC. mmaEnd  27-4408233
Use Only 6825 OAK STREET
Amsssoess b MILTOM, FL 32570-6732 shoero. 350-623-3250

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructlons)

For Paparwork Risduction Act Motics, see the separate instructions.
DA

E— Yoo | |No
Fom 990 2015



WWPFFPEN 021122018 4:15 P

Schedue D (Fonn 9603 2015 VETERANS MEMORTAI, PARK FOUNDATION 46=-3073405
Part lll Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {cmtm@}

3 Using the ormganization’s acquisilion, accession, and other records, chack ary of the following thel are & significarl use of its

collecion tems (check all that apply):
a 'r:l Public exhibHtion d : Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholary research @ Other

© _J Preservation for fulune genemstions
4 Provide a description of the onganization's coliections and axplain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
AN
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, higlorical treasures, of other simiar
assets to be sold to raise funds ralher than to be meintained as par of the organizations collection? .. .. ... [ ves [ |0
PartI¥  Escrow and Custodial Arrangementa.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a I3 the organization an agenl, ustes, custotian or other intermediary for comributions. or ciher assets nol
included on Form 990, Part X? [ ves | | No

b N "Yes,” explain the amangement in Fart Xl and compiste the foliowing lakle:

B B aIE L e if
Did the orgarization inciude an amount an Form §90, Part X, line 21, for escrow or cusiodial accountiabAty? | : Yes | | No
H "Yes,” explain the arangement in Part X[|). Check here if the axplanation has besn providedonPart Xl . 000,
Part ¥ Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

o) Curst ymar b} Prior peer ) T s Bmci 1) Three yoars back {a] Four ysars hack

gh=~0n0n

1a Beginning of year balance
b Conbibutlons =
c Nel mhnant eamrlgs gams &nd

Jm e A A
d Gmmm-smdarahlps

& Ciher expenditures for laciities and

programs
f Administative expanses
g Endofyearbalance .
2 Provide the astiimaled percentage of the cument year end balance (Bne 1g. column {a)} held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

Permanen endowmant - %

ok

The percentages on Hnes 25, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are lhere endowment funds not in the possession of the organization thal are held and administered for the

omanization by Yeu | Ho

4 Describe In Parl Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
Part¥l Land, Buildinge, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization angwered “Yes” on Form $90. Part IV, line 11a. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Cwacriplion of propesty ) Cosl or ather basls {b] Cost or ather basls {o) Armartited [d) Book vakue
rrvestrene) {rther) depreciaton

*' Lam e R
b Buildings

¢ Leasshoid improvements .

d Equipmen ... 889 434 395

o Other ...

Total. Add lines 12 through Te. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Pert X, column Bl line 30e) oo B 395

Bcheduia D (Form 0800 2015

[MEEY
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Forry 390 (2015) VYETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNMDATION 46-3073405 Page 3
Partl¥ _ Checklist of Regqulred Schedules
Yos | No
1 Iz 1hs organizetion described in section 501(c)(3} or 4947 {a)1) (cther then a privats foundation)? If "ves,”
complete SCREUUBE A e e e 11X
2 Is the organizalion required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instrucions)? |2 X
3  Did the organization engage ir direct or indirect poltical campalgn activiiiea on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedue C, Parll 3
4  Sectlon 501 (ck{3) organizations. Did he prganizelion engage in lobbying acthvities, or have a section 501(h)
edection in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 5071 (c){4}, S04{cH5), or 501(cHE) organization thal recaives membership dues,
asseszments, or similar amounis as defined in Revenue Procadure 88-157 If ™Yes,” complete Schedule C,
PO e 5 X
6 [ndthe organization maintain any donor advized funds or any similar funde or accounts for which donora
have the right 1o provide advice on Lhe distribuiion of investment of amounts in such funds of accounta? i
“es,"complete Schedule O Parll e L]
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasemernt, mdudkng easemenis {0 preseryve open spece,
e emironmant, hislorc land areas, or historic strucluresa? if “Yes,” complete Schedule ©. Part b T
2 Did the organization maintaln callections of works of art, historical reasures, o ather similar assets? H™Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partll e B
¢  Did ihe organization report an amaunt in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodiel account liabifity, sarve &2 a
custodian for amourts naol Ested in Part X; or provide credit counsaling, detd manegemenl, credi repalr, or
debt negotiniion services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 9
10 {dd Whe oroanization, direcily or through a related omganization, bold assets in Hmpumnhr resiricied
endowments, permanent endowmers, or quas-endowmens? H "fes,” complele Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 if the orpanization's answer to amy of the follmwing queslions is “Yes,” then compiete Schedule D, Parts V1,
Wil, Wi, X, ar X a8 applicabhe.
a Did the crganization repart an amount for land, bulidings, and equipmer in Part X, Iina 107 If “Yes,"
complete Scheduie D, PartVl s, e X|
b Did the organization report en amound for imvestmente—other securttes in Par X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its 1olal assets reparied in Part X ling 167 f "Yes,” complete Schede B, Padivt. 11b X _
c Did the organization report an amourd for investments—program related in Par X, ling 13 thal is 5% or more
of its Lolel sasein meporied in Part X ling 167 If "Yes," complete Schedwe D, Pard Vit . 11c X
d Did the organization reporl an amourd for other assels in Part X, kne 15 thel is 5% or mone of its Lotal sssats
reporied in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule O, Part X Rkl X
e [Did the organization reporl an amount for other labitities in Part X, line 257 H “Yes," compiele Scheduwla D, Pat X 112 £
f  Did the orgenization's separate or consolidated finandial staterments for the tax year include & footnote that addresses
the organization's liabillty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74007 If "Yes,” complele Schedule O, Part X 11t X
12a D the organization obiain separete, indepandent sudited financial statements for the tax year? If “res,” complete
Schadule D, Pars Kl amd Kl e e e e R | 122 .4
b ¥vas the organizetion included in consolldated, independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If
~vea," and if the organization anewened "Ne™ o line 12a, then completing Schedule O, Parts Xl and Xl is optional |13k X
13 Is the arganization & school described in section 17BN 1J(ANN? If “Yee,” complete Schedule € . |13 p-4
143 Did the organizalion maintain an office, employses, or Bgents outside of the United Stetes? 14a X
b Did the organization have sggregate reverues of expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
funiralsing, business, invesiment, end progrem sanvice activilies cutside the United Stales, or aggregate
foreign investmenls valued al $100,000 or mare? If “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parte land ¥ . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, cofumn {A), fine 3, mmanﬂmuofgarﬂsu'uu'ferawm o or
for any forsion omganization? If “Yes,” complele Schedude F, Parts land ¥ 15 X
1&  Did lhe organization report on Part 1X, column (&), e 3, mnhnﬂmdmmgmnrm
mssigtanca 1o or for forelgn individuals? i “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IY e X
17 Did the organizalion repart & total of more than $15,000 of expensas for profesaicnal fmdramng semm nn
Part IX, colurnn (A}, lines & and 1167 I Yea,” complete Schedule G, Pari | (see insiructions} T A I 1 X
48 Did the ocrganization report morg than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and m-uﬁbutmns on
Fart VIIl, lines 1c and Ba? If "fes,” complete Schedule G, Partll T I X
1%  Did the orpanization report more then 515,000 of gross income ﬂ'om garmng admues on Panwll ine Eia?
H "Yes." completa Schadule G, Part Iii 1% X
Fern S8{ o1y
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Form 990 (2015} VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Xa
b
H

£

b

n

aa

5a

26

"

Did the organization reporl more then $5,000 of grarte or other assistance to any domestlc onganization or

domestic gavernmerd on Part L%, column (A}, Ine 17 K “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parta lamdty
Dhd the organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic indhiduals on

Parl I, column (A}, ine 27 f “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Farts [and il
Oil the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Secticn A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compansated

empicyees? If "Yes," complets Schedule d | | e
Did the organizalion have & tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of tha last day of the year, thet was iasued after Decembar 31, 20027 If “Yes,” anawer lings 24b

through 24d and completa Schadule K. If "No,"gotokne 252
Cid the organizalion invesl eny proceeds of tax-xempt bords beyond a temporary period exceplion?
Did the organization maintaln an escrow accourl other than @ refunding sscrow at any time duing the year

Section S01{c)H3), 501{c}4), and &H (cX19) organtzations. Did the organization engage in en excess benefil

Iranaaction with & disquakfied person during the year? if “Yes,” complets Schedule L, Patt
Is the organization sware that |t engaged in an excess benefit transachion with o disqualified parsan in a pricr

year, and that the iransaciion hes nol been reportad on any of the organization's prior Forms 880 or B80-EZ7

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parl! o
Cid the organization report any amoum nn Part x Ine 5 6 ur 22 for raceh:ablas ﬁ-nm or pa-,rsbles 1:: an-_.r

curmer o former officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, highesl compenssted employses, or

disquekfied persons? If “res,” complete Schedula L, Part If
Did the organizalion provide a gram or ciher asaksiance to an officer, direclor, trustee, key employes,

substential contributor oF employes thereof, 2 grant seiection commitiee member, or {0 a 35% controded

entity or famity member of ary of these peraons? If "Yes,” complete Schedube L, Patmt. .~
Was the organization a party o a business transaciion with one of the following parlies (see Scheduls L,

Part T instructione for applicatde filing thresholds, conditions, and excepliona):

A curmem or former officer, direclor, truskee, or key employee? i "Yes,” complele Schedule L, Part [V
A famlly member of a current or former officer, direcior, irustee, o key employes? If Yea,” compiele
Schedwe L Par IV e,
An entity of which a current o fomer officer, director, truatee, or kay employee (or a family member therecf)

was en officer, direcior, Irusiee, or direct of indirect owner? If “res,” complete Scheduls L, P~
Did the organlzation receivwe mone than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 1f “res,” complela Schedule M
Dad the arganlzation mecelve conbributions of art, historical reasures, or other similer assats, or qualified
conservation contrbutions? if Yes,” complete Schedulie M

Did the organization safl, exchange, dispose of, or Tranafer more than 25% of ita nel assels? if “res.”

completa Schedule N, Par Il e
O the organlzation own 100% utana-mdﬁregarded as seperaie from the onganization under Reguiations

secliona 361.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt
Was the organization related 1o any tax-exempl or kxable entity? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Parls H, lII,

or I, and Parl v, line 1

if "Yes" to ive 35a, did he omganization receive any payment from or engage in any ransaction with a
controllad emity whhin (he meaning of sechon S12(b3(13)7 if ™Yes," complete Schedule R, Parl , line 2
Sectlon 8 (c)3) organizations. Did the organizalion make any ansfers to an exempl nen-charitabla
relailed organization? If “ves,” complele Schedule R, Part ¥, line 2~
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ils activites tl-m.lgh anerlﬂr ﬂu‘tn nutararalnd orgamzahun

and thal is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposaa? If “Yes,” comphete Schedule R,

Did u'neurgamzatlnn mmplela SdmduﬁeOand mvnde e:planmluna In Sd'neduleOfur Part"u"l Hnas 11b and

197 Note. All Form 990 flers are required o complete Scheduls O.

DA
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form 090 2015y VETERANS MEMORIAL PARE FOURDATION 46-3073405 Poge §
Part ¥V Statements Regarding Other IRS FHings and Tax Compllance —
Check if Scheduls O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part Vv ..o o ‘
You| No
1a  Enter the number raporied In Box 3 of Form 1096, Emar -0- if not appliceble 12 | ©
D  Enter the number of Forns W-2G included in line ta. Enter -0-if nof apphicable | 0
c Ok tha arganizatton comply with backup withholding rulss for reporable payments to vendors snd
reporiabla gaming (gambling) winninga toprize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of amployees reported on Form W-3, Tranamittal of Wage and Tax
Stalementa, fifed for e calendar year ending with of within the yeer covered by this refum (22 | O
b 1 at least one is reported on line 2a, did the orgarization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............................ | 2b
Mobs. if the sum of lines 18 and Za is greater then 250, you may be required to afle (see instruciiona)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1.000 or mors during the year? | 3m X
b 1f “ves,” has it filed 8 Form B90-T for this year? If "No” to ling 3b, provide en explenation in Schedule | 3b

da At any tima during the calendar year, did the organizaiion have an interest in, or a signature or ather a|.|'ch|.'||'l'g|I

over, & financial account in a foreign country (such &3 a bank account, securiiles acoount, or other financial

Q000U e e e | 4 X
b If"Yes," enter lhe name of the foreign country: B

Ses instructions for Ming requirements for FinCEM Form 114, Reporl of Fomsign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).

Sa Was the organizatlon a pary v a prohibiied tax shelter transaction at any time durng the taxyear? Sa X
b Did any temble perly noify lhe organizetion thet il wes or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter ensaction? | &b X
¢ If"Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Ferm B886-TF ]

6a DCoss the organizetion have annual grosa neceipts that are nomally grealer than $100,000, and did the

organization sokicit any contributions that wers not tax deductible as charitable comtributions? Ba X
b i "res,” did the organkzation include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribulions or
gifts were not teotdeductible? e, _Eb
T  Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 1T0¢).
a Did tha organlration recefve a payment in excess of $75 made parly a3 a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided To the PAYOR? el 7a
b i “res,” did tha arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | Th
¢ Did tha organlzation s&ll, exchange, or atherwise dispose of langiblke personal proparty for which it was
MEaUIred 10 Bl PO BB Tc
d K*resindicate the number of Forma 8282 fled duing the year | 7a
@ Did tha organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a pereonal beneftt conred? Ta
f Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly, on a parsonal bensfit contrect? hil
g ihe organlzation received & contribution of quelified intellectual property, did the orgarnization flie Form 8855 s requirsd? il
h Hthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aiplanes, or other vehides, did 1he orgenizadlon file a Form 1098-C7 1 Th
& Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funde. Oid & donar advised fund malnisined by the
sponacding organization have axcess business holdings at aoy ime dudng the year? 3
9 Spomsoring organizations maintaining donor sdvised funds.
a Did the sponsoring onganizalion make sny taxable distibutions under section4ges? $a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to 8 doner, donor advisor, or related persen? %o
10 Section 301(ci7) organizetions. Enter:
a lnitiabon fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl Ine 42 | 108
b Gross mceipts, included on Form 350, Part VI, line 42, for publc use of club fadlities {ﬂl;
11  Section 30 (cH12) organizxtions. Enter;
a Gross income from members or shembolgerls 11
b Grosa income from ciher sources {Go nof el amounts due or paid o other soutes
sgainel amourds due or recerved fromthem.y 11b
12a Bectlon 4947 (a}1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the omanization fiing Form 980 in beu of Form 10417 | 128
b If*Yes,” enter the amourd of tex-axempt imterest received of accrued during the year .. ... ... ]sz
13 Section 501(cH29) quaified nonpeofit health insurence Bsuers.
a |sthe oganization licensed Lo issue qualfied heatth plans inmore than ore etate? 158
Note. Ses the instructions for addiional information the arganization must repor on Schedule O,
b Enter the amounl of reserves the organizatton ia required bo maindaeln by he states in which
the crganization /s licensed to issue quaifed heathpl2gna 13b
c Enter he amounl of reeerves onhend R
14a Did the arganization receive amy parmants for Indoor Ixmlrlg servicas durlng the tax !EH'? ........................................... 14a X
b If™Yes," haa it fled & Form 720 to report these payments®? if "No * provide an explanalionin Schedule & . oo . | 14b
DA Form B8 s20nsy
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Fonn 890 {2015) VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Page 8
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" responsa Ia lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No®
reeponss 1o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the cdrcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule C. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to eny ling in this Part ™l ... i
Section A. Governlng Body and Managemsnt :

Yea | Ho

1a  Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the and of the texyear

If there are material differences in voling rights ameng members of the goveming body, or

if the gowverming body delegated broad authaority to an execulive commitiee or similar

commitiee, explain in Schedule C.
b Enter the number of voling members included in ne 1a, above, who are independet
2 Did any officer, diredor, trustee, or key employes have a famity relationahip or a busineas relationship with

any other officer, director, Irustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organizalion delegate contraf over menagemen duttes cuslomarily performed by or under the dired

supenvision of officers, directors, or ustees, of key employees to & management company of other pgraon? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was fied? | 4 X
5  Did the organization becomne ewers during lhe year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? B X
8 Did the organization have members orstockholders? || ... 5 X
Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persens who had the power to elect or appolrl

ane or mors members of the governing boAY? e Ta X
b Ame any govemnance decisiona of the onganization reserved o (of subject to approval by) membera

stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? b X
&  Did the organizalion comtemporanenusly documenl lhe meelings held or wiitten actions undertzaken during the year by the following
a8 Thegowemingbody? e, | 80} X
b Each commities with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? 1 8b | X
9 |z there any officer, director, lrusiee, or key empioyea Bsted in Part VI, Saction A, who canngt be reached at

the organizalion’s maling address? If “Yes " provide the names and addressesinSchedule O . oo oo g X
Section B. Pollcles (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yoz | No

16a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, of afflistes? | ... 102 X
b If "Yes,* did the organizeticn hawve wiitten policies and procedures goverming the activilies of such chaplers,

gffilistes, and branches o ansure thair operations ane consistant with the organizetion's exempt purposes? R ()]
11a HaslhaurgmmhunpmudadamnplaiemprofthsFumBBﬂtnalmambersofnswnngbndybsloraﬁngihaform? _______ Ha] X
b Describa in Scheduls O the process, if any, used by the organization to revew this Form 950,
12a Did the omanization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘Ho,"go to fine 13 . 2e X
b Were officers, directors, or lruglees, and key amployess mequined 1o dnduseanmalhrinlarests that could gnla nsatnmrrﬂm?m_ | 12b
¢ Did the crgamization regutarty and consistentty monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule Ohow lhiswesdone [ 12¢
13 Did the ompanization have a witten whisieblower policy? e X
14  Did the organization have a written documen retenton and deatruction policy? 14 X
18  Did the pmcess for determining compensalion of the following persons Indude a review and epproval by

independerd parsans, comparability dala, and comemporaneous. subetamtialion of the deliberstion and decision?
s The oganization's CEQ, Executive Director, o top menagementoficla |18 X
b Other officers or key employses of the organization | 18b X

If "¥es” ko lina 15a oF 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {ses Instructiona).
18a Did the omanization invest in, contribude assels to, or parlicipate in a joint wemurs of similar amangement

with a txable entity during the year? i ata X
b If "fes,” did the onganlzakion follow @ written poi:yorpmcadnaraqurngﬂnnrganuaﬂon o evaluate s

participation in joint wenture arangements under appliceble federl tax lew, and lake glaps to safeguard the

organization’s exampt stalus with respecttosuchamangemends? oo, | 18D

Sectlon C. Disclosurs
17 Listthe states with which & copy of this Form 550 Is required o ba flled > BONE
18  Seclion 8104 requires an organizalion to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if spplicable), 990, and S00-T (Section 501(c){2e only)
avaliable for pubfic inspaction. Indicale how you made these available, Gheck all that apply.
X| Ownwebsite [ | Ancther's website X' Uponrequest [X| Cther (explain in Scheduie O}
18 Describe in Schedule O whelher {and if 50, how) the organization made s governing decuments, conflicd of interest policy, and
financial elatements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and IBlephone number of Ike person who possesses the organizaton's books and records: B
EDWARD M. ROUSE, CPA 8625 CGAK STREET
MILTON FL 32570 850-623-3250

aAa Fom S80 zo15
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Forrn 990 (2015) VETERANS MEMORIAL PARX FOUNDATION
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Part Vil

46-3073405

Page ¥

independent Contractors —
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part W1l A
Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compansated Employess
1a Complete this table far all persona required to be llsled. Report compansalion for tha calendar year ending with or within the
orpanizallon’s 1ax year.
@ List ail of the organizaion’s current officers, directors, rustees (whether individuals or omganizations), regardleas of amount of
compensatian. Emter -0- In cofumna (D), (E}, and {F) If no compensation waa paid.
@ List 2l of the organizalion’s current key employees, if amy, See instructions far definition of "ey employes.”
« List the organizaiion’s five current highesl compensated employess (other than an officer, direcior, brustes, of kay employea)
whcrenawe-dmuubhwnpembm{ﬂn:5uanmW-2andJuBo:?oiFnrmmB‘B-I-lISC}dnﬁﬂﬂmnﬂmDWfl‘Dmh
orpanization snd any relaled organizations.
o Lisl all of the organization's Formar officers, key employees, and highest compensated emplovees who received more than
£100,000 of reporiable compensation irom e ocrganization and any relabsd organizations.
w» Lzl all of the orpanization's formes drectors or trustees 1hat received, |nﬂ'|eunadtyaaaru'mrcﬁredm'urmdu'le
organization, more than $40,000 of reportable compensaation from the omanlzation and any related oganizations.
List persong in the: fallowing onder: individual trualses or drectors; inatituional nustess; officers; key employees; highesl
comipensaled employees; and formear such persons.
X Check this box if nefther the organization nor any related ongenization compensated any cument officer, director, or tnsstes.
o] 18} = o {El IR
Hame ard Tie Avernge Posltion Fnpontatis Fmportete Entmated
hours per s ol hech, Mo than one COAmpardtian compengarti on BTm amournt of
EE bow, uriess pereon ki both ETam reialecd othar
LER ] afions end & drecicrinsies) he orpanizaicn coirpanaalion
e =t argarization TH-D0BG-MISC) from e
relarted % g ? g g g (W HG-MISC) arganizaton
onpenizations E’ i o rebtact
== é e
{1} JOE GLOVER
e ) 200
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X o 1]
) PETE MCEANMA
e 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 4] 0
(}BUTCH HANSEN
..................................... .5.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |X X 4| 1]
) DAVID GLASSMAN
e 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0 o
5 PAUL ENTREKIN
SUTIUIITSVOVUTOTRURRTOURUTOTS U 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 4] Q
8y JOHN CLARK
e 5.00
SECRETARY 0.00 | X X 0 0
7 JACK BROWN
e L 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X Q| 0
) JOHN OCHS
SUUTRTRTSVOURURURPREPINN O 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X X ]| 0
@ ROBERTO RIVERA
e s 1.00
DIRECTOR 0D.00 [X 0 0
(1)MICHAEL SWIHEHART
e} 5200
VICE-FRESIDENT 0.00 |X 0 0
(NWILLIAM WEEERS
e b 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |x ol 0
hA Form 980 2015
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Form 980 2015} VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46~3073405 Page B
Part Vi Section A Officers, Directors, Truskwes, Kay Employees, and Highest Compensatad Employses {continued}
A 18) <y o € A
hame and Ete Aysiege Position Rapotiabie Ruportab Estimaiac
hour per {ido el oheck more than ons Comparaion compantation ETm ol of
wesl beux, urbess permon s et an Eom mislnd oner
{Ienl mewr aficar end a Sraclontusiee) the orgarizstiond COMperoetfon
heusrs lor 3 = organizaion (-2 DOB-WUSC) e the
related 7 - HAD0S-RNSC) orpankzton
= R T
onar choittard oparizations
T s ; % é
(12) ED HOLT
e 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 | X 3] 0 0
(13 LISA RAWSON
e 1.00
DIRECTCR 0.00 4] o O
{14) PRUL BROWH
e 5.00
TREASURER 0.00 0| 4] 0
1b Substotal e >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Bection A . ......... P
d Total{add lines 1band4cy . . ... ... >
Tolal number of Individuals {Including but nniirnfladiuihmahmdabwe}vmmwved more than §100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0
Yes | No
3 Did Ihe organizedion lisi army Pormes officer, dinector, of trustes, key employes, or highest compensated
employes on fine 187 If “Yes,” complets Schedkule J for such individual 3 | X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the mofrepartabiewmpenuatlonandwuarmmhmhnmme
organizabion and related organizaellons greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complels Schedule J for such
individual 4 X
5 Did anyperamllshdmlm 13racewewammmpam;aﬂmﬁnmanyunredaled n:gauuuunahdwﬂnl
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes " comolete Schedule J for such person ) ] X

Section B. independem Contractors

1 Complete this lable for your five higheat compensated Independant confractors thal received more than $100,000 of

compensation irom the crganization. Repert compensalion for the calandar year ending with or within the organization’s tao year.

2  Total number of independenl contraciora {induding but ned limited Io thosa isted abowe) who
received move than $100,000 of compensation from the organizatisn B ]

Tk,

Fom D90 (2015}
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Forrn 990 (2015) VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION

Part Vil

46-3073405

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Toinl feveriue

FI'dEdor
axmmpt
function
VL

, Gifts, Grants|

and Other Similar Amou

|Contributions

1& Federated campaigns | 1a
b Membershipdues | 1b

& Fundraising svemnta ic

B gimiar amounts not included showve i

32,495

| Program Servica Revenus

Cthar Ravenug

ﬂﬁ.ﬂq‘h’

g Total. Add Unes 2521 .. ...

................. .

5 Royaltes . ... .. ...

3 lrwesiment income {inchuding dhidends, imerest,

>

fa Grosa renta

b Lest rurdsl epa,

€ Rental Inc. o (loss]

d el mntal income of (loss} ...

Ta Groes amound bom Py ——

saien of seet
et than inverion

b Less cost or ohar
besie § salos eops.

¢ Geln or {oss)

d Metgain or {losa) i,

Ba mmmmmmm
of contributions raparted on line 1c).
Sea PartlV betd

b iess: direct axpenses

$a Gmss income from gaming actities.

SeePartlV fne1g
b Lesa: dmmas
¢ Nel income or (loas) from garmng
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
relums and allowances
b Less: mstofgmdsanld

¢ Netincome or (foss} frem fundraising events ... .. »

b

activities . .. .. >

b

& Netmmenrﬂnss}ﬁumsahsoﬂmenm._ .

o Total Add lines t1a-11d

12 _Tots) revenue. Ses mﬂucbma

32,4585

Das

Form 990 zoig
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Forrn 980 {2015) VETERANS MEMORIAL PARE FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Pags 10

_PartlX  Statement of Functional Expenses

Section S01(ck3) and 531(ck4) organizaiions must complete alt columne. All other organizations must complefe column (). —_
Check i Schedule O containg a response or nola 1o any Ine in this Part L X X D L

Do not Inthide emouts mported on Enes 8h, 1 15 " l"ll o

7h, &b, 90, and 10k of Part VIl Tolsl wopertes w Ww«:: Fﬂplnu:

1 Groni and ol sssistance tdomestc orgenimtions

ard domestie govarnments, Bes Farl i, ne 21

2 Granle and olher assialance to domestic
individuals, See Parl IV, Fne 22

3 Grants and oiher essistance o foreign
amanzeons, foreign governments, and fomign
individuals. See Part [V, Bnes 15 end 16

y
¥
B
&
g
2
g
é

g
5
)
i

persons (ae defined under section 4855T)(1)) and
persons described in seclion 4858(cK3NB]
Cihersafaries andwages
Paresion plan acoruals and contribulions {inchude

saction 401{k} and 403{b) employer contrbutions)
%  Cther employes benefita
10 Payroll taves

=

o

Accounting 3,150 3,150

Professional fundralging senvces. Sea Pari IV, ing 17/
Inveatment management fees
Cthew, (1 Inex 11 emourt eateeds 109 of B 25, column

(&) amount, kst fne 1ig expences on Scheduie 0} iT,T__E_! _'!TJ'?ET
12 Adverisingand promotion 670 870
13 Officeexpenses 955 955
14 informationtechnology 7,151 7,151
15 Royaltes L
16 Ocoupancy
17  Travel

13 Payments of bevel or enterdainmen expenses
for any faderal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

m 1nhm ......................................

¥ Payments o affliges

22 Depredation, depletion, and amostization 494 494
23 insumnce 1.0889 1,089
24  (Ofher copanses. {emize axpanses not coversd

above {List miscellanecus expenses in ing 246, I
Bne e amount exgeeds 10% of ine 25, cotumn
(A amoun, st ine 248 exponses on Schadule C.)

a0 o

25 Tokal functional expernes. Add Bnes 1 thimugh e 61,266 &6l,266 ¥] 0

26 Joint costs. Complale this ne cnly f the
organization reported in colunn (B) joint costs
from 2 combined educstional campeign and
fundreising soiicitsbon. Check hera B | | f
Foliowing S0P 98-2 (ASCO58-TA0) ... ... ...

D, Form 990 2015
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Form©90 2015y VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FCOUNMDATION 46-3073405 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contalns a response of note to any line in this Part X L
(A (B}
Beglnning of year End of year
1 Cashnoniderestbearng 102,692[ 1 73,526
2 Savings and lemporery caghinvesimends 2
3 FPledges and granis receivable, ped 3
‘ mmd“m’m ................................................................. ‘
5 Loans and other receivabies from curment and former officers, directora,
frusteas, key employees, and higheat compensaled amployees.
Compigte Parillof ScheduleL s
6 Loane and other receivables from cther disquaified persons (as defined under seciion
AD5A(RN{1)), persons described in section 48582}, and conlributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of saction 58%{ck5) volunlary employees' beneficiary
B omanizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedulst. 8
8|7 Noesandloansrecsivablenet 7
( a Imﬂmws*wm ................................................................ a
9 Prepaid experses and defemed charges L
10a Land, buildings, and equipmem: cosl or
other basis. Complete Part V1 of Scheduls O 108 B8S
b Less: accumulated depreciaion [ 10b 494 10c 395
11 Imvestmeme—publicly traded securtties 11
12  Ineabments—aolher securities. See Pt IV, fipe s+ 12
13 Investmenis—program-related. See Part IV, Fpe 11 13
14 Intangibleassets | 14
15 Other asasts. SeePerl ¥, lipe 11 15
1156 Total assets. Addiines 1 throuah 15 fmwustequalbine 34 ..o 102, 692| 18 73,521
17 Accounts payable and acorued expenses L 17
18 Gramspayable 18
19 Defersdrevenve 19
20 Taxeommpibond fiablitles 20
2% Escrow or custodlal account i.abllrl'_.r Complete Part v of Schedule O 21
g |22 Loans and clher payables to currenl and former officars, directors,
£ trusbees, kay empioyees, higheal compensaled emplovess, and
E disqualified persons. Camplele Pert It of Schedue L 2
= |23 Secursd mortgages and notes payable 1o unrelated third paries 23
24 Unescured notes and cans payeble to unrelated third parties 24
25 Oiher llabiitles (ntiuding federel income tax, payables to related Lhird
parlles, and ather liabitiea not induded on fines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 28
__|28  Totel llabliitles. Addlines 17 through 25 0] 2 0
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check hers b [ | and
5 comphete lines IT through 29, and lines 33 and 4.
§ |7 Unesticednelmssets 27
& |28 Temporaty msmicied netassets ... 28
B |# Permanenty restricted net agsets 29
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC $58), checkhera b X| and
5 compéets lines 30 through M.
g 3 Capital stock or sl principal, or currerm funda H
< |3 Paidn or capitsl surplus, or land, buidlng,oram.lpmentfund .......................... A
§ 32 FRelsined eamings, endowment, sccumutated income, orother funds 102, €92| 32 73,5921
33 Tolal net gasets oc fndbelances 102, 692| 33 73,921
34 Total liabilties and net assets/und balences . ... 102,692 u 73,921
Form 990 zo1g
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Form 990 2015) VETERANS MEMORIAL FPARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Pege 12
Part X1 Reconcillation of Net Asseta

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to sny fineinthisPart X ... ..., et L

Tolal revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, e 42) 32,495
Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), lina 25) 61,266
Revenue less axpenses. Subtraciline 2fromlined -28,771
102,692

= Ly M =

Met unrealized gains {fosses) on imvesiments
Donaled services and use of faciifies

Met asseis or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 fmust equal Pad X, line
33, column (B} 3 o] 10 73,921
Part XNl Financial Statements and Reportin:
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to sny line inthis Part X/l e el
¥os | No

%
§

-

1 Accounting method used to prapane the Form S80: Ei Cash I:]ﬁnc:ua! DO‘H‘E
If tha organization changed its method of accounting from a prict year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Wers the organizetion’s firanciat statements complled or reviewsd by an independent accoumtant? 2 X
If ™'es,” check a box below to indfcata whether the financial saterments for the year wers compiied or
reviewed on a separaie basis, consolidafed basis, or boih:

"] Separate basis | | Consolidsted basiz | | Both consalidated and separate basis

b Wers the organization's firancial stalemeris audited by an indepandeni sccountsnt? =h
if ™es,” check & box below to indicate whether the Fnancisl siatements for the year wers audited on &
separate basis, consalidated basie, or both:
| Separate basts | | Consolidstedbasia | | Both consolidated end separate basis

¢ If“Yea” to Iime 2a or 2b, does the oiganization have a committes thal asaumes resporaibiity for oversight
of the audil, review, o compiaton of its financial stalements and selection of an independent accountant? 2
If Iha organizsilon changed efther its owersight process of sekection process didng the tax year, explainin
Schedule O.

3a As 2 result of o federal award, was the osganization required to undergo an audit or sudits &3 set forthin
the Single Audit Act and OMB Cioular A-1337 I

b I Yes," did the crganization undemo Lhe required sudit or audita? If the crpenizalion did not undergo the

uired awdit or audi lain why in Schedule O end describe taken to gucheudkts. ... ... . ... 3b
Form 980 zo1s5;
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Farm 930 or 950-EX} Complets If the organlzation is a section 301(c)3} organkzation or a section

Ceepartmer s of e Treesery
Irtarnal Revenus Seevica

P indormation shout Schadule A {Forms 980 or and its instroctions s at weew.irs.govTorm290,
Mame of the crgantration VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION | Employar idantillcation nunber
OF FPENSACOLA, INC 46-3073405

A84T{a}1) nonexempt charttable trust
P Attmch to Form 580 or Form $90-EL

Pa

rtl Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) Sese instructions.

The mgantzabmlsmiapmalafuundnhmmnis {For fines 1 through 11, chedk only one box.)

1

i
k|
4

10
1

f
1

A church, convertion of churches, or association of churchea described in section 17 b1} AN).
A school described in section 17MbKTHAXI). (Attach Schedule E (Form 8980 or 990-EZ).}
A hospital or & cooperalive hoapital service omanization descrbed In section 170(bX1 AN
A medical research organization operated in conjunciion with a hospital deaaribed in ssction 1TBN 1HAXIIl) Enter the hospitals name,
Gy, BOGSIBIE. e
An omganization operated for the benefil of a cdiege or university owned or operated by & govemmeantal unit desarlbed In
section 170{bH1}ANN]. (Compleie Part 1)
A lederal, slate, of local govemment of governmental unil described in ssetion TTI(HH1 WMy .
An prganization thel nommally receives & subsiential part of ils suppart from a govemmental unit o from the general public
dascribed In section 17061 NANvil. [Complete Fart I1.)
A community ruat described in saction 17BN AN, (Complete Part it}
An omanization thal nomally receives: {1) mom then 33 1/3% of its suppor from conlributions, membership fees, and grose
receipts from acitivities refated to ils exermpt funcions—subjact bo cantzin exceptions, and {21 no mone than 33 1/3% of ils
suppart from groas investment income and urialated business texable Income (lesse section 511 1ex) from businesses
__ scquired by the omganization gfier June 30, 1875. Sea ssction S08{a}2). (Complets Part |1,
[ An orgenization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section S08(a)i).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the beneft of, b perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes. of
one of mom publicly supported onganizations described in section 50%{a}{1) or section 506(a)2). See section S0B{a)3I). Check
the box I ines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organizalion snd complete lines 11, 11f, and 119,
Type 1. A supperting omganization operaled, supervised, or controlled by e supported organization(s}, typically by ghving
the supported organization(s) the power to regulerty eppoinl or elect a majosity of the directors or Trusises of the supporting
omanizatizn. You must complete Part I, Sections A and B.
i Type N, A supporting orgarization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported onganization(s}, by having
comrol or management of the supporting organizalion veated in the same persons thal comlrml or manags the supporied
omanization{g). You must complets Part |V, Sections A and C.
i Type Hl functionally Imtegrabed. A supporting arganization operated in connection with, and funclionally inlegrated with,
ils supported organizationis) (ses instructionz). You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.
Type )l pon-functionally integrated. A supporting organizetion operated in connection with ita supporied crganizationds)
that is not functionally inlegrated. The croanization generally musl satisfy a distribution requirernent and an attentivenasa
mequiremen (see instruclions). You must complets Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the arganization recefved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type 11
funclonally imlegrated, or Type lll non-funclionaky integrated supponting organization.
Enter the number of supparted arganizstions
Provide the following information aboul the supported organizstionis).

a

P ¢ ugporhed [MEN {0} Type: of orgenizxtion {v) e the organtzetion ¥ Amount of monetary i) Aot of
onpanlzation {checpcribadd o Linas 0 Eghad in your gowening mppor {mee oihar support (sea
above {aee insnuctiors}} DOCLETERT iestruriona) nstructions)

Yeu No

(A

18)

ic)

4]

IE}

Total

For Puperwork Reduction Act Motics, see the Instructiona for Schedule A (Form 380 or 990-EX) 2015
Egm 990 or 890-EX
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Scedule A (Form 290 or
Partll

20¢5 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION
Support Schedule for Onganizations Desacribed in Sactions 1TO{bY1MA)(Iv) and 1T0{bN1HAK )

46-3073405

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited to qualify under
__Partlll. ifthe organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complate Part HI.)

Saction A. Publlc Support

Calendar year (or Rscel yaar baginning In) b

1

Gifis, grants, contributions, and
membership fees meeived. (Do not
inciuda amy "unusual gremts.”)

Ta revenues fevied for the
omenization's benefl and eflher paid
te of expended on ks behalf

The valua of services or fsdilities
fumished by a govemmental unit 1o the
oipanization withoul charme
Total. Add lines 4 throwgh 3
The porlion of 1oial contributions by
each person (cther than a
governmerdal unit or publichy

supporied organkzalion) induded on

line 1 thal exceeds 2% of the amount
shown an line 11, column (B

Pubiic suppert. Sublract ine 5 from Ene 4.
Sactiun B. Total Support

{a) 2019

{b} 2012

fc) 2013 {d) 2014

(o} 2015

§f] Total

13,240 102,228

147,963

13,240 102,228

32,495

147,963

147 963

Calandar ysar [or flacal yeae beglnning in)

7
2

10

1
12
13

organization, check this bax and stop here

Amounts fram kine &

Grogs income from interest, dividands,
peyments received on securiles loana,
rerie, myaktkes and income from similar
BOUNces

Met income from unrelated business
activilies, wheather ar nol the business
is egulary carmied en

{Oiher income. Do not incude gain or
lwsa froem the sale of capilal assets
ExplaininPart ¥y .....................
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross recelpts from refated activities, etc. (seo instructions)

&) 2011

[b) 2012

{e) 2013 (d) 2014

{s) 2015

{f) Tolal

13;240| 102,228

3z, 48]

147,963

147,963

First five ysars. i the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, aacond, third, fourth, or fifth 1ax vear as & section S09{cH3}

> 1]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Psmntage

14

15

16m
b

1Ta

13

Public support parcentage fos 2015 (ke 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)
Public suppart parcentage from 2014 Schedule A, Parl 11, lina 14

33 173% support test—2018, Pfu'neurgumlu'udldnmdwdr.lheholnniks‘:a and line 14 is 33 1/2% of more, check this

bax and stop here. The organization qualifies aa a publcly supported organdization

33 173% support test—=2014. |f the orgsnizalion did not check a box on line 13 ar 164, and lina 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The cmanization gualfies as a publicly supported crganization

10% 4acts-and-chrcumstances bast—2015 H the organization did nol check & box on line 13, 168, or 18k, and line 14 i
10%. or more, and if the organization meets Lhe facs-end-creumstances” tesl, check this box and stop hers. Bxplain in
Farl ¥1 how the organization meeis the “facis-and-circumstances® test. The orgsnization quefies as a publicly supported

10%-facte-and-circumstances tast—2014. If the orpanization did nol chech a bax on fine 13, 158, 16b, or 179, and line
15 is 10% or mone, and if the orpanizalion meets the “facis-and-circumstances” tes1, check this box and stop hers,
Explain in Part ¥1 how the crganizalion meats the “acts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supporled OIQANLZAMON e

100.00%

100.00%

Schedule A {Form 990 or B0-EZ) 20135
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Page 3
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508{ajl2)
{Comgplete only if you checked tha box on line © of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tesis listed below, please complete Part 11.}
Sectlon A, Public Support
Calendar yasr {or iscal year beginning In] b {a) 2011 {b} 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f Toial
1 Gifls, grants, coniributions, end mermbers
;:i:c?wd Do not inciude any ‘Unusua

2 Gmss moeips frnmadmm merchandse
304 or senAces perfonmmead facﬁtns

3 &mmpﬁhmaﬁﬂmﬂatmrﬂm
unmialed trade or buainess under section 513
4  Texrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
lo orexpended onits behalf
5 The value of senvices or facilitiea
fumished by a govermmental unit to tha
organlzation without chape

6 Total Addlines 1 through 5
Ta Amounts incduded cnlinea 1, 2, anda
received om disquaifed persona
v Amous included on Bes 2 and 3
recetved from other then dbsqualified
persons thal axcead the greater of £5,000
or 1% of the amounl on Ine 13 for the yeer
¢ Addlnes Faand™® 0
&  Publkc support {Subtract line 7 from
lirves 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calandar year (or fiscal year baginning in] »- {a) 2011 ) 2012 {c) 2013 {d} 2014 [#) 2045 {f) Total
8 Amoums fromline 6

10a Gmmmmm
paymeants received on securites loans, remls,
noyattiea and income from simier sources .. ..
b Unrelated business mxable income (esa
paction 511 {omes} from buginesses
acquined after Jura 30, 1875

¢ Add lines 108 and 10b

11 Nalincome from unncladed business
activities nol included in ne 105, whethes
or nok the buslaess is requlaty camiedon

12  Cther incoma. Do not include galn or
lose fom the sale of capital assets

{Explain nPertV)
13 Total support (Add lines §, 10c, 41,

and 12.) .
14 Flr-tﬂnmrl If tha Fu-m 990:& fnrlha crganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fth tex year e a section 501{cH(3)

tion, check this boxand stophere . ... i S OUT TNV TV OO > []

Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppori percariage for 2015 fline 8, column (f) divided by line 13, columndiy L 15 %

Public supporl percentage from 2014 Schedule A Pan Il fine 15 P 15 %
Sectlon D. Computation of Investment Income Pemnl:ag_
17  Invesiment income percentage for 2016 {Ena 10c, columnn {f) divided by fire 13, cobwmn @ ir *
18  Invesiment income percentage fom 2014 Schedule A, Part |6, 0@ 1¥ 13 ki
18a 33 1% support tewte—2018. 1f the orgenization did not check 1ha bax onlina 14, andEne15|srnomuﬂ1331r3% and kne

17 is nol more than 33 /39, chedk 1his box and stop heee. The oganization qualifias as a publicly supported omganizatien > |:|

b 33 1A% support teets—2014. 1f the organization did not check a bax on line 14 or line 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3%, and

lina 18 is nol move than 33 1/3%, check this box and etop here. The organizabon quakifes as a publicly supported omganization > H

20 Privats fou on. H ihe organization did nol check. a box on Hne 14, 18a_or 19k, check this box and see Instrnuctions >

Schedule A [Form 980 or 990-EX) 2015
OAb
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7} 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Page 4
Partl¥  Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part . if you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
ard B. If you checked 115 of Part §, complate Sections A and C. If you chacked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A, All Supporting Ompanizations
Yes | Mo

1

L]

i0a

Are all of the oanizetion's supporied omganizalicns listed by name in the arganization’s poveming
documnemnts? If "Mo,* describe in Part W1 how the supporled organizations are desigreated. If designated by
class or purposa, describe the designation. IF hisloric and conlinuing relationship, explain.

Cid the arganization have amy supported cranization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under secthon S09ai1} or (27 If "vas," explain In Part VI how the omanization delermined thal the supported
omganlzation wae describad in section 503(a){1) or (I}

Cid ihe organization hawe a supported orgenization described in section S01{ck4), (5), or (617 if "Y'es,” angwer
{b) Bnd {c) below.

Ctd the organization confur that each supported organization quallfied under section 501 (c)(4}, (5}, or () and
selisfied the public suppor lests under saction SIB{aM2)? If "Yes,” describe in Part ¥1 whan and how the
arganization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all aupport to such orgenizations was used exclusively for seclion 170{CH2HB)
purposes? if Tres.” explain in Part W1 whal controls the arganization put in place to ensdre such use.

Was asny supported organization nol orpanized in the Uniled States (Moralgn supported organizallon™)? If
“rea." and i you checked 11a or 11k inPart |, answer (b) and {c) below.

Cid tha organization heve ultimate corerol and discreticn in dediding whether 10 make grants {o the forsign
supported organizallon’? if res," describe in Part W1 haw the organization had such control and discrstion
cespite being comroled or supenvised by or in connection with ke supported organizationa.

Did the arganizalion support any fereign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under seclions S01{ck3) and S08(a)1) or (237 If "res,” sxplain in Part ¥1 whal controls the organization used
to eneure that all support ta the foreign supported organizalion was used exciusively for sedion 170(cH2KE)
purposes.

Cid the arganiration add, substitute, or mmowe sy supported orpanizations during 1he taxyear? If “Yes,”
answer (B} and {c} below (i applicabla). Aleo, provide datgil in Part V1, Induding (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied anganizations addad, substitited, or mmaoved; (i) the reasons for esch such aclion;
{Iif} the authority under iha organization's omganlzng documeanl authorzing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (euch B2 by amandmani ie the organizing document).

Type | or Type |l ondy. Was any added or substiuted supporied omenization par of & dass already
designated in the orgenization's arganizing document?

Substitutions ondy. YWas ihe subslitution the resuit of an event beyond the organizailon’s conlrol?

Did the orpanization provide supporl (whether in the form of grants of the prowision of services or facilites] o
anyone olher than (T} s supported organlzations, (i} individuale thel are perl of the charisbie dass benefied
by ona or more of s supported organizations, or (iif} other supporting organizeations thet also support or
benefit one or mora of Lhe Aling crganization's suppaorted crpanizations? If "res,” provide deteil in Part ¥1.

Did the omganization provide a grant, loan, compensatlon, or other similar peyment to & substantial conributor
{defined in section 4858{c){3KCY), a family member of & substamial contributar, or & 35% controlled amiity with
regard 1o a substantial contributor? If ™yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 580 or 950-E2).

D Lhe onganizetion make & foan ko 2 disqualified person (a5 defined in seclion 4958} not described in line 77
If ™es,” completa Fart | of Schedule L {Form S80 or 990-EZ).

Ve the organization controlled direcity or indireclly al &ny tme during the tax year by one of more
disqualified parsons &s defined in seclion 4548 (other than foundation manegers and orpanizations describad
in section S09{a)(t) or {2)}7 If "Yea,” provide delail in Part V1.

Did ona or more disqualified persons (a8 defined in line Sa} hold & corroling Ereres n any enlity In which
the supporting organizetion had an imterest? H ™res,” provide detail in Part ¥,

O & disquakified person {as defined in line Sa) have an cwnership interes! in, or derive any personal benefil
from, assels in which the supporting omganization alsc had an Interest? i "res,” provide detail in Part ¥1.

YWas lhe oman|zation subject to the excesa business holdings rules of section 4843 because of saction
494241} {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionaly integrated
supporting organizations}? If “ves,” answet 100 bedow.

D the organization have eny excess usinesa holdings in tha tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organizatlon had excess business holdings.)

&

iz ¢ |e

g &

102

100

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 201 5
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 890-£7) 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOURDATION

46-3073405

Part ¥  Supporting Organizatlons (continued)

11
:

b

¢ A 35% conirolied entity of & person described in fa) or (b) above? If "Yes" o a, b, or ¢, provids detail in Part V1.

Has the crpanization accepted a gift or coniribution from ey of the foliowing peracns?

A persan who directly or indirectly conirols, efther alone or togaiber with persons deacribed in {b) and {c}
below, the governing body of & aupported omanization?

A family member of & person describad in {a) above?

112

116

11

Section B. Type | Supporting Organlzations

4

i the diraciors, rusiees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have e power to
regulary appaint or efed g leasl a majortty of the orfganization's directors or truateses at 8l imes during the
tax year? i "Mo," desoribe in Part W1 how the supported arganization(s) effectively opersied, supervised, or
controlied the crpanizalion’s aclvities. If the onganization had more then cne supported onganization,
describe how the powers 1o appoint andfor remove directors o frustees were aflocated among the supporied
omanizaifons and what conditicns or restrictions, if any, applied 1o such powers during 1he tax year.

Tid the arganization cperate for the benefit of any supported omganization clher than the supparted
ompanizetion{s} that operated, supervised, or condrolied the supporting ongenlzation? K "ves,” explaln in Part
¥l how providing such benef camied out the purposes of the supported ogantzation(s) that operated,
supervised. of controlled the supporting orgenization.

Yeoa

No

{2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustess during the tax year also a majority of the diretlors
or trustess of sach of the crganization's supported organization(s)? f "Mo,” deacribe in Part ¥1 how control
or managemeant of the supporting organzation was veated in the same persons thal controlled or managed
tha

Yos

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1

2

3

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifih month of the

omanization's tax year, {[) 2 wiitten nolice describing the ype and amourt of suppor provided during the prior tax

vesr, (i) 8 copy of the Form 990 that was most recerly filed as of the dele of notification, and {ili} coples of the

organizalion’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notlfication, to the exent not praviously provided?

Were any of he organization’s officers, direclors, or rustees alther () appointed o slected by Ihe supported

organization(s} or {if) serving on the goveming body of & supporied organization? f "No.” explain in Part W1 how

tha organization malntained a close and comtinuous working relationahip with ihe supported organization(s).

By reason of ihe relallonahip described in (2}, did the arganizaiion’s supporied organizations Reve a

significant voice in the omganization's imvesiment pobces and in diredting the use of the organization's

income of assats at al times during the tex year? If “Y'es,” describs in Part ¥1 the role the amanizabion’a
zaticns plaved In this regard.

_—_supporied orpanizali
Section E. Type |l Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Chech he box next to the methad thal the organization used to satisly the Integral Pari Tesl during the year {ses instructiona):

. The organizaltion salisfied the Activities Test. Comgplele line 2 bsfow.
* The orpanizabion is the parent of each of its supported oranizations. Complete line 3 below.

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and [b) below.

]

k]
a

]

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part V1 the rols plsyed by the omanizalion in this regard.
Cwansy

Did subatzntially all of the crgenization’s aclivities during the tax year directly furher the exempl purposas of
the supported organizationfs) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi ldemtify
thosa supported organtzations and explain how hese sctivilies direcily furthered their exempl purposes,
how the organization weas responaive bo Ihose supported omganizations, and how the organization determined
that thesa activities constinied substantially all of ils activities.

Did the aclivitios described in fa) constitute activities thet, but for the organization's involvemerd, cne or more
of the organization's supported oma rdzation{s} wouid have been engaged in? if "ves,” explain in Part ¥l he
reasons for the organization’s posltion that s supparted oganizationts) would have engaged in these
adlivites bul for the omganization's involvemenL

Parenl of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and {b) beltow

Did the organizalion have the power to regularty appobm of elect B majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supporied omanizations? Provide details in Part ¥1.

{id the organization exarcise a substamial degres of direction over the policies, programs, and ectivities of each

* The organization supportad a govemnmental enity. Describe in Parl Vi how you supporied a governman enilty {ses instructions).

Yos

2b

3

.

Schedule A [Fonm #80 or 990-EX) 2015



WHFFPEM RH12016 4 15 Pl

Schedule A (Forn 950 or 990-EZ) 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL FPAREK FOUNDATION 456=-3073405 Fage &
Part ¥ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 508(a}{3) Supporting Organizations
1 :| Check here if the organization satisfied the Inlegrat Part Tast &3 a qualifying brust on Nov. 20, 1970, See instructfons. Ali
other Type Il non-funclionaily integrated supporting ocganizations musi complets Sections A through £,
Section A - Adjusted Net Incoma {A) Prior Year

1 Mel short-derm capilal gain
2 Recoveries of pricr-year distributions
3_ Cthe pross income (gee instructions)

4 Add fines 1 through 3

5 Depraciation and depletion

& Portlon of cparmting expenses paid or incumed for producton or
cllection of grosa income of for manapement, consenvabion, or
mainterance of property hedd for production of incoma (see netruclions)
T Other expenses (g6 instructions) 7
8 _ Adjusted Net Income {sublract lings 5, 5 and 7 from line 4) §

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Pricr Year

(B} Current Yesr
{optional)

[T T PO TR Y

(B) Current Year
toptional)

1 Aggregate fair market vafue of all non-exempl-use asasts (see

imstructions for short 1ax year or assets held for part of vear):
& Awveraga monthly value of securities 1
b __Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assefs ic
d _Total {add Hnes 1a 1b and 1c} 1d
¢ Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain n detail in Part V1)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use aesets 2

3 Subiract ling 2 from line 1d 3

4 Cash deamed bekd for axempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of ine 3 {for greater emourt,

sed instructions).

5 Mot value of non-exempl-use assets (sublract fine 4 from lne 3}

§__Mutliply line 5 by 035

7__ Recoverles of prior-year disghributions

4 Minimum Asset Amount {add ling 7 to ine §)

Section C - Distributabla Amount Cummerd Year

O3 |=d |8 (S [

1 _Adjusted net income for pror year (from Section A, line 8 Column A)

1 Enter B5% of ine 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, kne 8 Column A

4 Enler greater of ling 2 or line 3

Income By imposed in pricr year

8 Disirlbuiable Amount Sublract line 5 from line 4, unkess subject to
mengency temporary reduction {see instructions} ]

7 || Check hers i the cumenl year is the organization's first a8 a non-functionally-Integrated Type 11l supporting arganizetion (see

frstructions?.

o |0 fed b2 |

Schedule A (Form M0 or 990-ET) 2015
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Schedute A (Form 550 or 960-£2) 2015  VETERANS MEMORIAL PARE FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Page T
PartV¥ _ Type il Non-Functionaily Inteqrated 508{a)(3} Supporting Organizations {continued)
Section D - Distriirions Currarnt Year

1 Amcunts paid 1o supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposas
2 Amounts paid 1o perform activity thet directly furthers exempt purposes of suppaorted
organizations i excess of income from acthvity
3 Adminkstrative expenses paid to accompl
4 _Amocunts paid 1o acquirg sxempluse assats
5 Cualified set-aside emounts {prior IRS approval requined)
8 Other distributions (deseribe in Part V1), See instructions.
7__ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through: B.
6 Distributions 1o aliemtive supported arganizations bo which the organlzation ks reaponsive
___{provide details in Part V1. Sea instruclions.
8 Distribuieble amount for 2015 from Section G, Jine &
10 Line B amounl divided by Line 9 amount

i) {n 1)
Section E - Distribution Allocations {ses instructions) Excess Distributiorn Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2H5 Amount for 2015

1__ Dishribulable amound for 2015 from Section C, fine &
2  Underdistributions, if amy, for years prior to 2015

{reasonable cause required-see inabructions)
3 Ewcess dislibutions carmyover, f any, 1o 2015:

f_Total of ines 3a through &

g Applied bo underdistributiona of prior years
h_Applied bo 2015 disiribudable amount
i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

| Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3 from 3.

4 Distributlons for 2015 from Seclion

D line 7: 5
a_Applled to underdistributions of prior yeara
b_Applied to 20415 distribudable armount
¢ Remainder. Sublrac] ines 45 and 4b from 4.

£ Remaining underdisiribulions for years prior Lo 2015, if
any. Subtrac linas 3g and 4a from line 2 (il amount
grester than zere. see instractions’.

& Remamning underdistributions for 2015. Subtract linea 3h
and 4b from Hna 1 {if amound greater than zem, see
instruclions).

T Excesa distributlons carrycver o 2016, Add lines 3|
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of ina ¥:

a

¢ Excosgfrom2043
¢ Excosgfrom20t4 .. .
g Excessfromais . . . ...

Schedule A (Formn 990 or 890-EZ) 1015
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Schedule A [Form 960 or 300-E7) 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARE FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Fage §
Part¥l  Supplemental Information. Provida the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part fl, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 8a, 5b, B¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Secticn
B, knes 1 and 2; Part IV, Saction C, #ine 1; Part IV, Section [, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part ¥, line 1; Part V, Section B, ne 1s; Part V, Section D, lines 5, &, and 8; and Part V., Section E,

lines 2, 5, and &. Also complete this part for any additional informaticn. (See instructions.)

DA, Schedule A (Form 880 or B80-EZ} 2015
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SCHEDULE D Supplemantal Financial Statements OHE No. 15450047
(Fom 280) P Compiets If the organization answered “Yes™ on Form 990, 201 5
Part IV, line &, 7, 8, 9, 18, 11a, 11b, 1f¢, 11d, t1s, 111, 12a or 120,
Daparnment of the Trsasury P.Mhehto Fomm o Pubd
Internial Revanue Servica Hon abosrt Schaduls e b I Inspection
Name of the orpantetion Ermpltnrer iantilcriion number
VETERANS MEMORIAL PABRK FOUMNDATICN
OF PENSACOLA, INC 46-3073405

Parti Organizations Malntaliing Donor Advissed Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Compists if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 530, Past IV, line 8.
) Do widvinad funds 1B} Furds and odher accounts

Tolal warvber 8t gnd of year
Aggregate value of confributions to {dunng year’}
Aggregate value of grants from {during yaer)
Aggregete value atend ofyeer L
Cid he arganization irform all donors and donor advisors in writing thed the asssts held in donor advisad
furda are the arganizaticn’s property, subject Lo the organizalion’s exdlusive legal controd?
§ Did lhe arganization inform all gramees, donors, and doner edvisors in writing thel grant funds can be usad

only for charitable purposes and nol for the benafit of the donor or donor edvisor, or for any other purpose )

confeming impermissiole privatsbeveft? oot ]ves [1Ne
Partll Conservation Eassments.
Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 7.

1 Furpose(s} of conservation easemeants held by the organization (check af that apply).

h B & b -

Presarvation of iand for public use (e.g., recraalion or education) - | Preservation of 2 historically importam lend anes
Proteciion of natural habital .| Preservation of a certified historic structure
FPresarvation of open space
2 Complete inea 2a throogh 2d if the organization hedd a quaiied conservation contribuion in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. huﬂumsnaamruv“r
a Total number of conservabioneasements .l 2
b Total acreage restricied by conservalloneasemerts L | 2h
¢ Mumber of corservation easements on a certified higloric struclure includedinggy | 2¢
d Mumber of conservation easements included in fc) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the Mational Register _2d
3 Mumbes of conservation easernents modified, ransfemed, eleased, exiinguished, or tamminated by the organization during the
taxyear b

4 MNumber of slates where propery sticjec] ko conservation easement is located
5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mpacnon handting of
viclatigrs, and enforcement of the consarvation easements i holds?

7] Yes [ | Mo

T Amourt of expenses Incumed in monitoring, ingpecling, handling of viclatlons, and enforcing conservation easements dudng the year
>s
[ Does &ach -::nlmn'atlnn eaaement reported on line 2{d) above salisly the requirements of section 1F{R{ANBHT}
and seclion 1TOMMAENN? ... . BT OO OO O SO URURUSTOUON [ ] vee []No
9 In Part X, describe how Lhe orgenization eports consardation easements in it revenus and expensa slelemend, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, Lha text of the footnele to the crpanization’s finandal statements thet describes the
organization’s atceunting for conservation easements.
Part Nl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Aasets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Pari IV, line 8.
1a If the organlzation slecled, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), nol te repor in its revenue statement and belance sheel
works of an, hislorica treasures, of other similar sasets held for public sxhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1, the laxd of the foolnote o s fnandal statemnenta that deacribes Ihese lems.
b If the oganization slecled, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), Lo report inils revenue statemenl and balence sheel
worke of art, hislorcal treasures, of other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public sendce, provide the followlng amouris relating Lo these itams:
(i} Revernue included on Form B20, Pan VI, line 1 s

(W} Assets included in Form 880, PartX. P oS
2  Ifthe organization mecefved or held worka of art, historkcal reasures, or other simifar assets for finandal gain, provide the
following amounls required o be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858} refating 1o thesa itema:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VL e 1

>
b_Assets Inclyded in Form 950, Pari X T
For Paperwork Reduetion Act Hathn,mhlmﬂcﬂwhrhm !!ﬂ Scheduls O (Form 980} 2018

=
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Schedule C (Form 990 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARE FOUNDATION 46-3073405 Page 2
Part il Organizations Meintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simllar Assets (continued)
1  Lising the organization's acguisition, accesaion, and other reconds, chack any of the: following thal ans a significant use of ite

collection tema {check all ihal apply}:
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarty resesrch L] Crther

G Presarvation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organizaiion’s collections and axplain how they iurther the omenization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
5 During the year, did the organizalion solidt or receive donations of an, hislorcal reasures, o other simiar
assels o be soid bo raise funds rather than bo be maimkained as pant of ihe organizallon'scollection® . _ . ..o D‘I’nﬂﬂo
Part ¥  Escrow and Custodlal Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

930, Part X line 21.

ta |s the omganization an agent, trusiee, cusiodian or other irfammeedlany for contributions or otfwer assels not

inchuded on Form 880, PR X? e, (] Yes . | Mo
b 1 “Yes,” explain the amangemen in Par Xl and complete the following tabla:

Armount

c Beginningbalance 1&
d Addiionsduring bheyear 1d
e Disthutionaduring BN YBEF | 19
T OEnding BAENGE e e 1t
2a [id the organization include an amounl on Form 280, me,ine 21, for escrow or custodlal sccount lablfy? CI Yoo |_, Mo
b _If “fes," explain the amangement in Parl XIIl. Check hers if the explanstion has beenprovided on Part XN o

Part ¥ Endowment Funds.
Complete if the crganization answered “Yes” on Form 988 Part IV, line 10.

|a) Current yser {i) Prior yesr {c) Two yours back [ Theed ysars Sack o) Four yaerms back

1a Beghnhgol"raarbelama

[ Netmmhnant earmngs galns and

d Gra-lsarsrtolaﬂﬂps

-] Oﬂummfwhmﬁmam
EIOgrams

2 Provide the eslimaled percentage of the cumrent year end balance (ine 19, column (a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permaneni endowmentd %
¢ Tempararlly matrictad endowment b %

Tha percentapes on Nnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the posaessaion of the crganization that am held and adminisilered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(0 unmeleled organlzaiona 3afl

{ll) related organizations L e I—
b If "res” oninaSa{'l].amu'nmlateﬁwganzatlansisledumulmdanSdladLﬂeR? m |
4 [e in Parl 21l uses of the o on's mil funds.

Part¥l Land, Bulldings, and Equipment.
Compiete i the organization answered “Yes” on Form $90, Part iV, ling 11a. See Form 290, Part X line 10.

Dwacriplon of proparty ) Cosd o giher baiks {b]} Codl or oher banis fe] Acoumuiated [} Book vahue
(Irrvesimant) (cither) dapraci slon
1a Lam R R R R R
b Bq.nldnga
c Laaael'loldlmpmwmanls
d Egquipmemt g89| 494 395
g Other . . o l
Total. Add lines 1a bhrough Te. (Cohann {d) must equal Form 930, Part X, column {B], line 10c} T 395

Schedulg D {Fom I90) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 0003 2015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION

Part ¥Il Investmenis—Other Securitles.

46-3073405 P

A

Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 8380, Parl X, line 12.

) Deencription of security or calegory
(HChuding nemd Of security)

(b} Bock valus

() Method of veluartion:
Coml or end-0Fresr gl aslue

e,
Total. {Column (b} musl equal Form 890, Part X, cot. {B) line 12.) B

Part ¥lll Investmenis—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, tine 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X line 13.

{a] Dascripéon of IMmvesmen

{b] Book walue

) Mathod of walLartion:
Coml or snc-ol-yagr mirior]. vlliue

{1}

{2)

{3)

{4}

(5

{8}

7}

8}

{8}

Total. {Column (b} musi equal Form 990, Part X, col. () line 1330

Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 930, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 880, Part X, line 15.

[m] Csscription

) Bk valug

(1}

{2}

{3}

{4}

{5}

{8}

{7}

{8}

{8}

Totsl. (Coturnn {b) musi equal Form 280, Part X col (BIlne 15} o i

»

Part X Other Liabllities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fonn 980, Part IV, ling 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,

ling 25.

1 {8} Desaription of Eabity

(b4 Book vaiue

(1) Foederal income faxes

23

(31

{4}

3]

{63

L

8]

{9

Total, {Coumn (b} musi agqual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fing 251

2. Liability for uncertain tax pasitions. In Parl X, provide the text of the focinote 1o the organizetion's financial statements thet repors the _
organization's kability for uncertain tax posiions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Chedk hare if ihe lext of the ooinote has beenprovided mPert XML . [

Dy

Schaduls O [Form B90) 2015
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Schedule O {Form 99037015 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUMDATION 46-3073405 Page 4
Part Xi Recontlllation of Revenue per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organizaticn answered “Yes" on Form 980, Par |V, line 12a.
1 Tolal revenue, gains, end other supporl per sudiled financlsl statemems 1
2 Amounts incuded on line 1 but nol on Form 290, Part VI, fine 12:
a Nelunrealized gains (oases) oniwestments | 28
b Donsted gervices and use of facifes  2h
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 3¢
d Ciher (Deacribe in Pard XL e [ 2d
o Addlines 2ethrough 3 |20
3 BUbEC Rne B0 WO e A 3
4  Amourts included on Form 220, Parl VI, line 12, but not on line 4;
a Invesimant expenses nol induded on Form 980, Pari Vil sine 7b Er
b Cther DescribeinPar Xl ., |4
c Addbnesdaand 8 dc
5  Tolal revenue. Add Enas 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Forn 900, Part LEre 120, . o caiiies -]
Part Xll Reconclliation of Expenses per Audited Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answersed "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Tolal expenses and losses per audited financiel statements 1
2 Amourts Included on [Ing § but ot an Form 290, Part £X, ina 25;
a Dcnated sarvices and use offaciitles L 28
b Priot year acfjustmeens 2b
c Otherfosses |2
d Other{DescibeinPari Xl ... |_2d
o Addlinel 2w mough dd | 20
Subirect Hnm e O e B 3
4  Amourts included on Form 280, Part X, line 25, but not on e 1:
a Investment axpenses not included on Form 90, Part Vil e 70 K
b Other{DeacribeinPart Xy 4b
c Addlinesdamnddb e dc
5 Totsl sxponses. Add nes 3 and dc. (This must squal Form 890, Parl L Ekne 18 . . ... ... ooienireens: -]
Part Xl __Supplemental Information,
Prowide the descripifons required for Part 11, linea 3, 5, and 9; Par lll, Iinea 14 and 4; Parl IV, lines b and 2b; Parl ¥, line 4; Part X, line
2, Part X1, lines 2d and 4&; ard Part X1, {ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional rformation.
Schedule O (Form J00; 2015
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Schedule D (Form 880) 2015 VETERANS MEMOBRIAL PAREKE FOUNDATION 46=-3073405 Page §
Part XJll Supplemental Information (continued}

Schedule D [Form 950) 2018
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Compensatlon Information
For certaln Officers, Directors, Trusines, Kesy Employecs, and Highest
Comperssted Employses
b Complets If the organtzation answared ™fes™ on Form 590, Past IV, line 23.
Daparrnent of the Treaaury P Aftsch to Form 980,
Iméenal Ravenue Ssrvice P information about Scheduls J (Form 990] and s instructions s at www.Irs.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 880}

OMEB Ho. 1843-0047

2015

Open to Public
inepection

Kame ol the crpanizakon VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION
OF PENSACOLA, INC
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

Identification nueber

Empioyc
46-3073405

1a Check the approprigte boxies) if the organization provided amy of the: following to or for a person Ested on Form

@90, Parl WII, Section A, Hna 1a. Complete Perl |li to provide amy relevar information regarding these hems.
[: First-class or charler fravel _i Hausing aliowanca or residence for personal use
: Trevel for comparions Payments for business use of personal resldence
| i Taxindemnification and grosa-up payments

J Healih or sedal dub dues orintialion fees
[ | Discretionary spending sccour Personal ssnices ie.g., maid, chauffedr, chef)

b {f ary of 1he beaes on line 12 are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or relmbursement o prowvisicn of all of he expenses deacribed above? If "No.," complete Perl (] o

2 Did the omganizetion require substandation prior {o reimbursing or alowing expenses incumed by 2l
direciors, brustees, and officers, induding the CEQO/Exacutive Director, reganding the ltems checked in line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if &y, of the following the filing organizaticn vsed to exablish the compensaticn of the
organization's CEOVExecutive Dineclor. Check all thal apply. Do not check any baxes for mathods used by &
related organkstion bo establish compensation of the CECYExecullve Director, but explain in Part lIl.
7] Compensation commitiee ] wiritten empicyment contract
Independant compensation conauttant 4 Compenaation survey or study
Form 580 of other orpanizalions - | Approval by the board of compensétion commitiee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Parl W, Section A, line ta, with respec lo the filing
organization or a redaled omganization:

& Recslve a severance payment or change—cf-comrol paymerd?

b Participate in, or receive paymern from, a supplementsl nonqualified retirement plan?

¢ Participate in, or mceive peymem from, an equity-based compensation amangeman?

If "Yas" Io any of [inex 4a—c, lisl the persons and provide the applicabke amounts for each kem in Par IH.

Only saction 301(cH3}, SH ich#}), and B0%(c)29) orpanizatiors must complets lines 539,
5 For persona listed on Form 530, Pari VI, Seclion A, line 1a, did the omenlization pay or accrue eny
compensation continger on the revanues of;
a The oganization?

b Anymialedomanizabon? ]
If "Y'en" to line 5a or Sb, describe in Part Il

& For parsons listed on Form 980, Par VI, Seclion A, line 12, did the crgonization pay o acciue any
compenaation contingsm on the nel eaminge of:
& The oganization?

If "Yea" on line Ga ¢r Bk, descnbe nParHII

7 For parsona listed on Form 920, Part V1|, Sedion A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
paymenls not described on lines 5 and &7 H Yes,” describe in Parl 111
& Wem amy amounts reporied on Form 220, Pard Wi, peid or accrued pursuari fo a unrlrad thalwa.a subject
1o the inftial contract exception describad in Regulations section 53 4058-3a}3)? If *Yes," describe
in Parl Il

% H"™es"oline 8, did the omanization also follow the rebutlable presumplion procedure described in
Regulations sectlon 53.4858-6{c)? . . ... ... N

Yaa | Ho

1h

4

et

2le
il

gle

For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, mu'nlrutndmnlannnnm
D,

Schadule J [Form ¥0) 218
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YETERANS MEMORTAL PARK FOUNDRTION

463073405

- Part: Officars, Direciom, Trustess, Em and H ] . Uss d ias i acditional It nescad.

For each ndivical whoas cormpangation nLart be mportsd on Schaduls J, rapor comperastion from the operistion on row () and fom relaied opanizations, described n tha

inatruciions, on mw (B}, Do nol Bst ey individuals thal sme not isled on Form 830, Parl ¥IL
Morte: The sum of columes (BT} for sach Esled inchadual mus! equsl the icte! emount of Form. B80, Pe VI, Saction A, Kne s, spilicabie cohamn (D) and [E) amounts for thel indvidual,

&) Mema and Tite

Braakdown of W2 sndior 1 PISMISC compersalion | 1@ el

b taatlm
corrpermation

[F) Compenaation

b oo () raparsed.

3 e o priar
Forrn it

LIEBR BRWECH
1 DIRECTOR

+ TREASURER

= =] L= =]

clploio

ool o

oeloo

Bl J (oo 980§ E1E
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e d
Pmmdeﬂulnfnmm mq:muﬂnn or cdescriptions required for Part |, iines 18, 1b, 3, da, 4b, 4¢, 58, 55, 86, 5b, 7. and 8, and for Pant I1. Also complele this part
for any addibenal information.

Scheduin J {Farm S0} 26
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 890 or 990-EZ
{Form #50 or 890-EZ) Compisia to provide information for responses (o speciis guestions on
Form 830 or 980-EZX or bo provide any sdditional information.
Cepartment of e Treasury P Altach to Form 550 or 090-EZ.
Fternal RevarLe Sarvios P Information about Schedule O {Form mwmgnnmmlmumnum.uw
Hame of e srmlzelion VYETERANE MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION Employer identification number
OF PENSACOLA, INC 46-3073405

2015

Open to Public
inspaction

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 5350

‘THE RESPONSIELE OFFICER'S REVIEW AND APFROVE THE FORM 930 BEFORE FILING.

L8......1,830 % 0 S
(BANK & CREDIT CARD FBES i,
V& .....839 B 0 S

CTRXES & LICENSES

For Paperwork Reduction Act NoDce, see the Instructions for Form 980 or DR0-EL Bchechds O (Form T80 or ¥90-E2) (2015)
O,
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Schedule O {Form 290 or §90-E7) (2015) Page 2

Marmer of T orpanizion Ermployer identification munber

VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION 46-3073405

.............................. 8 e 207 B BB

SUBPLIES | b
$ 456 $ 0 5 0

PAGE 1 OF 1
Scheduly O (Form 590 or B80-EI) (2¢15)
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rorn 4562

Depreciation and Amortization

{Including Information on Listed Property)

b Artach to your tax refurm.
» information about Form 4582 and s rate Instructions is at www.Irs,

Hormd 562,

T o 15450172

2015

Seqmocatc 178

NarmE:E] BhoW by st WTMS MEMORIAL FPARK FOUNDATION kieniifying number
OF PENSACOLA, INC 46—-3073405
Busiriess or echily to which this Korm st
IHNDIRECT DEPRECIATION
Partli Election To Expanse Ceftain Property Under Section 178
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part W before you complete Part ). _
1 Madmum amount {see instructions) 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 175 property placed in senvice (see instructions) 2
3 Threshoid cost of sedtion 178 property before reduction in fimitation (see instructions) 3 2,000,000
4  Reduction in Iimitation. Subtrad] ine 3 from line 2. ¥ zero or less, emer 0 i
5 Dotiar Bmitation For tax year. Subivacl Bna 4 from line 1. If zers or sy, eater 0-, i marvied Réng separstely, soeinstuctions . ... ... 5
] {n) Dascription of propey {b] Corl [Eusimesa use only) e} Ebacted cost
¥ Lisled propesty. Enter the amount from lire2 | 7
8 Totol elected cost of section 178 property. Add ameunls in column ic), ines Gandy -]
9  Tentalive deduction. Enter lhe smadlerofbpe Sorlime & 9
it Canmyover of disallowed deduction from lne 13 of your 2014 Form 4582 k1]
11 Busingas income limitation. Enter the smalier of busineas income {nol leas than zero) or line 5 (see instructiona) 1
12  Section 179 expanse deduction. Add linea 3 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11| 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction 1o 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less fine 12 TN
Mote: Do nol use Part |} or Parl Il below for listed property. Inslead, use Fanl V.
Part Il Special Depreciation Allowsnce and Other Depreciation {Do not include listed property.} (See instructions.}
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (otiver than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year (see instucllonsh 14 445
15  Propery subject 1o saction 188(R(1) election 18
16 Otherdeprecistion (nduding ACRSY L . o s 18
Part il MACRS Depreclation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions. }
Section A
17 MACRS deduchions for assets placed in servios in tax years beginning before 2015 ... ... 17 | 0
B8 iiyou wrs slsting to ae3nis in service Hhe b waar I 019 OF Miore Generl Beset scocunts, chackhars » [1]
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Gensral Depreclation System
{b) Morsh and yesr {c) Basin for depreciation | (4 Recovery
{8} CaassMcation of proparty placecd [businesaimestment use period fa) Comvention N Memod g} Duprecietion decuction
18a__ 3-year propeity
b__5year property 444 5.0 HY 200LB 49
©___¥-year property
d__10-yesr property
8 _15-year propeity
f 20-year property
—a _25:year property 25 yrs. S8
h Residertial rentat 27.5yrs. MM S
property 27.5 yrs. MM _Si
i Monresidential real 39 yr8. i S
property ] s
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a_Class life TR
b_12-year 12 y1s. S
c  40-year A0 15, MM S
Part ¥  Summary (See instructions.)
21 Usgled property. Emter amount from linet 28 R 1 |
22 Total Add amounts from line 12, fines 14 Ihmq.q;h 1? Imas 19 and 20 m u:lurnn [g} and ina 21 Enlnr
here and on the appropriale ines of your relum. Parnerships and S corporations—see instrocions ... ... | 22 4194
23 For asssais shown above and pleced in senvdce during the curment year, arer the
portion of he basis efiributable o sedlion 2634 costs a3
For Paperwori Reduction Act Notics, see separate Instructions. Fom 4582 ootg

Duhat,

THERE ARE NO AMOUNTS FOR PAGE 2



VMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation
46-3073405 Federal Asset Report

FYE: 12/31/2015 Form 990, Page 1

02/11/2018 4:15 PM

. Date Bus Sec Basis
Assel Description In Service__ Cost % 172Bonus_for Depr  PerConv Meth _ Prior Current
Syear

1 Equipment I1iA5 889 X 444 5 HY 200DB ] 494
389 444 0 494
Grand Totah 839 444 d 494
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 Q0 ]
Lesa: Start-upfOrg Expense 0 G a q
Net Grand Totals 889 44 { 494




VMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation
46-3073405

FYE: 12/31/2015

AMT Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

02/11/2018 4:15 PM

Dete
In Service  Cost

Bus
%

Asset Description
S-vear GO Propertvs
| Equipment Ii1s 539
889
Grand Total 889
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0
Net Grand Totals a8y

Sec Basis
178Bonus _for Depr  PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
X 444 5 HY 2KWDB 0 494
44 {) 494
) 9 454
i 0 ]

3

494




VMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation
46-3073405 Bonus Depreciation Report

FYE: 12/31/2015

02M11/2016 4:15 PM

Date In Tax Bus Tax Sec Current Prics Tax - Basis
Asset Property Description Seivice Cost Pct 178 Exp Bonug Bonus far Depr
1 Equipment INN/LS 889 445 0 444
Form 990, Page 1 #89 [ 445 0 444
Grand Total 489 [ 445 ) 444




VMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation

02/11/2016 4:15PM

46-3073405 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: t12/31/2015 All Business Activities
AMT
Ad|ustments!
Form Unit Asset Description Taix AMT Preferences
MACRS Adjustments;
Pagel 1 1 Equipreni 454 494 )

454 454




YMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation
46-3073405
FYE: 12/31/2015

02/11/2016 4:15 PM

Future Depreciation Report FYE: 12/31/16
Form 990, Page 1

Date In
Asset Description Sarvica Cost Tax
Prior MACRS:
1 Equipment 3/11/15 889 158 158
289 158 158

Grand Totak

889

158

138
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report | 2014 & 2015
Fof calendar year 2015, or tax year beginning , ending
Hamw Teapayear Identtfication Mumber
VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK FOUNDATION
OF PENSACOLA, INC 46-3073405
2014 | 2018 A Differences
1. Contrbotions, gifts, grants 1, _ 3| 32,495 32,492
Z Membership dues and agegssments 2
3. Government coniributions and grants 3. 102,225 =102 225
5|4 Program sendcerevenwe 4.
S |5 Investmeniincome 5.
> §. Proceeds from tawexemptbonds 8.
& | 7. Mel gain or (loes) from sale of asgets other than invertory T.
8. Melincome o (Joss) from fundraising events. 8.
. Nellncome or (losshfromogaming . ... .. 9.
0. Nel gain or (loss) on sedes ofinverttory 10
1. Otherrevanue ... 11. _
2. Totsl revenus. Add lines 1 through 11 12, 102 228 32,495 -69,733
{3, Granis and similer amourepadd 13,
14. Bonefits paid to or for membepr .~~~ 14,
: 15. Compensation of offcors, directors, {rustess, ete. 16.
» [18. Salerles, cther compensation, and employee benefits | 18,
o [I7. Professional fundraisingfees | 1% _ —_—
2 ha. Other professicnatfees 18. 4,329 50,907 46,578
W [9. Cooupancy, renl, utikties, and maintenancs 19.
. Depreciglion and Depletion |_20. 454 494
.................................................. 21. 9,865 9,865
Total expenses. Add lines 13 through 21 22, 4,329 61,266 56,937
._Subtract line 22 from lina 12 23. 97,899 -28,771 ~126,670
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | 24, 102,228 32,495 ~69,733
28.
5 5. Totd exludsblerevenve | 2. ___
E ______________________________________________________ [ 27. 102,692 73,921 -28,.771
& 9.
Z b, Relainedeamings [ 2. 102,692 73,921 =28, 771
§ . Mumbsr of voting members of goveming body | 30, 16 14
. Numbear of independent voling members of goveming body . 16 14
. Numberofemployees 32 0 0
. Mumber of voiunteers 3.1 25 25
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Form 980 Tax Return History
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VMPFPEN Veterans Memorial Park Foundation , 211972016 4:15PM
46-3073405 Federal Statements

FYE: 127312015

Deacription
?pRE LANDSCAPING
EQUIPMENT REMTALS

INTERNET

BAMNE & CREDIT CARD FEES 63% 630
TAXES & LICEWSES 207 207
SUPFLIES 456 456
PARK REPAIRS % MAINTEHANCE 20,942 20,942
PABRK SECURITY 4,784 4,784
I7EMS FOR RE-SALE z, 731 2,73)
MIEsC 238 238

TOTAL 3 47,757 § 47,757 § b g 3




WWMPFPEN Veterans Memodal Park Foundation

45-3073405
FYE 12312015

Federal Statements

2112016 4115 PM

Description

Schedule A Prtif, Line 1{e}

IN-KIND DOMATIOHNS
RE-SATE ITEMS
DOMNATIONS

TATAT

Amount

1,997
1,340

29,158

§

32,455




	General Fund
	ACTS
	BARC
	BRACE
	Council on Aging
	Escambia Community Clinics
	Escambia County School Readiness Coalition
	EscaRosa Coalition on the Homeless
	211 (First Call for Help)/United Way
	Human Relations Commission
	Global Corner (The)
	Gulf Coast Veterans Advocacy Council, Inc.
	Lakeview Center, Inc.
	Legal Services of North Florida, Inc.
	NWFL Comprehensive Services for Children
	Northwest Florida Legal Services
	Pathways for Change
	Pensacola Caring Hearts, Inc.
	Pensacola's Promise/Chain Reaction
	United Way
	WFL Regional Planning Council
	Wildlife Sanctuary
	Silver Linings/Youth Mental Health

	Economic Development Fund
	PEDC
	Century Chamber of Commerce
	Gulf Coast African American Chamber

	Three Cents Tourist Development
	Pensacola Sports Association
	Visit Pensacola

	Fourth Cent Tourist Development
	African American Heritage Society, Inc.
	ACE
	Historic Preservation Board
	Naval Aviation Museum
	Sertoma's 4th of July
	St. Michael's Cemetery
	Veteran's Memorial Park

	Solid Waste Management Fund
	Clean & Green (Keep Pensacola Beautiful)




